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Mayor’s Foreword and Executive Summary

We are very blessed to wake up every morning to great views of
natural beauty within our picturesque Langeberg area, and that
should be reason enough to be positive about the long-term
prospects of the Langeberg Municipality. However, we still face many
obstacles and challenges as we continue to grow Langeberg into one
of the greatest municipalities within the country.

It has been one year since the inception of a Democratic Alliance- '
elected local authority, and | am proud to share our accomplishments
with you. The political control of the Langeberg Municipality moved to
the DA and a new Executive Mayoral Committee signalled a major
shift in political direction, but also a change in the system of
governance.

It should be noted that the DA came into power, following a
devastating recession and the road to recovery has been slow as we i

faced many economic and fiscal challenges. But although we battled through a sluggish recovery, our priorities
remained intact; to provide better services to our people.

The Langeberg Municipality achieved the highest accolade when it received a clean audit status from the Auditor
General, for the 2011/2012 financial year. The municipality has undertaken appropriate action both from political
and administrative heads to achieve this honour. All played a pivotal role in terms of compliance to systems put
in place within the municipality. The hard work starts now to ensure that we maintain this status.

A new strategic direction necessitated a fundamental shift in perspective. The Mayoral Committee appointed two
new directors to head up the Engineering and Strategic and Social Development Directorates. These new
directorates have proven to assist the Mayco to stabilise and strengthen the management team of the
municipality and helped us to refocus our approach to meeting the needs of our people. It is clearly paying off.

One year into governing the Langeberg Municipality and we are proud of our accomplishments. We have been
making steady improvements to service delivery in essential services — in particular refuse removal, access to
water and sanitation, clean drinking water and provision of electricity to households.

Overall, we have made a lot of progress towards achieving our objectives of setting the Langeberg Municipality
on course for short- and long-term growth and development. We are committed to maintaining high levels of
service delivery to all citizens of the Langeberg Municipal area.

The municipality’s administration and the people that are part of it must take credit for the many ways in which
we have touched the lives of the people of this area. On a daily basis staff of this municipality put our motto into
action, and this Annual Report is testimony to our commitment to putting “people at the centre of development”.

Ald Diana Gagiano
Executive Mayor



Municipal Manager Foreword

This past financial year, the Langeberg Municipality has been
engaged in a restructuring process which resulted in the addition of
two new directorates to its top structure. The new directorates,
Engineering and Strategic and Social Development, were created to
ensure an overarching, better coordinated, more efficient municipal
management.

Under the new Engineering Directorate, a new department, the
Project Management Unit (PMU), was also created. The need for
this department was identified after the municipality noticed a lack
in strategic direction during the planning stages of big infrastructural
projects. The PMU has been mandated to oversee all capital
expenditure projects and to ensure long-term sustainability from a
holistic perspective.

The Auditor-General awarded the Langeberg Municipality with a
clean audit for the 2011/2012 financial year, the first since the amalgamation of the five town-municipalities. This
should bring assurance to all our citizens and other stakeholders that this municipality is in good hands and a
foundation has been laid for solid financial management in the years ahead.

With a sharper focus and sense of purpose, we have made significant improvements towards the lives of the
citizens of the Langeberg area. Some of our accomplishments during the 2012/2013 include the following;

Infrastructure development

The municipality has implemented the Pavement Management System (PMS), which is a network level proposal
for maintaining all tarred, paved and gravel residential streets within the Langeberg area. The system assesses
the street networks based on methodical visual ratings and analysis of each street section.

The PMS system identified Muskadel Street, a high human traffic area in Ashbury, Montagu, as a critical street
for rehabilitation. The upgrading of the 1.5 kilometre section commenced in May 2013 and will continue well into
the new financial year.

Poverty alleviation and job creation

Unemployment and a lack of skills development are two of the biggest problems hampering the economic growth
of the Langeberg area. The municipality, together with the Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP), and the
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) have invested more than R12-million over the past financial year in job
creation and skills development within the area. Over 400 new work opportunities were created and 70 full-time
employees were employed through the municipality’s EPWP programme.

The municipality is also committed to poverty alleviation initiatives and has made provision for indigent grants in
its annual Budget. There has been budgeted for 6500 households to receive indigent grants, ensuring free basic
services for the poor. We are serious about service delivery and each year we make more progress in the areas
of social and economic development.

Environmental Services

The repairing and rebuilding of the recycling plant, the Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) in Zolani, which was
burned down after protest action in June 2012, has been concluded. This delay has hampered effective waste



management within the area as recycling had to be done manually. However, the MRF has been fully operational
again, and is producing around five tons of recyclable material daily.

After the Bessieskop landfill site reached capacity in early 2013, the municipality build a new transfer station in
Montagu to accommodate residents to dispose of their household waste, while also making provision for
recycling at the facility. The station has been fully operational since June 2013 and the aim is to ensure effective
waste management to reduce our carbon footprint.

Recreational facilities

The construction of the R3.4 million library at Nkqubela has been completed and is another milestone project of
which | was privileged to be a part of. The library, which was constructed over two phases, brings the total
amount of libraries to ten fully operational libraries within the area.

Financial viability

The municipality has maintained a steady collection rate and is set at an average of 97% over the 2012/2013
financial year. The municipality is financially stable and performed well in the year under review.

We have made progress in achieving our stated objectives within each of its defined priority areas. We
acknowledge the fact that the municipality is still faced with major challenges but our priorities remain unchanged
and are directed at addressing the root causes of these challenges.

Ultimately, our ability to realise these objectives means a better future, quality of life and better economic
prospects of each and every person of the Langeberg area. We are committed to continuing the work to ensure
that all citizens benefit, and enjoy the services and opportunities within our area.

Itis my privilege to present this Annual Report to you.

SA Mokweni
Municipal Manager






Overview of the Langeberg Municipal area
We have a vision

The Langeberg Municipality’s vision is to strive for a unified, prosperous community where people are at the centre of
development.

To achieve this vision, the Langeberg Municipality has focused its efforts on a number of key priorities. This
2012/2013 Annual Report provides an overview of the challenges and achievements of the municipality over the past
financial year as we strive to attain this vision.

The Langeberg Municipal area brings together people from all cultures from all over the country. The area’s cultural
diversity, scenic beauty, unique natural environment and rich agricultural possibilites make it one of the most
attractive areas in the country — especially for tourists.

The Langeberg area consists of five towns — Ashton, Bonnievale, McGregor, Montagu and Robertson — and
stretches over 3 332 square kilometres. The Langeberg Municipality is one of five local municipalities within the Cape
Winelands District Municipality, and home to an estimated 97,724 people. Situated at the foot of the Langeberg
mountains, the area is one of the largest wine-producing regions within South Africa.

Population

According to the 2011 census survey conducted by Statistics South Africa, Langeberg’s demographics can be
summarised as follows:

The Langeberg area has a population size of 97,724 persons, which means 12% of the people in the Cape
Winelands District, and 2% of the people in the Western Cape reside within the Langeberg area. Coloureds (70%)
are the largest population group by race, followed by black Africans (16%), and whites (12%). Females dominate the
gender composition by 51% to 49% males.

Population distribution by racial group

Nr %
Black African 15882 | 16
Coloured 68708 | 70 Langerberg: Population
Indian or Asian | 312 0 Composition
White 11983 | 12 ”
Other 841 1 12%_, ~16% L1 Black African
Grant Total 97724 | 100 1‘”’——“ %
Q / & Coloured
# Indian or
Asian



Langeberg - Gender Composition

Grand % Black Coloured | Indian | White Other
Total African or
Asian
Male 47891 49 8130 33335 197 5686 543
Female 49834 51 7752 35373 114 6296 298
Grand Total 97724 100 15882 | 68708 312 11983 | 841
%
Male 49
Female 51
Grand Total 100
Gender Composition
51% —\ | H Male
49%
) ! LiFemale
\\x J

Economy of the Langeberg Municipal area

Manufacturing is currently the primary employing sector within the Langeberg area, followed closely by Agriculture
and Wholesale and Retail trade, Catering and Accommodation. The Langeberg area lost 2846 jobs over a ten-year
period, despite a 3.9% growth in the economy over the same period.

The highest contributing sectors to the Growth Domestic Product (GDP) within the area, are:

The Langeberg area’s GDP was R3.9 billion in 2010, which led to an 11.5% contribution to the Cape Winelands
District's GDP in 2012. Langeberg experienced a real GDP growth of 5.1% in the years 2000 — 2010.

Manufacturing (35.2%)

Agriculture (20.7%)

Wholesale and retail trade, catering and accommodation (11.5%)

Finance, insurance, real estate and business services (10.6%)

Transport, storage and communication (7.5%)
Building and Construction (2.9%)

(Western Cape Treasury, 2012)




Official Employment Status

According to Statistics South Africa, the official unemployment figure for the Langeberg area is estimated at 5%,
however, it should be noted that the “Other not economically active” participants amounts to an overwhelming 24%.
When compared to the average monthly income, a staggering 33,178 people, or 34% has no monthly income.
Furthermore, half of the population receives less than R1600 per month, making the dependency on the municipality
for basic services a great concern. The Annual Household Income statistics paint a slightly better picture as 6244
households, or 24.85% earn between R19 601 and R38 200.

In terms of youth unemployment, 15.1% of persons aged between 15-34 in the Langeberg area are unemployed.

It is important to understand the definition of unemployment for the purposes of this report. Statistics South Africa
defines unemployment as those people aged between 15-65 who:

- Did not work during the 7 days prior to 10 October (when the census commenced);

- Want to work and are available to start work within a week of the interview; and

- Have taken active steps to look for work or to start some form of self-employment in the 7 days prior to 10
October.

It is therefore important to note that persons who have become discouraged from seeking work, or who no longer
take active steps to find work, are not classified as unemployed. It is thus likely that unemployment figures are higher
than that provided in these statistics.

Another concern to note is the time of year when the census was conducted. In the Langeberg area, many people
are employed only during seasonal times. Employment data can thus be misleading depending on the time of year
the census was conducted.

Nr %

Employed 34713 36 34713
Unemployed 4432 5 35000 -
Discouraged work-seeker 1110 1 30000 - 23773
Other not economically active | 23773 24 25000 -
Age less than 15 years - - 20000 -
Not applicable 33697 34 15000 1
Grand Total 97724 100

10000 - 4432 R

. B - L

Employed Unemployed Discouraged Other not
work-seeker economically
active



Individual Monthly Income

. % 35000 - 33178

No income 33178 | 34
R 1-R 400 12068 | 12 30000 1
R 401 - R 800 3699 | 4 25000 - e
R 801-R 1600 19391 | 20 20000 -
R 1601 -R 3200 7979 |8 15000 | [ 12068
R 3201 - R 6400 3980 |4 10000 - 7979
R6401-R 12 800 2966 | 3 | 3699 3980 2966 1514
R 12 801 - R 25 600 1814 | 2 5°°2 | B [I g 524 137 6158
R 25601 - R 51 200 524 |1 ' .
R51201-R102400 | 137 |0 R R R R S R S
R102401-R204800 |61 |0 & @ O M AR R
R 204 801 or more 58 |0 SIS S S S
Unspecified 9593 | 10 M R I R
Not applicable 2276 | 2
Grand Total 97724 | 100
Annual household income

Nr % 7000 - 6244
No income 2435 | 9.69 6000 -
R 1-R 4800 588 | 2.34 5000 -
R 4801 - R 9600 1107 | 4.41 4000 -
R 9601 - R 19 600 3904 | 15.54 3000
R 19601 - R 38 200 6244 | 24.85 .
R 38 201 - R 76 400 5015 | 19.96 o . -
R 76 401 - R 153 800 2763 | 11 e 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 L ¢
R 153 801 - R 307 600 1842 | 7.33 § 28 2 3 3 2 5 3 = o £
R 307 601 - R 614 400 900 | 3.58 2 L . o= & = g 2 % 8 %05
R 614 001 - R 1 228 800 207 | 082 = § 238 2 a2 %8S
R 1228 801 - R 2 457 600 59 0.23 x & o »x ¥ ® 8 3 &/ O
R 2457 601 or more 59 0.24 = = 28 % 2o

25123 P

Langeberg - Language

The language of preference for people from the Langeberg area is Afrikaans (81%), isiXhosa (10%), while three
percent of the population prefers to speak English.



Nr %
Afrikaans 78766 81
English 2980 3
IsiNdebele 143 0
IsiXhosa 10225 10
IsiZulu 145 0
Sepedi 71 0
Sesotho 1212 1
Setswana 331 0
Sign language | 377 0
SiSwati 55 0
Tshivenda 50 0
Xitsonga 29 0
Other 1064 1
Not applicable | 2276 2
Grand Total 97724 100

Schooling within the Langeberg

Economic growth is reliant on a sufficiently trained workforce, particularly if economic diversification is required for
that growth. In terms of schooling, 5% of residents above the age of 20 in the Langeberg area had no schooling
which is significantly better than during the 2001 census where 12% of the population had no schooling. In 2011,
16% of the population had matric, with 5% having received higher education. However, while matric levels have
improved since 2001, the higher education levels decreased slightly.

When broken down further, it is noted that more than 27,000 people have no education above primary level, with only
7170 who have completed primary schooling. These people are likely to find work above that of manual labouring. In
contrast, the 5% people who have received higher education is likely to find opportunities in higher paying jobs.

Education
Grand | Grand
Total | Total 27609 25755
No schooling 4530 |5 30000 7 o
Some primary 27609 | 32 25000 1
Completed primary | 7170 | 8 20000 - e
Some secondary 28766 | 34 15000 -
Grade 12/Std 10 13604 | 16 10000 | | 4530 7170 2018
Higher 3918 | 5 5000 . o
Grand Total 85597 | 100 o B2 . . e : r:j -
o ) O O ] >
o"\\o & & & o 32 .31\"0?'
& & S & s,\
eo ¢,° \Q‘}g’ &Qf) 60
Q’O&Q 6,0 (}'b



Access to services

The majority of homes within Langeberg are well serviced with water, electricity and sanitation services.

Energy

89% of households within the Langeberg municipal area use electricity for cooking, while 70% uses electricity for
heating. The municipality has committed itself to energy efficiency with the municipal area, through increasing
capacity, upgrading networks and replacing out-dated electricity lines to reduce electricity loss.

Energy for cooking

Nr %
None 64 0
Electricity 22438 | 89
Gas 1269 5
Paraffin 286 1
Wood 1007 4
Coal 9 0
Animal dung 3 0
Solar 36 0
Other 14 0
Grand Total 25125 | 100
Energy for heating

Nr %
None 3632 14
Electricity 17585 70
Gas 2604 2
Paraffin 526 3
Wood 649 10
Coal 17 0
Animal dung - -
Solar 13 0
Other 99 0
Grand Total 25125 100

Refuse disposal

25000 -

20000 -

15000 -

10000 -

5000 -

22438

17585

3632
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At least 72% of the households within the Langeberg area’s refuse are removed at least once a week, while 21% of
households make use of a communal refuse dump. 83% of households make use of a flush toilet that's connected to
a sewerage system while 3% make use of a bucket toilet.



20000 ¢ 18010

18000 -
Nr % 16000 -
Removed at least once a week 18010 | 72 14000 1
Removed less often 650 |3 ol
No rubbish disposal 538 1 2000 4 5287
Communal refuse dump 283 21 6000 -
2 2l e e e [ e
er . = L =
0
Grand Total 25125 | 100 Removed Removed No rubbish Communal Own Other
atleast lessoften disposal refuse refuse
once a dump dump
week
Toilet facilities
None 833 |3 20000
Bucket toilet 625 |83 ngg‘o’
Flush to?let(cc.)nnecte.d to sewerage system) | 20856 | 6 so00 | 833 625 1535 ¢ o go 1073
Flush toilet (with septic tank) 1535 | 0 0 L e N —-
Chemical toilet 54 0 e ~ PO PN & &
& R & & R & N &
Pit toilet with ventilation (VIP) 60 |0 « \&&\ & @@\ o & &
Pit toilet without ventilation 89 2 & & & &
Other 1073 | 4 PRy ¢
¥

Source of water

73% of households within the Langeberg area have access to municipal or service provider water with the rest of the
households sourcing water coming from dams, rivers, tankers, etc. A number of interventions have been started
within the Langeberg area to aid water security, including a water purification plant in Montagu and other
developments to supplement the water demand. The upgrading and enlargement of the water purification plant in
Ashton is in a planning phase.

nr %
Municipality/Water ~ service | 18325 | 73 Gy
provider
Borehole 864 3
Spring 1220 5
Rain water tank 338 1
Dam/pool/stagnant water 3034 |12 864 1220 333
River/stream 621 2
Water vendor 56 0
Water tanker 421 2
Other 245 1
Not applicable - - R
Grand Total 25125 | 100 N &
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Basic Service Delivery

Year-To-Date As At 30 June 2013

Ref Strategic KPI Unit of Baseline i
nr | objective Measurement Target | Actual | R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
2 Social and Compile a mobile % Completed New 100% 100%
Community library performance
Development | services/wheelie indicator for
wagons needs 2012/13
analysis and
implementation plan
3 Social and Lodge library Number Of 10 432 488 As per monthly report
Community awareness exhibitions
Development | programmes per month
through exhibitions
and projects
4 Promote Steel Fencing For Number of New 2 2
Public Safety | Traffic Offices At projects performance
Robertson And indicator for
Ashton 2012/13
6 Promote Road safety Number of 8 12 20
Public Safety | awareness sessions
education for the
community
7 Promote Optimal collection % of fines 15% 20% 0% Being considered. An agreement was
Public Safety | of fines issued for collected signed on 16 July
the financial year 2013 in order to try
and improve the
payment of fines.
8 Promote Law Enforcement Number of 12 12 39 Various road blocks
Public Safety | initiative and safely | road blocks were held in the 5
home programmes towns with the SAPS
to decrease and Provincial Traffic
incidents affecting
traffic safety
21 | Provision of | Obtain waste Number of New 1 0 Expended R384 Project still in
aclean licence for licences performance 874.26 from a budget | process. Basic
environment | Stockwell landfill indicator for of R384 874.26 ( BA Assessment for
site 2012/13 in Process) Stockwell
22 | Provision of | Upgrade Transfer % completed New 100% 100%
aclean Stations Robertson performance
environment | and McGregor to indicator for
separate waste and 2012113
measure the
volume
23 | Provision of Provide wheelie Number of 1200 1,200 1,690
aclean bins to implement bins allocated
environment | the waste
minimisation
strategy
24 | Provisionof | Upgrade existing Number of New 1 1 R772 000 expended
aclean landfill infrastructure | projects performance from budget or R772
environment | to comply with indicator for 000.00 Project
Record of Decision 2012113 completed
(ROD) permit
conditions (landfill
equipment)
25 | Provisionof | Upgrade existing % Completed 7 new skips 100% 100%
aclean vehicle to
environment | accommodate

collection of wheelie
bins (waste removal
equipment)

11




Year-To-Date As At 30 June 2013

Ref Strategic KPI Unit of Baseline i
nr | objective Measurement Target | Actual |R|  Ferformance Corrective
Comment Measures
26 | Provision of | Investigate legal By end March New 1 1
aclean compliance of performance
environment | Robertson compost indicator for
site by end March 201213
27 | Provision of | Integrated waste Number of 1 1 1 Waldorf School visit
aclean management campaigns MRF
environment | awareness
campaign
28 | Provision of | Report quarterlyon | Number of 4 4 4
aclean compliance with the | reports
environment | National Waste
Management
Strategy
29 | Provision of | Revise the existing | Number of New 1 1
aclean waste management | by-laws performance
environment | by-law by end June indicator for
201213
31 Promote Review of fire Plan Reviewed in 1 1 Fire Protection plan
Public Safety | protection plan by reviewed October revised and submitted
end March for inclusion in the IDP
document
32 | Promote Reaction time to % Within 13 80% 80% 80%
Public Safety | emergencies ito fire | minutes
brigade services act
(< 13 minutes)
average response
time
33 | Promote Annual review and Plan Reviewed in 1 1 Plan submitted for
Public Safety | submission of the reviewed October inclusion in the IDP
Disaster
Management Plan
for assessment by
the District by end
May
34 | Provisionof | Annual external Number of Done in 1 1 Completed. Montagu
aclean audit of landfill site | audits 11/12 Landfill replaced with
environment | and recycling plant - Transfer Station
Ashton by end June
35 | Energy Management of % of 7.50% 7.50% 8.43% Losses are due to Audit of 80 bulk
efficiency for | electrical electricity technical and meters were
sustainable provisioning system | unaccounted administrative completed in June
future for problems/ faults. 2013. On-going
investigation of No
Sale Report for
prepaid meters.
The information is
being provided by
the finance
department to
check all the
prepaid metres
37 | Energy Development of an | % completion No existing 100% 0% Not completed due to Awaiting
efficiency for | electricity formal shortage of personnel | appointment of
sustainable maintenance plan maintenance technical personnel
future plan
49 | Sustainable | Limit unaccounted % of water 19% 20% 23.67% Monthly report Master plan in
civil water unaccounted process of being
engineering for compiled. Master
infrastructure plan will include a
services

Pipe Replacement

12




Year-To-Date As At 30 June 2013

Ref Strategic KPI Unit of Baseline i
nr objective Measurement Target | Actual | R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
Program to start
reducing pipe
bursts and water
losses.

51 | Sustainable | Complete newand | Number of New 2 1 Completion certificate | The actual target
civil upgrade existing projects performance issued by the Dept: is filled in
engineering water storage indicator for X8 Administration incorrectly. We
infrastructure | facilities 2012/13 have completed
services the storage

facilities in both
McGregor (Vaal
Dam) as well as in
Robertson (Gum
Grove Dam). One
project was done
by Civil
Engineering: West
and the other by
CE: East.
Reporting only
one project to be
complete is a
mistake.

54 | Sustainable | Microbiological % of water 89% 90% 89.7% Personnel have
civil quality of water to quality undergone
engineering comply with SANS training and
infrastructure | standards upgrading of water
services treatment plants

are planned

55 | Sustainable | Water awareness Number of 1 1 0 No awareness Water awareness
civil campaigns campaigns campaigns were held | campaigns are
engineering planned for next
infrastructure year
services

56 | Sustainable | Review by-law of Number of New 1 1
civil water provision on by-laws performance
engineering | private owned land indicator for
infrastructure 2012/13
services

57 Sustainable Piped water inside Number of 14081 14,081 14,211
civil dwelling households
engineering
infrastructure
services

58 | Sustainable | Piped waterinside | Number of 164 164 27 Stats finance dept. Installation of
civil yard households more connections
engineering are planned
infrastructure
services

59 | Sustainable | Using public tap Number of 845 845 926
civil households
engineering
infrastructure
services

62 | Sustainable | Upgrade of existing | Number of New 1 1
civil Waste Water Works | projects performance
engineering indicator for
infrastructure 2012/13
services

63 | Sustainable | Quality of effluentin | % quality of 80% 80% 72.91% AL Abbot results Upgrading of
civil terms of SANS effluent WWTW in
engineering | standards Robertson is
infrastructure underway and
services upgrading of the

plantin Montagu is
planned for
2015/16

13




Year-To-Date As At 30 June 2013

Ref Strategic KPI Unit of Baseline i
nr | objective Measurement Target | Actual Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
66 | Provisionof | Reseal of prioritised | square 12000 60000 928.84 M8 The funds available Roads will be
a safe and roads meters for the resealing of resealed in the next
efficient road resealed roads, were used for financial year
network the rehabilitation of
Muskadel Road in
terms of the
Pavement
Management System
67 | Sustainable | Maintenance of Number of New 1,140 1,464
civil storm water canals, | manholes performance
engineering catch pits and pipes indicator for
infrastructure 2012/13
services
68 | Sustainable | Develop a vehicle % completed New 100% 0% Due to the retirement The strategy will
civil replacement performance of the Manager, the be completed in the
engineering | strategy indicator for strategy has notbeen | next financial year
infrastructure 201213 developed
services
89 | Social and Develop an Strategy New 1 1 Draft submitted to
Community integrated sport completed performance Council in June 2013
Development | development indicator for
strategy by end 2012/13
June
90 | Provisionof | Upgrade the Number of 1 new 2 2
aclean existing cemeteries | projects cemetery
environment
91 | Social and Upgrade the sport Number of 2 Projects - 2 2
Community facilities projects Happy Valley
Development and Zolani
92 | Social and Develop a sportand | Plan New 1 1 Draft is available For submission to
Community recreation safety developed performance Council in July
Development | plan indicator for
2012/13
93 | Social and Installation of % Completed New 100% 100%
Community separate water performance
Development | supply Robertson indicator for
North 2012/13
94 | Social and Develop a Plan New 1 1 Draft is available For submission to
Community swimming pool developed performance Council in July
Development | security and safety indicator for
plan 201213
96 | Social and Develop a Plan New 1 1 Safety evacuation
Community community hall developed performance plans were developed
Development | safety evacuation indicator for for all the halls
plan 2012/13
97 | Social and Establish an Number of New 1 1 Committee appointed
Community advisory committee | committees performance
Development | for Montagu and indicator for
Robertson nature 2012/13
reserves by end
March
98 | Sustainable | Transfer of rental/ Number of 360 houses 150 124 Quarter 1 - 14 The Manager:
integrated RDP housing stock | units transferred Quarter 2 - 23 Housing has
human transferred during Quarter 3 - 42 entered into
settlement 2011/12 Quarter 4 - 45 discussions with
the Conveyancers
to speed up the

conveyance of Title
Deeds.

14




Year-To-Date As At 30 June 2013

Ref Strategic KPI Unit of Baseline i
nr | objective Measurement Target | Actual | R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
99 | Sustainable | Submit applications | Number of New 100 36 Pre 1994 rental stock | A door to door
integrated for the selling of pre | applications performance sold in Ashton, campaign for the
human 1994 rental housing | submitted indicator for Montagu, Nkqubela, selling of rental
settlement stock 201213 Robertson & stock is planned. All
Bonnievale complete
applications will be
sent to DHS.
100 | Sustainable | Installation of Number of 16 sites 92 80 All services are
integrated services for new serviced sites serviced installed in each
human housing sites during housing project for
settlement 2011112 201213
101 | Sustainable | Rectification of RDP | Number of New 30 0 Still awaits approval Still awaits approval
integrated houses houses performance from DOHS for the from DOHS for the
human rectified indicator for rectification rectification
settlement 2012113 application that has application that has
been submitted been submitted.
102 | Sustainable | Building of housing | Number of 220 108 73 March: Bonnievale - ASLA are busy with
integrated unit top structures top structures 16 Top structures completion of the
human build completed; other 31 top
settlement Cogmanskloof - 73 structures for
Infill; Project-61 Top | April/May 2013
structures completed
and 17 houses were
handed over
April: Top Structures | April: Top
completed: Structures
Bonnievale - 16; completed:
Cogmanskloof - 29 Bonnievale - 16;
Cogmanskloof - 29
May: Top structures Top structures
completed and completed and
handed over (14) handed over for
Zolani Triangle - 11 May 2013 (14)
Ashton Cogmanskloof | Zolani Triangle - 11
-3
June: Top structures | Top structures
completed and completed and
handed over Zolani 6, | handed over for
Cogmanskloof 3 June 2013: Zolani
6, Cogmanskloof 3
104 | Sustainable | Processing of land % of 100% 100% 83% Applications canonly | Applications can
integrated use applications applications be processed after only be processed
human within 120 days evaluated receipt of all relevant after receipt of all
settlement after receipt of all comments/information | relevant
outstanding and and documentation comments/informati
relevant information onand
and documents documentation
105 | Sustainable Review of the % completed Draft SDF 50% 10% In process of Consultant has
integrated Spatial submitted to completion been appointed.
human Development Province R Inception report
settlement Framework reviewed
106 | Sustainable | Review of zoning % completed Draft 100% 75% 75% of the zoning DEADRP is currently
integrated scheme regulations submitted to scheme regulations reviewing the
human PAWC completed. In process | regulations
settlement of total completion
107 | Sustainable | Research and Report New 1 1 One housing pipeline
integrated compile report with | completed performance report has been
human results and indicator for (€N compiled and
settlement recommendations 2012/13 approved
for the development
of Housing pipeline
108 | Social and Develop a youth Strategy New 1 1 Youth strategy
Community strategy by end developed performance finalised
Development | December indicator for G
2012/13

15




Good Governance and

Public Participation

Strategic Unitlet Year-To-Date As At June 2013
Ref | Objective KPI Measurement Baseline Target | Actual | R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
18 | Good Review Language % Completed New 100% 100%
Governance | policy performance
indicator for
201213
85 | Good Risk based audit Plan approved 100% 100% 100% RBAP were approved
Governance | plan approved at the Audit Committee
annually meeting on 6 June
2013
86 | Good Quarterly report on Number of 4 4 4 Quarterly report
Governance | progress made with | reports discussed at the Audit
the implementation Committee meeting
of the Risk Based held 6 June 2013
Audit Plan (RBAP)
87 | Good Develop an action Number of New 1 1 RBAP included all the
Governance | planto address the | plans performance risks identified as per
top 10 municipal indicator for the risk register. Top
risks 2012/13 risks were included in
the plan
88 | Good Internal and external | Number of New 1 1 Discussion with
Governance | anti-corruption initiatives performance Donovan Swanson
awareness indicator for (Province) regarding
initiatives 2012/13 the awareness
campaign. Posters
were requested and
printed. Will be
distributed during July
2013
121 | Good Implement an Implementation New 25 31
Governance | individual up to Assistant performance
performance manager level indicator for
management 2012/13
system up to
supervisor level
124 | Good Development of an Intranet New 1 1 Intranet system Still need to
Governance | internal developed and performance developed, not yet present to SMT for
communication launched indicator for operational implementation
system - intranet 2012/13
125 | Good Create a database Database New 1 1
Governance | of contact details of | developed performance
citizens indicator for
2012/13
126 | Good Develop a public Policy New 1 1
Governance | participation policy completed performance
indicator for
2012/13
127 | Good Establishment of an | Number of New 1 1 Langeberg forms part Langeberg forms
Governance | IDP forum forums performance of the District's initiative | part of the
indicator for District's initiative
2012/13

16




Baseline

Year-To-Date As At June 2013

Strategic Unit of
Ref Objective KPI Measurement Target | Actual R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
109 | Growth and Development of a Strategy Current 1 1 The Draft was
economic comprehensive LED | completed Strategy delivered by the
development | strategy Service Provider on 14
June 2013
110 | Growth and Establishment of a Agency New 1 0 Report on the Report on the
economic Langeberg established performance proposed Terms of proposed Terms of
development Economic indicator for Reference will be Reference will be
Development 2012/13 submitted in July 2013 | submitted in July
Agency 2013
111 | Growth and Promote Number of 20 20 83 Capacity building
economic entrepreneurial SMME's engagements with
development skills trained/ service provider as
mentored well as with SMME’s
were conducted, but
no formal training took
place.
A pre assessment This opportunity
workshop was held to was as a result of
prepare the SMME's to | the services Seta
be taken up by the programmes.
services Seta for skills
development
113 | Growth and Arts and culture Number of 40 100 111
economic development artists trained/
development mentored
114 | Growth and Implementation of Number of 133 240 480 Appointees for All the other
economic the expanded public | temporary job recycling project contracts have
development | Works programme opportunities been extended.
created The contracts of the Over performance
ward projects were is as a result of the
extended to August extension of the
2013 ward projects
115 | Growth and Implementation of Number of New 12 0 This programme is a The council
economic community works programmes performance national programme resolution was
development | Programmes indicator for and Council requested | sent to province
201213 that presentations be who is the driver of
done to councillors to this project,
mitigate the articulating its
misunderstanding on position and
how this programme suggestions on the
actually works. programme, before
it is implemented
in the Langeberg.
116 | Growth and Annual review and Number of 3 3 3
economic update of MOU with | MOU's
development | the Local Tourism
agencies
117 | Growth and Development of a Strategy New 1 0 Referred to WESGRO | Referred to
economic Tourism Strategy by | completed performance for assistance WESGRO for
development end June 2013 indicator for assistance
2012/13
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Ref

Strategic
Objective

KPI

Unit of
Measurement

Baseline

Year-To-Date As At June 2013

Target

Actual

R

Performance
Comment

Corrective
Measures

118

Growth and
economic
development

Empowering of
farming
communities
through skills
development
initiatives

Number of skills
development
initiatives

New
performance
indicator for

2012113

7

Life Skills Training to 3
areas, namely:
Voorspoed, Vinkrivier,
Onder-Noree,
Riverside, Nerina,
Goedereede: Tersia,
Versameling, Eikenhof,
Leeuwhoek, Bo-
plaas,Biesiepol Bon
Courage,
Klipboslaagte,
Saratoga, Lucerne
Educational
equipment was
distributed to 7 créches

Life Skills training were
done with youth in the
Excelsior, Keisie and
Uitnood areas.

119

Growth and
economic
development

Implementation of
rural development
programmes

Number of
programmes

New
performance
indicator for

2012113

12

The provincial Farm
Worker Sports day
took place in Paarl on
18 May 2013.

Farms got Talent: The
final round of the
Langeberg region took
place on 4 May 2013
Handed over a
donation of books to
the rural libraries.
Farms got Talent final
round held on the 15
June 2013.
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Municipal Financial Viability and Management

Year-To-Date As At June 2013

Ref Strategic KPI Unit of Baseline - c -
Objective Measurement Target | Actual Performance orrective
Comment Measures

69 | Sound Annual review of % completed 100% 100% 100% Supply Chain Policy
Financial SCM policy in line has been reviewed
Management | with legal

requirements

70 | Sound Timeous % of target 100% 100% 100%
Financial submission of achieved
Management financial statements

71 | Sound Review all Number of 7 7 7
Financial legislative required policies
Management | budget

implementation
policies

72 | Sound Financial viability Cost coverage 1.7 1.7 2.02 Measures were put in
Financial measured in terms (Available place to increase the
Management of the available cash+ cost coverage

cash to cover fixed investments)/

operating Monthly fixed

expenditure operating
expenditure

73 | Sound Financial viability Debt coverage 31 31% 57% Bigger coverage of
Financial measured in terms ((Total debt (Interest and
Management of the municipality's | operating redemption)

ability to meet its revenue-

service debt operating

obligations grants
received)/debt
service
payments due
within the year)

74 | Sound Financial viability Service debtors 8.7 8.70% | 12.64% A Task Team has been
Financial measured in terms to revenue — appointed to reduce
Management of the outstanding (Total outstanding debtors

service debtors outstanding
service debtors/
revenue
received for
services)

75 | Sound Achievement of a Payment % 97% 98% 99% Task team focuses on | The task team
Financial payment improving the assists with credit
Management percentage of at collection rate. The control which

least 97% appointment of improves the
collection company is collection rate.
underway.

76 | Sound Complete Number of 1 1 2
Financial Supplementary supplementary
Management | Valuation Roll valuation rolls

78 | Sound Maintain the asset % achieved 100% 100% 100% Asset register is
Financial register in terms of maintained in terms of
Management GRAP standards GRAP.

79 | Sound Maintain an % achieved 100% 100% 100%

Financial unqualified audit
Management | OPInion
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Year-To-Date As At June 2013

Ref | Strategic KPI Lt Baseline -
Comment Measures
80 | Sound Valuation of farms % completed New 100% 0% Financial system must | Financial system
Financial per usage performance still be adjusted to must still be
Management indicator for accommodate more adjusted to
2012/13 than one tariff per accommodate
property. Each farmer | more than one
will be valued tariff per property.
according to usage of Each farmer will be
the farm during valued according
2013/14. to usage of the
farm during
201314
81 | Sound Provision of 6kl free | Number of HH 8000 7,000 6,229 HH qualifying for Indigents and
Financial basic water per receiving free indigent support all informal
Management indigent household basic water receive 6kl free basic settlements
per month in terms water.
of the equitable
share requirements
82 | Sound Provision of free Number of HH 8000 7,000 6,355 HH qualifying for Indigents and
Financial basic sanitation to receiving free indigent support all informal
Management | indigent households | basic sanitation receive free basic settlements
in terms of the sanitation.
equitable share
requirements
83 | Sound Provision of 50kwh Number of HH 8000 7,000 6,635 HH qualifying for Indigents and
Financial free basic electricity | receiving free indigent support all informal
Management | Per indigent basic electricity receive 50kwh free settlements
household per basic electricity
month in terms of
the equitable share
requirements
84 | Sound Provision of free Number of HH 8000 7,000 6,366 HH qualifying for Indigents and
Financial basic refuse receiving free indigent support all informal
Management | removal to indigent | basic refuse receive free basic settlements

households in terms
of the equitable
share requirements

removal

refuse removal.

20




Year-To-Date As At June 2013

Ref | Strategic KPI Ll Baseline -
Objective Measurement Target | Actual | R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
9 | Institutional Vacancy rate % Vacancy rate 9% 10% 6.97% As on 30 June 2013
Development 691 budgeted posts
and were filled out of 742
Corporate posts that calculates to
governance 6.9%
10 | Institutional Skills development % Of personnel 1% 1% 1% As per budget. 100%
Development budget used for of our skills
and skills development budget
Corporate development was spent
governance
11 | Institutional Review of HR Number 3 2 3 Three policies namely,
Development | policies Reviewed leave policy, relocation
and policy and internal
Corporate bursaries for
governance councillors were
presented during the
year of which one was
presented in June
2013
12 | Institutional Identify employees | Number Of 23 25 39 16 Employees started
Development | for ABET levels 1-5 | employees per with their preparation
and training annum classes for Grade 12.
Corporate Their exams will take
governance place during May and
June 2013.
Although the sixteen
have not finished, they
will move to the next
financial year, as the
previous 23 did.
13 | Institutional The number of Number Of 1 1 3
Development | people from people
and employment equity
Corporate target groups
governance employed in the
three highest levels
of management in
compliance with a
municipality’s
approved
employment equity
plan
14 | Institutional Implementation of No of initiatives 1 1 2 Report has been
Development | the Batho Pele submitted
and organisational
Corporate strategy
governance
15 | Institutional Development of a % Developed 100% 100% 100% Strategy has been
Development | strategy to inform written and submitted
and the communities
Corporate their role in local
governance government
16 | Institutional Execution of a % completed New 100% 100% Report has been
Development | customer performance written
and satisfaction survey indicator for
Corporate 2012/13
governance
17 | Institutional Alterations / % Completed 100% 100% | 99.51% Upgrading work has Upgrading work
Development | Upgrading of been finalized has been finalized
and municipal offices
Corporate
governance
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Year-To-Date As At June 2013

Ref | Strategic KPI Lt Baseline -
Objective Measurement Target | Actual | R Performance Corrective
Comment Measures
19 | Institutional Wellness program Annual New 1 3 One hundred and
Development wellness day performance eleven employees
and indicator for attended a session on
Corporate 2012/13 financial planning by
governance Standard Bank on 25
April 2013

The municipality could
not present a wellness
day for reasons as
previously mentioned.
However 3 sessions of
wellness was
presented during the
year, which includes
training on financial
management to
Supervisors by Capitec
Bank as well as
sessions from ABSA
and Standard Bank to
help employees with
their financial planning.
The company
Spectrifin assisted our
employees with debt
counselling.
Employees were also
sent for alcohol
rehabilitation and we
allow employees to sell
their leave for funeral
purposes, study loans,
etc. All these measures
contribute to employee
wellness.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND ORGANISATIONAL MANAGEMENT

1. Personnel Services

Personnel Services form an integral part of the Corporate Services’ and Langeberg Municipality’s service
delivery success. Operational efficiency and professionalism is of utmost importance, especially how the
department is managed and how it functions. The department is responsible for the key areas discussed
below.

2. Recruitment and Selection

During 2012/13 the department focused on turn-around time in recruitment and selection processes and
procedures. As such, an improvement in performance was notable, with 102 posts been advertised, of
which 95 were filled in 2012/13. Of these appointments, 87 were candidates from within the Langeberg
municipal area.

The breakdown and representation regarding these appointments are as follows:

Table: Recruitment and Selection:

Category Target Actual Target Actual Target Actual

2010/11 201011 201112 201112 2012/13  2012/13
Coloureds 50% 66.6% 50% 64.4% 50% 63.2%
Africans 30% 25% 30% 26.4% 30% 17.9%
Whites 20% 8.4% 20% 9.2% 20% 18.9%
Employees with 4% 0% 4% 3.4% 4% 2.1%
Disabilities

Table: New Appointments per Employment Equity Categories: 2012/2013:

Directorate African  Coloured Indian ~ White Total Female Male
Service Integration 1 5 7 13 4 9
Engineering Services 7 18 5 30 1 29
Chief Financial Officer 2 6 8 3 5
Strategy & Social Development 2 1 3 2 1
Corporate Services 6 29 4 39 21 18
Municipal Manager’s Office 1 1 2 2
Total 2012/13: | 17 60 0 18 95 33 62
Total 2011/12: | 23 56 0 8 87 20 67
Total 2010/11: 6 16 0 2 24 9 15
Total: 2009/10 | 35 52 0 14 101 28 73

3. Employee Wellness

Langeberg Municipality has created a comprehensive Wellness Programme Unit to attend to the
employees’ social, mental, and physical health needs.

Some of the interventions by the department include:



o HIV Awareness programme, attended by (311) employees;
o Free Eye tests, undergone by (289) employees; and
o Financial planning sessions, attended by 293 employees.

4,  Vacancy Rate

The vacancy rate increased to 6.9% in the 2012/13 financial year, compared t0 6.6% in 2011/12 and 5.7% in the
2010/11 financial year.

Table: Vacancies per Job Category 2012/13:

Directorate Total Legislators, Clerks Technicians Craftand Elementary
senior and related  occupations
officials and associate trade
managers professionals  workers
Service Integration 6 3 2 1
Engineering Services 20 2 1 5 10 2
Chief Financial Officer 7 5 1 1
Strategy & Social 6 1 5
Development
Corporate Services 10 1 3 4 1 1
Municipal Manager’s Office 2 1 1
Total:2012/13 51 4 14 17 12 4
Total:2011/12 48 7 12 13
Total: 2010/11 57 5 10 14 24

5. Employment Equity
The municipality’s Employment Equity Policy is designed to:
e Promote equal opportunities and fair treatment to all in the workplace by eliminating unfair discrimination; and

¢ Implement affirmative action measures to redress the disadvantages in employment experienced by members
from designated groups in the past.

The municipality has consistently complied with the legal requirement of preparing the Employment Equity Plan and
Report in 2012/13. The Employment Equity Plan was developed, and the Employment Equity Report submitted on
the 30 September 2012.

Table: Total Employment Equity Statistics per Directorate as at 30 June 2013:

Directorate Afican  Colored  Indian ~ White  Total Female Male
Service Integration 27 72 0 19 118 34 84
Engineering Services 96 210 0 40 346 35 311
Chief Financial Officer 18 28 0 14 60 31 29
Strategy & Social Development 2 8 0 5 15 8 7
Corporate Services 36 92 0 20 148 87 61
Municipal Managers Office 2 0 0 3 5 3 2
Total: 201213 | 181 409 0 101 691 198 493
Total:2011112 | 183 393 0 98 674 189 485
Total: 2010/11 | 176 382 0 100 658 184 474
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6.  Skills Development

As prescribed by legislation, the combined Workplace Skills Plan (WSP) was compiled in June 2013 and
approved on 29 June 2013.

For the year under review (2012/13), the Langeberg Municipality trained 231 employees compared to 204 in the
2011/12 financial year.

Table: Training per Job Category:

Directorate Total Legislators, Clerks  Technicians Craft Elementary  Professionals
senior and and occupations
officials and associate related
managers professionals trade

workers

Service 21 5 1 2 9 4

Integration

Engineering 134 13 3 26 45 47

Services

Chief Financial 12 3 5 3 1

Officer

Strategy & 10 2 5 3

Social

Development

Corporate 52 7 19 2 7 17

Services

Municipal 2 1 1

Manager's

Office

Total:2012/13 | 231 31 34 36 62 68

Total:201112 | 204 1" 14 26 56 97

Total: 2010/11 243 0 69 7 76 84 7

6.1 Skills Development Budget

The information below indicates the quantum of municipal budged allocated to skills development and the
percentage spent:

Financial Year Budget Expenditure Percentage Spent
2012/2013 R 580 000.00 R 580 000.00 100
2011/2012 R 580 000.00 R 402 599.00 69.4
2010/2011 R58 0000.00 R407 786.22 70
2009/2010 R580 000.00 541587.87 93

7.  MFMA Competencies

In terms of Section 83 (1) of the MFMA, the accounting officer, senior managers, chief financial officer, non-
financial managers and other financial officials of a municipality must meet the prescribed financial management
competency levels that are key to the successful implementation of the Municipal Finance Management Act.
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National Treasury has prescribed such financial management competencies in Government Notice 493, dated 15
June 2007.

To assist the above-mentioned officials to acquire the prescribed financial competencies, National Treasury, in
collaboration with various stakeholders and role players in the local government sphere, developed an outcome-
based NQF Level 6 qualification in municipal finance management. In terms of the Government Notice 493 of 15
June 2007, “(1) No municipality or municipal entity may, with effect 1 January 2013, employ a person as a financial
official if that person does not meet the competency levels prescribed for the relevant position in terms of these
Regulations.”

A total of 49 employees were identified to obtain the abovementioned qualification and prescribed competencies.

16 officials have already completed the training, 21 are currently busy and 12 still need to undergo the training.

The table below provides details of the financial competency development progress as required by the notice:

Financial Competency Development: Progress Report

Total number of
officials whose Total number of
Total number of Competency .
L performance officials that meet
officials employed | assessments .
. . C agreements prescribed
Description by municipality completed TR e
(Regulation (Regulation Regulation 16 levels (Regulation
14(4)(a) and (c)) 14(4)(b) and (d)) (Regulation 14(4)(e)
14(4)(f))
Financial Officials
Accounting Officer 1 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer 1 1 1 1
Senior Managers 33 13 4 13
Any other financial officials 13 - - -
Supply Chain Management Officials
Heads of Supply Chain ’ 1 ) 1
Management Units
Supply Chain Management ) ) ) )
Senior Managers
TOTAL 49 16 6 16
8. Induction

All new appointments are taken through the induction process. In this current financial year, sixty seven (67)
newly appointed employees went through a one-day induction course, as compared to seventy-two (72) in
2011/12 and twenty-one (21) in the 2010/11 financial year. The induction covered the following courses:
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Human Resources processes and procedures
Labour Relations processes and procedures
The organization’s mission and values
Organizational structure

Legislative environment

Rules for clean administration

Training and development

Safety in the workplace

Work ethics

Batho Pele Principles

9. Human Resources Policies

The following Human Resources policies have been implemented by the Langeberg Municipality:

Employment Equity Policy

Recruitment & Selection Policy

Policy on Private work

Policy on Temporary workers

Long Service Recognition Policy

Travel & subsistence Allowance Policy

Policy on Smoking

HIV/AIDS Policy

Policy on the Payment of Pro Rata Bonuses

Policy on Personnel travelling between towns/ Relocation Allowance
Policy on Exit Interviews

Induction Policy

Drug & Alcohol Abuse Policy

Payment Policy

Policy on the Employee Assistance Program

Retirement Planning Policy

Policy on Incapacity/ Poor Work Performance

Overtime Policy

Policy on Internal Bursaries

Mentoring Policy

Policy on the Code of Conduct and Political Activities of Municipal Employees
Policy on the Motor Vehicle Traveling Allowance Scheme
Policy on Internal Bursaries for Councillors

10. Personnel Expenditure

Table: Trends of Personnel Expenditure compared to Operating Expenditure:

Financial Year Salaries Expenditure Percentage

2012/2013 R 125021 982 433 412 353 28.85%
2011/2012 R 113904 176 405 569 148 28.09%
2010/2011 R109 961 174 342 486 975 32.10%
2009/2010 R95,449,951 301,614,167 31.65%

11. Promotions

The information below compares the number of employees that have been promoted during the past three financial

years:

27



Number of Promotions  Number of Promotions

Number of Promotions

Directorate

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13

Service Integration 1 8 3
Engineering Services 2 6 7
Chief Financial Officer 0 4 3
Strategy &  Social 0 0 2
Development
Corporate Services 0 4
Municipal ~ Manager's 0 0 0
Office

Total 3 18 19

Employees at the Langeberg Municipality are not promoted automatically. All internal employees must apply for
posts as advertised.

12. Section 57 Performance Bonuses

The performance evaluation for Section 57 managers forms the basis for rewarding outstanding performance.
Performance bonuses are paid in line with the suggested calculator and provisions of the Local Government
Municipal Performance Regulations for Municipal Managers and Managers directly Accountable to the Municipal

Managers of 2006.
Designation Bonus Amount Bonus Bonus
2010/11 Amount Amount
2011/12 2012/13
Mr. J. de K. Jooste Infrastructure Development R113 819.00 R 105 832.32 R74 844.64
Mr. M. J. Mhlom* Community Services R113 819.00 R 79374.24
(Left service
30/11/11)
Mr. C. F. Hoffmann Chief Financial Officer R113 819.00 R 105 832.32 R74 844.64
Mr. A. W. J. Everson | Corporate Services R113819.00 R 105 832.32 R74 844.64
Mr. S. A. Mokweni Municipal Manager R137 200.00 R 138 203.52 R90 219.28
Total Bonuses | R592 476.00 R535074.72 | R314753.20
13. Table: Arrears owed to Council by Councillors/Directors/Managers/Staff:
Category Amount 2009/10 Amount 2010/11 Amount 201112  Amount 2012/13
Councilor Consumer R0.00 R37535.00 *Recorded in the | *Recorded in the
Account Arrears AFS AFS
Councilor Arrear R0.00 R0.00
Arrangements
Councilor Accounts in R0.00 R0.00
Disputes
Staff Arrears (Directors & R0.00 R0.00
Managers)
Other Staff 0.00 R132974.09 (R 66845
Landsales included)

*Note: Details are contained in the Financial Statements Chapter 5.

14. Pension Funds

The Langeberg Municipality makes use of the following Pension and/or Retirement Funds:
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15.

16.

16.1.

SALA Pension Fund
Cape Retirement Fund
Cape Joint Pension Fund
SAMWU Provident Fund

Medical Aid Schemes
Employees are able to choose from the following Medical Aid Funds:

BONITAS
HOSMED
Key Health
LA Health
SAMWU Med

Learnerships and Bursaries

A total of a total of six (6) learners were recorded to have received training through Learnerships in 2012/2013,
compared to 14 Learnerships recorded in 2011/12 financial year.

The municipality granted twenty (20) internal bursaries in the 2012/13 financial year compared to seventeen (17)
internal bursaries in 2011/12.

16.2.

Bursaries per Directorate
Directorate Number of Beneficiaries Number of Number of
2010/11 Beneficiaries Beneficiaries
2011/12 2012/13
Service Integration 3 2 0
Engineering Services 2 4 12
Chief Financial Officer 8 6 4
Strategy & Social Development 0 0 2
Corporate Services 4 2 2
Municipal Manager’s Office 2 3 0
Total 19 17 20

Number of Employees
The following table reflects the number of staff per category for the last three financial years:

Category No. of No of No of
Employees  Employees Employees
(2010/11) (2011/12) (2012/13)

Legislators, senior officials, 36 34 35

and managers

Clerks 74 72 74

Technicians and associate 119 116 118

professionals

Craft and related trade 149 156 163

workers

Elementary occupations 280 296 301
Total: 658 674 691
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17. Staff Category per Directorate

Directorate Total Legislators, Clerks Technicians and Craft and Elementary
senior associate related occupations
officials and professionals trade
managers workers
Service Integration 118 6 14 9 21 68
Engineering 345 13 4 22 107 199
Services
Chief Financial 60 3 38 11 8 0
Officer
Strategy & Social 15 3 3 9 0 0
Development
Services
Corporate Services 148 8 58 21 27 34
Municipal 5 2 1 2 0 0
Manager's Office
Total:2012/2013 691 35 118 74 163 301
Total: 2011/12 674 34 116 72 156 296
Total: 2010/11 658 36 119 74 149 280

18. Labour Relations

This department has the function of managing labour relations matters and dealing with occupational health and

safety in the municipality.

Table: Labour Relations issues recorded/investigated during 2012/13:

Labour Relations Number of Number of Cases: Number of Number of
issue Cases: 2009/10 2010/11 Cases: 2011112 | Cases: 2012/13
Misconduct 82 89 101 113
Dismissals 13 6 12 14
Suspensions 9 4 6 5

Total Cases 104 109 119 132
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Table: Incidents/Accidents recorded and/or investigated during 2012/13:

Directorate Number of cases

Engineering Services 66
Strategy and Social Development 6
Chief Financial Officer 3
Corporate Services 7
Office of the Municipal Manager 0
Total:2012/2013 82
Total:2011/2012 88
Total: 2010/11 70

18.1. Occupational Health and Safety

The department is also responsible to ensure that operations and activities within the municipality comply with
the provisions of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 as well as the different Regulations
promulgated in terms of the said Act. To this end, a Legal Compliance Risk Audit and accompanying risk
assessments have been conducted of all municipal buildings and facilities. In addition, safety inspections are
regularly conducted in the various working areas within the municipality to take the necessary corrective
action. Incident/accident investigations are conducted promptly in order to determine in respect of which
activities work instructions and safe work procedures should be developed and implemented, to prevent the
reoccurrence of incidents in the workplace. Furthermore, Health and Safety Committee Meetings are
arranged on a monthly basis to address all health and safety issues raised at such meetings.

Table: Incidents/accidents recorded and/or investigated during 2012/13 are as follows:

Directorate Personal injury Disease Death
Engineering Services 66 0 0
Strategy and Social Development 6 0 0
Chief Financial Officer 3 0 0
Corporate Services 7 0 0
Municipal Manager’s Office 0 0 0
Total 2012/13 82 0 0
Total 2011/12 88 0 0
Total 2010/11 70 0 0

19. Governance and Institutional Arrangements

This section of the annual report explains the framework of the institutional structures and resources that the
Council established during the 2012/2013 financial year, so as to implement its strategies.
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19.1. Council Structure

Council Members:

The relationship between Council and the different existing political structures is as follow:

COUNCILLORS POLITICAL
PARTY

1 JACOBUS DANIEL BURGER DA
2 NICOLIN PETER CROUWCAMP Cl
3 TESHLE SYBIL DE KOKER DA
4 DANIELA GAGIANO DA
5 CHRISTOPHER JOHN GROOTBOOM PDM
6 DAVIN ADONIS HULL DA
7 DENDELINE BABARA JANSE DA
8 RACHEL JOHNSON ANC
9 RODGER RENIER KORTJE DA
10 KANYILE IVAN KLAAS COPE
11 JACQUES KRIEL DA
12 SPHIWO PETRUS MAFILIKA ANC
13 NTOMBOXOLO JULIA MGOQI ANC
14 ANNE NONTUTHUZELO MHLAMBENI ANC
15 WILFORD SEBENZILE NYAMANA ANC
16 ERIC MERVIAN JACOBUS SCHEFFERS DA
17 JUAN RENALDO O'DONOVAN SWANEPOEL WCC
18 EVA TURNER DA
19 SCHALK WILLEM VAN EEDEN DA
20 JACOBUS DANIEL FOURIE VAN ZYL DA
21 ERROL JUSTICE VOLLENHOVEN ANC
22 MXOLISI ERIC ZWEDALA ANC

19.2. Mayoral Committee Members & Mayco Structure:

1 Gagiano, D; Executive Mayor DA PR 1

2 Klaas, K I; Deputy Mayor COPE PR1

3 Scheffers, EMJ; Member of Mayco DA Wyk 12

4 Crouwcamp, NP; Member of Mayco Cl PR 1

5 Van Eeden, SW; Member of Mayco DA Wyk 8

6 Kortje, RR; Member of Mayco DA Wyk 4

19.3 Executive Management

The Executive Management team is the key force behind the achievement of the municipality’s strategic goals.
During 2012/2013 the administration implemented the macro design illustrated below:
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Executive Management Organogram: (STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT TEAM)

Mr SA Mokweni

Mr AWJ Everson

Mr CF Hoffmann

Mr J de K Jooste

Mrs CO Matthys

Mr. IAB van der Westhuizen

Municipal Manager
Director Corporate Services
Chief Financial Officer
Director Infrastructure Development

Director Strategy and Social Development (from 1 Aug 2012)
Director Engineering Services (from 1 October 2012)

19.4. Section 80 - Portfolio Committees and Chairpersons

The Portfolio Committees and Chairpersons during the past financial year are set out below:

Table: Portfolio Committees:

Committee Chairperson

Corporate Services Clir DB Janse
Financial Services Clir JD Burger
Engineering Services Clir E Turner

Service Integration

Clir JDF van Zyl

Strategy and Social Development

ClIr TS de Koker

Municipal Public Accounts

Clir CJ Grootboom

19.5. Portfolio Committee Meetings and Attendance 2011/12 and 2012/13:

Meetings 201112 | % Attendance 2012/13 % Attendance
Portfolio Committee 0 0
Meetings 40 1% 37 96%
Mayoral Committee 0 o
Meetings 12 96% 8 93%
Special Mayoral 0
Committee Meetings 0 o 3 100%
Council Meetings 11 92% 7 88%
Special Council Meetings 4 90% 6 99%

20. Office of the Speaker

Councilor DA Hull was the Speaker of the Langeberg Council during 2012/13.

The function of the Speaker is to:

o Ensure that there is an attendance register at the constituents’ meetings and that it is signed so as to monitor

the election process.

Explain the roles and responsibilities of ward committees and their members at the meeting.
o Explain the election process to the participants.

e  Call for nominations for committee members and for seconders to sign the appropriate forms.




Count the votes and announce the results.

Ensure that the elected ward committee members are aware of their roles and responsibilities and appropriate
forms are signed.

20.1 Ward Committees

The council has twelve (12) Ward Committees which are appointed for a period of five (5) years. Each ward
committee has approximately ten members.

The Policy on the Ward Committee System defines the role of the ward committees as follows:

May make recommendations on any matter affecting its ward to the ward councillor, or through the ward
councillor, to the Council, or the Executive;

To serve as an official specialized participatory structure in the municipality;

To create formal unbiased communication channels as well as co-operative partnerships between the
community and the Council;

To serve as a mobilsising agent for community action;

A ward committee may express disatisfaction on the non-performance of a ward councillor to the Municipal
Council;

A ward committee may, subject to available capacity and resources, conduct an annual satisfaction survey in
order to assist the committee with the execution of its functions and powers.The satisfaction survey should be
conducted in the ward by ward committee members, under the supervision of the ward councillor and with the
administrative support of the municipality.

The Municipal Structures Act of 1998, as amended, defines the functions and powers of ward committees as:

(@  Astructure that may make recommendations on any matter affecting its ward —

() To the ward councilor; or

(i) Through the ward councilor to the Local Council, the executive committee or the executive mayor

(b) A structure that has such duties and powers as the Metro or Local Council may delegate to it in terms of

Section 32.

Ward Based Planning reviews were conducted in all twelve (12) wards during October/November 2012.

Table: Ward Committees, Chairperson, Number of Meetings:

WARD COMMITTEE

CHAIRPERSON

Number of Meetings

Ward 1, Robertson Clir JD Burger 11
Ward 2, Robertson (Nkqubela) Clir SP Mafilika 9
Ward 3, Robertson Clir E Turner 10
Ward 4, Bonnievale (Happy Valley) Clir RR Kortjé 11
Ward 5, McGregor Clir DA Hull 11
Ward 6, Robertson Clir DB Janse 11
Ward 7, Montagu Clir J Kriel 10
Ward 8, Bonnievale Cllr SW van Eeden 11
Ward 9, Ashton Clir TS de Koker 10
Ward 10, Ashton (Zolani) Clir EM Zwedala 9
Ward 11, Ashton (Rural) Clir JDF van Zyl 10
Ward 12, Montagu Clir EMJ Scheffers 11
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Table: Ward Committee - IDP Community Feedback Meetings:

Ward Date Venue Time
1 27August 2012 City Hall, Robertson 18h00
2 28 August 2012 Nkgubela Community Centre 18h00
3 13 August 2012 Robertson Civic Centre 18h00
4 21 August 2012 Happy Valley Community Hall, Bonnievale 18h00
5 05 September 2012 McGregor Community Hall 18h00
6 29 August 2012 Rooiberg Hall, McGregor 18h00
7 01 August 2012 Hofmeyr Hall, Montagu 18h00
8 20 August 2012 Chris Van Zyl Hall, Bonnievale 18h00
9 23 August 2012 Ashton Barnard Hall 18h00
10 10 October 2012 Zolani Community Hall 15h00
11 23 August 2012 Ashton Town Hall 18h00
12 02 August 2012 Kabouterland Créche, Montagu 18h00

Table: Ward Committee - Outreach Programmes:

Ward Date Venue Time
1 31 October 2012 Robertson Civic Centre 18h00
2 31 October 2012 Nkgubela Community Centre 18h00
3 31 October 2012 Robertson Civic Centre 18h00
4 01 November 2012 | Happy Valley Community Hall, Bonnievale 18h00
5 22 October 2012 McGregor Community Hall 18h00
6 31 October 2012 Robertson Civic Centre 18h00
6 24 October 2012 De Hoop 18h00
6 25 October 2012 Rooiberg Hall, McGregor 18h00
7 29 October 2012 Hofmeyr Hall, Montagu 18h00
8 07 November 2012 Uitsig, Bonnievale 18h00
9 22 QOctober 2012 Klaasvoogds 18h00
10 10 October 2012 Zolani Community Hall 15h00
11 23 August 2012 Ashton Town Hall 18h00
12 15 October 2012 Kabouterland 18h00
12 29 October 2012 Keisie 18h00
12 29 October 2012 Koo 18h00

21.

21.1.

Corporate Governance: Public Participation

Municipal Imbizos

During the period October 2012 until 30 November 2012 a sample survey was conducted in all twelve (12) wards
to obtain inputs per block, per ward for the IDP.

During the month of April 2013, IDP and Budgeting processes information and consultative meetings were held in
all ten wards. All the interested organisations and the individuals of all sectors were invited to attend the
scheduled meetings per ward. The 2012/2013 financial year Imbizos is outlined below:
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Table: IDP Imbizos:

DATE TOWN VENUE TIME
Tuesday, 17 April 2013 ROBERTSON COMMUNITY HALL HOSPITAL AVENUE 18H00
Ward1,3&6

Wednesday, 22 April 2013 ZOLANI COMMUNITY HALL -ZOLANI 18H00
Ward 10

Thursday, 15 April 2013 MV(\)/:LA;(;U COMMUNITY HALL-KABOUTERLAND 18H00

Thursday, 15 April 2013 MSV':E?U COMMUNITY HALL- WILLEM THYS 18H00
. ASHTON

Monday, 22 April 2013 Ward 98 11 BARNARD HALL 18H00

Tuesday, 18 April 2013 NKQUBELA COMMUNITY HALL 18H00
Ward 2

Thursday, 16 April 2013 BONNIEVALE HAPPY VALLEY COMMUNITY HALL 18H00

Ward 4 & 8
Monday, 23 April 2013 MC\?VIZEjGSOR COMMUNITY HALL 18H00

Table: Ward Committee - Community Meetings for Special Events:

Ward Date Venue Time
1 30 May 2013 Robertson Civic Centre 19h00
3 30 May 2013 Robertson Civic Centre 19h00
6 30 May 2013 Robertson Civic Centre 18h00

21.2. Ward Committee Service Delivery Survey

A representative sample survey was conducted in all twelve wards. The aim was to compile data per
geographical area, presented per block, per ward. The data was analysed and a report was submitted.

21.3. Ward Committee Summit

A Ward Committee summit was also held for the period 28 until 29 June 2013 with the aim to search for collective
solutions for communal challenges in all the wards.

All twelve wards were present. The following Directorates presented service delivery challenges in all twelve
wards, i.e. Solid Waste, Civil Engineering ,Housing and Town Planning.

The Department of Local Government was also presented by The Deputy Director: Public Participation, Me
Buyiswa Jack.

21.4. Community Liaison Workers

21.4.1. Roles of the CLWs
The Langeberg Municipality has embraced the use of CLWs to strengthen effective, participative democracy in
the municipality.
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Table: CLWs and ward allocations:

Name and Surname Town/Area Ward Deployed
Ms Junielle Frieslaar Robertson 1& 3
Mr Johannes Jansen Robertson 286
Mr Andries Willemse McGregor 5
Ms Lindiwe Kahla Bonnievale 4&8
Ms Nandipha Fikizolo Zolani and Nkquebela 10
Ms Charmain Swanepoel Montagu 78&12
Ms Natasha Claasen Ashton 9& 11

22. Performance Management Committee

The Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000 requires the Langeberg Municipality to establish a performance
management system that is commensurate with its resources, best suited to its circumstances and in line with the
priorities, objectives, indicators and targets contained in its integrated development plan.

The purpose of linking performance to financial reward is to focus the executive management on the successful
implementation of the Municipal Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and to increase overall organizational
motivation and efficiency. The system is designed to reward superior performance.

For purpose of evaluating the performance of the employee, an evaluation panel constituting of the following
persons was established in terms of Section 6.6 of the Performance Agreement —

Mr SA Mokweni, Municipal Manager

Alderman D Gagiano Executive Mayor

Councillors attending the evaluations for the portfolio’s they represent.
Mr M Mgajo, Municipal Manager from Cape Winelands

Mr JJ Mostert, chairperson of the Audit Committee

Dr G Joubert, Member of the Community for the Municipal Manager

23. Municipal Public Accounts (MPAC) Committees

Langeberg Municipality's MPAC was established on the 28 January 2013 and five (5) MPAC committee members
were appointed to provide guidance on the requirement to strengthen oversight within the municipality, in terms of
the provision of S79 of the of Local Government Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998.

The MPAC'’s primary responsibility is to serve as an oversight committee - to determine the institutional functionality
of the Municipal Council in terms of effectiveness.
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23.2

During the 2012/13 financial year the MPAC met on the 25t of March and the 19t of June after it has been
established. The provincial government gave the training on the roles and responsibilities of the MPAC members
on the 19t of June 2013.

MPAC Committee Members:

1. ClIr C Grootboom - Chairperson
2. Clir E Turner

3. Clir J Burger

4. ClIr E Vollenhoven

5. Clir M Mgoqi

Internal Audit and Audit Committee

Langeberg Municipality’s Audit Committee was established on 1 August 2006 and members were appointed for a
period of 3 years under the terms of Section 166 (1) of Act 56 of 2003 — Local Government: Municipal Finance
Management Act, 2003.

The Audit Committee is responsible for the oversight of internal controls, financial reporting and compliance with
regulatory matters.

During 2012/2013 the Audit Committee had (4) members. The Committee convened 5 meetings in this financial
year compared to (6) meetings in 2011/12 and compared to 4 meetings in 2010/11 financial year.

The two members from the 2011/12 financial year resigned, namely Mr P Dreyer and Dr B van Rensburg and the
2 members, namely Mr K Pretorius and Mr W van Deventer were appointed in February 2013 and only attended
the last 2 meetings

Table: Audit Committee Members and Attendance:

Audit Committee

Number of Committee Number of
Members Meetings: Member Meetings:
2011/12 Attendance 2012/13

Committee Member
Attendance

Mr JJ Mostert
Chairperson:

Mr A. Amord

Mr K Pretorius

N[ O

Mr W van Deventer

o (ool O

—_

24.

Bylaws

The following Bylaw was adopted:

Resolution: A 2645 of 28 March 2012: By-law on liquor trading days and hours: Langeberg Municipality (15/1/B)

(Assistant Town and Regional Planner)

The following Bylaw was reviewed and amended:

Resolution: A 2692 of 29 May 2012 : Revision of the by-law relating to the control of cemeteries, section 4(2)(B)

(Provincial Gazette No 6535) (16/6 B) (Manager: Environmental Services)
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25.

26.

Anti-Corruption and Anti-Fraud

The Langeberg Municipality does not have a person dedicated and responsible for anti-corruption and fraud
prevention. The Executive Management Team, however, collectively take responsibility for the function.

The Council has approved a Fraud Prevention Plan. The Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs held workshops on 29 and 30 June 2010 with the Municipal Manager, Directors and Managers to facilitate
the implementation of Fraud Prevention Plans.

The following fraud preventative arrangements have been instituted:

(@) Promotion of an ethical culture;

(b) Provision of training to employees;

(c) Adoption of Policies and procedures (for example the Disciplinary Code and Supply Chain Management
Policy, etc.);

(d) Provision of physical security for buildings; and

(e) Carry out employee vetting before employees are appointed.

The following institutional arrangements are in place for the detection of fraud:

An Internal Audit Unit has been established.
Management takes steps against fraudulent actions.
Directors and the Internal Audit Department identify risks.

a
b
c
d) An Audit Committee has been established which has approved the Internal Audit Plan.

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Website

The Municipal website is updated on a daily basis. All current event news articles, as well as required legislative
documents (including budgets, tenders and vacancies) are updated on the website daily. Around 5000 unique
visitors browsed the municipal website on a monthly basis during the 2012/2013 year in comparison to 2600 for the
previous year.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Langeberg Municipalily is a local municipality performing the funclions as sel oui in Ihe Consiitution. (Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM

Langeberg Municipality is a Soulh African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Acl.

(Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Langeberg Municipality includes Ihe following lowns and surrounding rural areas:

Ashton
Bonnievale
McGregor
Montagu
Roberison

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
SA Mokweni

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
CF Hoffman

REGISTERED OFFICE
Langeberg Municipality; 28 Main Road; Ashlon; 6715

AUDITORS
Office of the Auditor General (WC)

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
ABSA; PO Box 4453; Tygervallay; 7536

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Managemenl Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1998)

Municipal Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Waler Services Act (Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Acl {Ac! no 6 of 2004)
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Acl (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1998)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employmenl Act {Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Managemenl Regulations, 2005

SALGBC Coliective Agreements

SALGBC Leave Regulations
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COUNCILLORS
Gagiano, D

Hull, DA

Klaas, K L

Van Eeden, SW
Scheffers, EMJ
Kortie, RR
Crouwcamp, NP
Burger, JD

De Koker, TS
Janse, DB
Kriel, J

Mafilika, S P
Turner, E
VanZyl, JDF
Zwedala, EM
Groothoom, C J
Johnson, R
Mgoqi, NJ
Mhlambeni, AN
Nyamana, W S
Vacant
Swanepoel, JR O
Volienhoven, E J

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, wh

to 73 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Executive Mayor

Speaker

Deputy Mayor

Member of Mayoral Committee
Member of Mayoral Committee
Member of Mayoral Committee
Member of Mayoral Committee
Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councilior

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councliior

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

Ordinary Councillor

DA Proportional
DA Ward
COPE Proportional
DA Ward
DA Ward
DA  Ward
Cl  Proportional
DA Ward
DA Ward
DA Ward
DA Ward
ANC Ward
DA Ward
DA  Ward
ANC Ward
PDM  Proportional
ANC  Proportional
ANC  Proportional
ANC  Proportional
ANC  Proportional
Proportional
Proportional
Proportional

wCC
ANC

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

behalf of the Munlcipality.

Mokweni
Municipal Manager

=gl
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for tho yoar ended 30 Juna 2013

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1.

~

bad

INTRODUCTION

h gives ma great plaasure to precent the financid posiion of L ANGEBERG MUMICPALITY for tho ksend yent 200202013

In sandenng 7 cotpoiate Enanc tervice o aff d . Ihe Fmence D prumaty objectiva is 1o assis) the other disociorsles to manage thew budgels and
enswte Ihe eflecive sppiz financial in sendering semvices 1o e
Langsbesg Muric ’ wo new i in 201212013, namety GRAP 24 on Budge! Infotmation and GRAP 103 on Herllage Assels

HEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The ic d and the Eckom pnce i 10 pul sitan on goed Anancial managemont
Financis) Ststement Ratios:
INDICATOR 30 June 2013 10 June 2012
lSnmuI:" fcit) for 1he yeor boloro i 33504 703 3324648
(Accumudatad Surpius / {Dofcl) ai the end of the Yea 432 356 587 396 567 706
Expenditute C i0s 35 3 ge of Toldl £
Employes telated costs 23.38% 20.59%
[Remunershon of Councilors: 1.76% 1.69%
Debl mpaiment 217%) 1.19%
{Depreciaton and Amortisalion 4.16% 462%
Collection costs 0.30% 0.29%
|impainments 0.00% 0.99%
Repairs ond Mainicrance 3.00%, 3.10%;
| Actuarial losses 0.09% 0.62%]
| Unamortised Oscount - interest paid 002% 0.03%
Finance Chaiges 177% 190%|
Bulk Pwehases 4.7%% 42.16%
Contracled services 0.24% 0.29%
Granls end Subsidies 0.00%| 0.02%
Siock Adjustments 0.00% 0.05%
Operating Grani Expendilure 2.76% 4.68%
Geneial Expensas 10.44% 9.39%
Loss on disposat of Property,Plant and Equipment 0.14% 0.01%

1 ehould be noted thal bulk puschases for water and elaclrcity Is 44% of e fot) expenditure for 20122013,

OPERATING RESULTS
Tha overal operating restdis for tho year ended 30 June 2013 210 as folows.
Actual Actual Parcentage Budgeted Vartance aclualf
DETAILS 20122013 201112012 Vartance 20122013 budgeted
R R % R %
(Opening surpius / (deficil) 296 567 706 382 716 566 0.96% -
g"""'k"'i"‘“'“"“‘"’”" (mcl. gzns in dhsposal 4365% 421 383486716 1385% 457639109 -A60%)
sl
[Apptoptiations fof tho yesr 2284178 526 452 0.00% -
A35 448 205 776728774 7.56% 457 639 109 82.56%
mac et
Expenditure
Opesakng expenditurs for Ihe yeor 403091 797 380 162067 6.03% 433524035 -7.02%)|
Cloang surphus / {defioll) 432 35 587 396 567 706
B35 448 305 776720774 7.56% 433 524 035 92 71%,
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4. FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The cxpendibrte on Propatly, Plani and Equipment during the yeer amounted to R 52 169 186 , and in perconlage lerms amounls (0 8/% of budge!. Ful datais of Proporty, Plant
ond kquipment ara decinsed In nole numbes 45.3 to the Annual Financlal Siatements

The copldl expendiure of R 52 169 196 (2092113) was financed o5 lollows

Actual Budgeted Percontagoe Sowreo of
DETAILS 20922011 20122013 Varance funding as %%
R R % of lotal Cap sxp
Coplia Roplacesnant Rosesve 28009 257 350829048 8% 5386%
Extesnd L pana
Granls and Subsidies 24068939 22958820 5% 46 14%
Leasad Acsels
52169 196 56 767 868 100.00%)
— = —
5. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
2013 m?2
R R
The oulstanding amouni of Long-lerm LiabiTbes as al 30 June was . 37 290 70D 38 495 587
No new {oans wese teken up during the fnancial yeas o enable thy munsapally 1o Gnance its capitol
fequIements. . .
Relet to Rote number 3 and Appendix A" loi mose detai.
6. NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS AND NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENERTS
Non-curren! Provisions and Employes Benefits a1 30 Junc are made up as folows. 48 351 025 45 890 807
= E
Provison tor Hosl Retiremant Benséis 395150817 36839296
Provision lor Ex-Gratia Pengon Bonefts . .
Provision lo Long Sarvce Awardc 5767 847 5096 167
Provision for Rehab:tation of Landil-siles 4424 361 3855324
Provision for Cleaning of Afen Vegetation - .
49 351 028 AS 830 BO7
Theso provisions ero made in ordor Lo enable he municpally 1o be in a position lo 111 its known lzga! obbgations when they bucome dus ang payabla.
7. CURRENT UABILITIES
Cutiani Liabillles aro mode up as fofows:
Conzumet Deposls Nola nurnbes & 6570584 6073482
Cunen! Empioyee benefls Nots number 7 12062638 11605420
Provigions Hole numbar 8 1360279 2555348
Paysblss from exchange tensastons Noie numbat 9 40829647 34080 545
Unepent Condional Government Granis end Receipls Nole number 10 8661623 5589484
Unspent Public Contnbutions Note numbar 11 387848 62849
Taxes Nole number 12.4 - 842832
Cunent Poition of Long-teim Lizbililies Nole numbet 3 4242681 3481454
75 115 582 65697 515

Cunent Liabikies are those BabEes of the munic.palily due and payatio in the shorl-lerm (iess than 12 months)

dble 10 meel its oblgations.
Rofer o the indicsted Hola numbers for more detail,

0. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The nat vaiue of Inlanghla Assels &

Theso are assels which cannol physicaly be identified and venfied and ate all m saspac! of compulsr soltware.

Refes 1o Nola number 15 for more defail,

9. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The net vave of Property, Plant and Equipment is.
Refer lo Note number 13 for mote detsl

Prgad

There is no known reason as lo why the municipality wil nol ba

303 858 516 048
coc—
465 814 350 426738 223

h\‘ :\

N
.

-
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10 INVESTMENTS

Tha tmiczpalily bl Invesimentr. in the value of

Cal Invesimonl Accounis 60000 000 70000 000
Lisled trwosimenl 17420 9653
Unlisied Invesimenis 18187 41836
60090617 70 051 S48
Raler to Nola number 25 for mote detai
13 LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
Reler lo Nolo rumbar 19 for mote dotail
JA51 815 2371861
12. CURRENT ASSETS
Cunanl Assels ore made up as loliows
invondory Hote numbar 21 21573328 13344018
R Wom exchanga HNolo musmbes 22 31309093 34534228
R fiom non Noir numbes 23 362989 3962 306
Unpaid Condional Govetnmen) Grants and Roceipts Nole numbes 10 250000 0
Operatng Losse Asset Nole number 24 127 530 0021
Taxes Nolo number 12 539810
Cunent Porkon of Long-tosm Recedvables Hota numbes 19 1485 547 2167412
Cash and Cach Euivalenis Note number 24 w8218 13915183
130 314 255 127 093 238
Refer o tho mdicated Note nurrhess for mote dotad,
13. INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS
1hunnlic’vaﬂydwsamq’mduhuwvﬁmlolmepwm ¥ng ond i g intr for il hmnwzymwﬂvwhwgwm
and olher i and thus it hat 3 beg 3 of thoso funds,

Reles 1o Noles numbet 10 as well as Appendix D for more dotail,
14, EVENTSAFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Full detais of alf known evenls afler the reposiing dale afe disclosed in Mole number 54
15, DISCLOSURE ISSUES

Please refet 1o nole number 48 to 55.

16. EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

tam gratetul to the Municipal Manager, Dreciors and Heads of Departments lor the suppor! they oxtended duting the financlat yeas,

Tho work involved in producing lhese inancial stalemenls st gots move delaied each year and Iherefore my heaiall thanks goes lo b stalf ol allleveis and in sl depariments, for

Ihelr hatd work and ded:cation,

Upi

Mr CF Holtman
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
30 August 2013
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2013

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabiiities

Long-term Liabilities
Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefils

Provisions

Payables from exchange Iransaclions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipls
Unspent Public Contributions

Taxes

Curment Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Planl and Equipment
Investment Property

Inlangible Assets

Heritage Assels

Caplialised Restoration cost
Non-Cument Investmenls
Long-Term Receivables

Non-Current Assets held for sale

Current Assets

Inventory

Recsivables from exchange transactions
Receivables from non-exchange transactions

Unpaid Conditional Government Granis and Receipts
Operating Lease Assel

Taxes

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Eqguivalenls

Total Assets

Notes

13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

21
22
23
10
24
12.3
19
25

2013 2012
R R
475072 409 441 567 706
42715822 45000 000
432 356 587 396 567 706
81 554 983 80 024 559
32203 958 34133753
44 926 664 42035483
4424 361 3855324
75115562 65697 515
6570594 6079482
12062638 11605 420
1360279 2555 348
40 829 847 34 080 545
9661673 6989 484
387 849 62 849
- 842932
4242681 3481454
631742954 587 289 781
497 968 480 457 832 202
465 814 358 426 739 223
26951138 27014 467
303858 516 048
939 000 939 000
417704 200 054
90617 51549
3451815 2371861
3 460 209 1464 340
130 314 255 127993 238
21679328 13344 079
31309093 34534 238
3629819 3962 306
250 000 0
127 530 70021
539810 -
1 496 547 2167 412
71282129 73915183
631 742 954 587 289 781
o
s
AUDITODR-GENERAL
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 2012 2012 2012
Correction
of Previously
Notes Actual Restaled Error Refer reported
Note 40
R R R R
REVENUE
Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions 138 383 608 105 889 939 - 105889 939
Taxation Revenue 29 806 702 27949649 27949649
Properly rales % | oon0s702 || z7susees | [ 27949649 |
Transfer Revenue 102 836 558 76 105 029 - 76 105 029
Govemment Granis and Subsidies - Capital 21 24 405 390 16274 360 - 16 274 360
Government Granis and Subsidies - Operating 27 78 431 168 59710669 - 59710669
Public Conlributions and Donalions - 120 000 - 120000
Other Revenue 5740349 1835260 - 1835260
Gain on Fotelgn Exchange Iransaclion - - - -
Acluarial Gaing 4 1250989 - - -
[air Value Adjusimenis 39068 - - .
Fines 1079 319 1835 260 - 1835 260
Impairment Reversal 34 3331913 - - .
Slock Adjusiments 38059 - - -
Revenue from Exchange Transactions 298 212 813 217596 177 (2 945 200) 280 541977
Service Charges 28 276 237 128 250 167 952 {2 954 216) 253122 168
Rental of Facifies and Equipment 2074316 1667 562 9016 1658 546
Inleresl Earned - exlernal investments 4556 735 5042 189 . 5042 189
Interest Earned - oulslanding debiors 1617204 1513318 . 1513318
Licences and Permils 1239538 1261437 - 1261437
Agency Services 1929 048 1814479 . 1814 479
Other income 29 10498 358 16077183 - 16077 183
Unamortised Discount - Interest 60486 52658 - 52658
Gain on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - - -
Total Revenue 436 595 421 383486 716 {2945 200) 386 431916
EXPENDITURE
Employee relaled cosls 30 118437 567 108 706 604 {22 286) 108728 890
Remuneration of Councitiors 3 7088118 6420162 . 6420162
Debl Impairment 32 B 561 056 4511537 - 4511537
Depreciation and Amortisabion kX] 16753 805 17 569339 {944 076) 18513415
Collsction costs 1192 386 959 455 - 959 455
Impairments u - 3770 043 - 3770043
Repairs and Mainlenance 12097 894 11780440 {139 795) 11920 235
Acluarial losses 4 375 288 3122234 - 3122234
Unamorlised Discount - Interest paid 96 805 122093 - 122093
Finance Charges 35 7149831 7237706 22286 721541
Bulk Purchases 36 176 527 517 160 291 452 - 160 291 452
Contracled services 981026 1105 252 - 1105 252
Grants and Subsidies 37 - 73 500 - 73500
Slock Adjusimenls . 184 451 - 184 451
Operating Granl Expenditure 11207 558 18 547 031 - 18547 031
General Expenses 38 42 069 249 35708 660 (23 742) 35732422
Loss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment 552618 47 282 - 47 282
Fair Value Adjusimenis - 4807 4807
Total Expenditure 403 091 717 380 162 067 (1107 613) 381 269 680
NET SURPLUS/DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 33504 703 3324648 (1837 587) 5162235
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Balance at 01 JULY 2011

Change in Accounting Policy (Refer Note 39)
Correction of emor (Refer Note 40)
Restated balance at 01 JULY 2011

Net Surplus for the year
Transfer toffrom CRR
Property,Plant and Equipment purchased

Balance at 30 JUNE 2012

Net Surplus for the year
Transfer loffrorn CRR
Praperty,Plant and Equipment purchased

Balance at 30 JUNE 2013

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Capital
Replacement SS:CI::;:];:‘!T; Total
Reserve P )
R R R
45 526 492 381 495 919 427 022 411
80 278 80278
11 140 369 11 140 369
45526 492 392716 566 438243058
3324 648 3324648
22041993 (22 041 993) -
(22 568 485) 22 568 485
45 000 000 396 567 706 441 567 706
33 504 703 33 504 703
25815080 (25 815 080) -
(28 099 257) 28 099 257 -
42715822 432 356 587 475072 409
AUBITOR-GE!
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts
Ralepayers and other
Government - operaling
Governmenl - capital
Inferes!

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Cash generated by operations

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposals

Purchase of Intangible Assels
Decrease/{Increase) In Long-lerm Recaivables
Decrease/(Increase) in Non-curreni Invesimenls

Net Cash from Investing Activities
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loans repaid

New loans raised
(Decrease)fincrease in Consumer Deposils

Net Cash from Financing Activities
NET (INCREASE) IDECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents al Ihe beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalenls al the end of the year

NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Page 9

30 JUNE 2013 30 JUNE 2012
Restated
Correction
of
Error Refer Note 40
Notes R R

319720 156 286 859 294

75718 495 56 507 226

29529 200 21309000

3733977 4085471
(369 603 304) (338578 115)
35 (3432324 (3 828 869)
41 55 666 199 26 354 007
13 (52 130 051) (38 289 937)
- 73187
15 (39 145) (373 165)
19 (3037 093) 673165
18 {39 068) 4 807
{55 245 358) (37911 943)
(3545 007) (3 104 650)

491 12 508 405
(3 053 895) (2 596 245)

(2633 054) (14154 181)

73915183 88069 364

42 71282129 73915 183
(2633 054) {14 154 181)
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ASSETS
Cuirent assels
Cash
Call investmen! deposits
Consumer debtors
Other Receivables
Cuneni portion o1 lang-lerm receivables

Inventory
Total current assets

Non current assels
1 ong-term teceivables
Invesimenis
Invesiment properly

Property, planl and equipment
Biological Assels
Intangible Assets
Heritage Assets
Total non current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Curreni llablilties
Bank overdraff
Borrowing
Consumer deposhis
Trade and other payables
Provisions and Employee Benelils

Total current labllllles

Non current liabliltles
Borowing
Provisions and Employee Benefits

Total non current llabliitles
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

COMMUNITY WEALTH
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)
Reserves

TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTHEQUITY

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2013

COMPARISON OF ACTUAL FIGURES TO FINAL BUOGET

2013 2013 2013
R R R
{Actual) {Final Buget) {Variance)
11282 128 7561000 311129
60 000 000 80000 000 (20 000 000)
34938912 15 997 646 18941 266
917 340 11274719 (10 357 379)
1496 547 1 484 000 12547
21679 328 5619000 16060 328
130314 255 121936 365 8377830
3451815 7834000 (4 382 185)
90617 6000 84617
26951138 19413 000 7538138
469692 271 494 367 393 (24 675 122)
303 858 1244 000 (940 142)
933000 - 939 000
501428 699 522 864 393 (21435 694)
631742954 644 800 754 (13 057 804)
4242 681 3483 061 759 620
6570594 § 337 360 1233234
50879 369 41554611 9324 758
13422917 14 127 480 (704 563)
75115562 64 502512 10613050
32 203 958 33936676 (1732718)
49 351025 62 328 466 (12 977 441)
81554 983 96 265 142 {14710 159)
156 670 544 160 767 654 (4097 109)
475072 410 484 033 104 (8980694)
432 356 587 450 498 494 (18 141 807)
42715822 33534610 9181 212
475072403 484 033 104 (8 960 695)
Page 10

Explanallons for materlal varlances

Increase in cash of R 7.4M

Reclassification ol low cost housing irom general
expenses {o Invenlory. Land lo the amoun! of R7m
purchased tor low cos! housing

Increase in Ihe provision Jor impaiment of R 2.6M

R 6.6M unspen! on capilal expenditure budgel. R 1.3M
budgeled lor the Bonnievale Reservoir could nol be spend
as amnounts fendered exceeded the budgeled amounis.
Reclassification of PPE {o Herllage Assels

First éme adoption ol GRAP 103
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET ANO ACTUAL AMOUNTS
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2013

ADJUSTMENTS TO APPROVEO BUDGET

2013 2013 2013
R R R
(Approved Budget) (Adjustments) {Final Buget) Explanations for material adjustments
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash 7 561 000 - 7561000
Call investment deposits 80 000 000 80 000000
Consumer deblors 15 997 646 - 15997 646
Other Receivables 1274718 - 12747118
Current portion ol fong-term receivables 1464 000 - 1484 000
Inveniory 5619000 - 5619 000
Total current assels 121936 365 . 121936 365
Non cumrent assels
Long-tenm receivables 7 834 000 - 7834 000
Invesimenls 6000 6000
Invesiment properly 18413000 - 19413 000
Property, plant and equipment 530017 779 (35 650 386) 494 367 393
Biological Assels - . .
Infangibie Assels 1 244 000 - 1244 000
Herilage Assels - - -
Total non curvent assets 558514779 (35 650 386) 522 864 393
TOTAL ASSETS 680459 144 (35 650 386) 644 800 758
LIABILITIES
Currant llabliltles
Bank overdraft - -
Bomowing 3483 061 - 3483 061
Consumer deposlis 5337 360 - 5337 360
Trade and other payables 415854 611 - 41554 611
Provi and Empioyea Benefi 14 127 480 . 14 127 480
Total current Habllities 64 502 512 - 64502 512
Nan current liabilitles
Borrowing 33936 676 - 33936 676
Provisions and Employee Benefits 62 328 466 62328 466
Total non curment Habliities 96 265 142 - 96 265 142
TOTAL LIABILITIES 160767 654 - 160 767 654
NET ASSETS 519683 430 (35 650 386) 484 033 104
COMMUNITY WEALTH
Accumulated Surplusi(Oeficii) 485 875 302 (35 376 808) 450 498 494
Reserves 33808 188 (273 578) 33534610
TOTAL COMMUNITY WEALTHIEQUITY 519683490 (35 650 386) 484033 104
P
LS.
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LANGLDLRG MMRCIPALITY
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance
with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the effective standards of Generally
Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP), including any interpretalions and direclives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56

of 2003).

The standards are summarised as follows:

GRAP 1* Presentation of Financial Statements

GRAP 2* Cash Flow Statements

GRAP 3* Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Emors
GRAP ¢4* The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
GRAP § Borrowing Costs

GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
GRAP 7 Investments in Assaciates

GRAP 8 Interests in Joint Ventures

GRAP 9* Revenue from Exchange Transactions

GRAP 10* Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics
GRAP 11* Consfruction Contracts

GRAP 12* Inventories

GRAP 13* Leases

GRAP 14* Events after the Reporting Date

GRAP 16* Investment Property

GRAP 17+ Property, Plant and Equipment

GRAP 19* Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
GRAP 21 Impairment of Non-Cash-Generating Assets

GRAP 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

GRAP 26 Impairment of Cash-Generating Assets

GRAP 103 Heritage Assets

GRAP 104 Financial Instruments

GRAP 100" Non-current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
GRAP 101 Agriculture
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

GRAP 102 Intangible assets

IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosure

IFRS 3 (AC140) Business Combinations

IFRS 4 (AC141) Insurance Contracts

IFRS 6 (AC143) Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

1AS 12 (AC102) Income Taxes

SIC - 21 (AC421) Income Taxes — Recovery of Revaluated Non-Depreciable Assets

SIC ~ 25 (AC425) Income Taxes ~ Changes in the Tax Status on an Entity or its Shareholders
SIC - 29 (AC429) Service Concessions Arrangements - Disclosures

IFRIC 2 (AC435) Members' Shares in Co-operative Entities and Simifar Instruments

IFRIC 4 (AC437) Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

IFRIC 9 (AC442) Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

IFRIC 12 (AC445) Service Concession Arrangements

IFRIC 13 (AC446) Customer Loyalty Programmes

IFRIC 14 (AC447) The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their
IAS19 Interaction

IFRIC 15 {AC448) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

IFRIC 16 (AC449)

Hedges in a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

“The Municipality resolved to early adopt the revised GRAP standards which have been issued but are not

effective yet.

The Municipality resolved to early adopt the following GRAP standards which have been issued but are not

effective yet.
Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 1 (Revised ~ Mar 2012) Presentation of Financial Statements 1 April 2013
GRAP 3 (Revised - Mar 2012) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting 1 April 2013
Estimates and Errors
GRAP 9 (Revised - Mar 2012) Revenue from Exchange Transactions 1 April 2013
GRAP 12 (Revised - Mar 2012) Inventories 1 Aprit 2013
GRAP 13 (Revised - Mar 2012) Leases 1 April 2013
GRAP 16 {Revised - Mar 2012) Investment Property 1 April 2013
GRAP 17 (Revised — Mar 2012) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 April 2013
GRAP 25 (Original — Nov 2009) Employee Benefits 1 April 2013
GRAP 27 (Revised - Mar 2012) Agriculture 1 April 2013
GRAP 31 (Revised ~ Mar 2012) Intangible Assets 1 April 2013
IGRAP 16 (Issued — Mar 2012) Intangible Assets - Website Costs 1 Aprit 2013
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.2,

1.3.

14,

1.5.

1.6.

Accounting policies for material transaclions, events or conditions not covered by the above GRAP have been
developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied except where an
exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is permitted or required by
a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used fo present the previous year's financial
statements, unless explicilly stated. The details of any changes in accounting policies are explained in the
relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual values. No financial values
are given in an abbreviated display format. No foreign exchange transactions are included in the statements.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis.
COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior period
comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the restatements of comparative
information. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have
been identified in the current year, the comrection is made retrospectively as far as Is practicable, and the prior
year comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current
year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated
accordingly.

MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence the
decision or assessments of users made on the basls of the financial statements. Materiality depends on the
nature or size of the omission or misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances.

The nature or size of the information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. In general,
materiality is determined as 1% of total expenditure.

PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and guidelines issued by
National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are disclosed as a separate additional
financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the actual amounts, i.e.
1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

+ the approved and final budget amounts;
« actual amounts and final budget amounts;
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.1,

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the Statement of Comparison
of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts are included the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative informaltion in respect of the previous period is not required in terms of GRAP 24.
No amendments or disclosure requirements in terms of GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) has been made.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET

EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by

the Municipality:

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements Unknown
(Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not participate
in such business transactions.
GRAP7 Investments in Associate Unknown
(Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not participate
in such business transactions.
GRAP 8 Interest In Joint Ventures Unknown
(Revised) No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not participate
in such business transactions.
GRAP 18 Segment Reporting Unknown
Information to a large extent is already included in the notes to the
annual financial statements.
GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under Common Control Unknown
No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not participate
in such business transactions,
GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Entities Not Under Common Contro! | Unknown
No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not participate
in such business transactions.
GRAP 107 Mergers Unknown
No significant impact is expected as the Municipality does not participate
in such business transactions.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on the Municipality once

implemented.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.8. RESERVES

1.8.1 Capltal Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and equipment from
internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus / (deficit) to the CRR. The cash in
the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the
accumulated surplus / (Deficit) are credited by a correspanding amount when the amounts in the CRR are
ufilized.

1.9. LEASES

1.9.1 Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant and equipment or infangible assets
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the fower of the asset's fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabilities are initially recognised at the
inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the
lease agreement, discounted for the effect of interest. tn discounting the lease payments, the Municipality
uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value to the fair
value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated
accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment or intangibles. The lease liability is reduced
by the lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using
the effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting
policies relating to derecognition of financial instruments are applied to lease payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease
rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

1.9.2 Municipality as Lessor

1.10.

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in terms of a lease
agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the sum of all the minimum lease
payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the
interest rate implicit in the lease. The receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments
received, with the interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to derecognition and impairment of financial instruments are applied to lease
receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease
rentals are recognised on a straight-ine basis over the term of the relevant lease.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the Statement of Financial
Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of
this creditor:

o Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

»  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are transferred to revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

o The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of the general
investments of the Municipality unti itis utilised.

» |Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the
funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the Municipality's interest it is recognised as interest
earned in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.12. UNPAID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpaid conditional grants are assets in terms of the Framework that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. The asset is recognised when the Economic Entity has an enforceable right
to receive the grant or if it is virtually certain that it will be received based on that grant conditions have been
met. They represent unpaid government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

The following provisions are set for the creation and utilisation of the grant is receivables:
*  Unpaid conditional grants are recognised as an asset when the grant is receivable.
1.13. PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or consiructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is possible that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required to seltle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect is material, non-current provisions
are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of
the lime value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for example in the case of obligations for
the rehabilitation of land),

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is
disclosed unless the possibility of an oulflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A
contingent asset is disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is possible.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a
provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal
of assets are not taken Into account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses. The present obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a
provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the
recognition criteria of a provision have been met:

{a)  The Municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

o the business or part of a business concerned;

« the principal locations affected;

o the location, function and approximate number of employees who will be compensated for
terminating their services;

« the expenditures that will be undertaken: and

» when the plan will be implemented.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

{b) The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the restructuring
by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it.

The amaunt recognised as a provision shall be the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the reporting date.

Provisions shall be reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Ifitis no
longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be
required to settle the obligation, the provision shalt be reversed.

1.13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
{a)  Post Retirement Medical obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid contributions of
certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds. Council pays 60% as contribution and
the remaining 40% are paid by the members. The entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on
the employee remaining in service up 1o retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period.
The present value of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —-
Employee benefits (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds). The plan is
unfunded.

These contributions are charged to the Statement of Financial Performance when employees have
rendered the service entiting them to the coniribution. The liability was calculated by means of the
projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in respect of current pensioners is regarded as
fully accrued, and is therefore not split between a past {or accrued) and future in-service element. The
Hiability is recognised at the fair value of the obligation. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off
against the liability, including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
charged against the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuanial assumptions,
is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These
obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

(b} Long Service awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined milestones of service
within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these plans is valued by independent qualified
actuaries periodically and the corresponding liability is raised. Paymenls are set-off against the liability,
including notlonal interest, resulling from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the
Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are post-
employment plans other than defined coniribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions,
is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These
obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

{c) Ex gratia Gratulties

Ex gratia gratuities are provided to employees that were not previously members of a pension fund. The
Municipality's obligation under these plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries and the
corresponding liability is raised. Paymenis made by the Municipality are set-ofi against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are charged against the
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are post-
employment plans other than defined contribution plans.

Acluarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions,
is charged or credited to the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that it occurs. These
obligations are valued periodically by independent qualified actuaries.

(d) Accrued Leave Pay

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is based on the total
amount of leave days due to employees at year end and also on the total remuneration package of the
employee.

{e) Staff Bonuses

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at year end is based
on bonus accrued at year end for each employee.

() Performance bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance bonuses payable to
Section 57 employees, is maintained. Municipal entities' performance bonus provisions are based on the
employment contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

(9) Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees and councillors. Defined contribution plans
are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a
fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold
sufficient assets o pay all employee benefils relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.
The contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in
the year they become payable. Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than

defined contribution plans. The defined benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are
actuarially valued fri-annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered
through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a proportional basis to al participating
municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are charged against income in the year they
become payable. Sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a mult-
employer plan. As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as if they were defined
contribution plans.

1.14. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capiialised to the cost of that asset unless it is inappropriate to do so. The Municipality ceases the
capitalisation of borrowing costs when substantially all the activities to prepare the asset for its intended use
or sale are complete. It is considered inappropriate to capitalise borrawing costs where the link between the
funds borrowed and the capilal asset acquired cannot be adequately established. Borrowing costs incurred
other than on qualifying assets are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance
when incurred.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
1.15.1  Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held
for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and
are expecled to be used during more than one year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially
recognised as assels on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs atiributable to bring the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operaling in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of
dismanlling and removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange
transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or
monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the assets acquired is initiatly
measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is
the canying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality
expects to use them during more than one pericd. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment
can be used only in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

1.15.2  Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an
indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and
capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asset is capitalised when it
increases the capacity or future economic benefits associated with the asset.

1.15.3  Depreciation and Impalrment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives
are depreciated separately. The estimated useful llves, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.154

1.15.5

1.15.6

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 1-100 Buildings 1-100
Pedestrian Malls 1-100 Specialist vehicles 10-20
Electricity 1-80 Other vehicles 4-45
Water 1-125 Fumiture and Office equipment 1-100
Sewerage 1-100 Plant and Equipment 1-40
Housing 1-105 Landfill sites 15

Quarries 25

Community Computer equipment 2-20
Buildings 1-105
Recreational Facilities 7-100
Security 5
Halls 1-105
Libraries 1-100
Parks and gardens 1-100
Other assets 7-100
Finance tease assets
Office equipment 2-22
Other assets 2-22

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If any
such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment charged to the
Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of impairment is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retrement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opled to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by
a valuator was used in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007,

Capitalised Restoration Cost
The Municipality treat the Capital Restoration Cost on landfill sites in the same manner as Property, Plant

and Equipment in accordance with 1.15.1 to 1.15.5 of this Accounting Policy and depreciation is calculated
on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1.16.1

1.16.2

1.16.3

initial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it

o s separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the entity and sold, transferred, licensed,
rented or exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, asset or liability; or

o arises from conlractual rights (including rights arising from binding arrangements) or other legal rights
(excluding rights granted by statute), regardless of whether those rights are transferable or separable
from the entity or from other rights and obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Paosition only when it is probable
that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that are atfributable to the asset will flow to
the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they are capitalised.
Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only capitalised to the extent
that:

o the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;
o itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

e the Municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

o itis probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service potential.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the
cost). If the acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairments. The cost
of an intangible asset is amortised over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is
indefinite, the asset is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over their estimated useful
lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when itis
in the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives

are amortised separately. The estimated usefu! lives, residual values and amoriisation method are reviewed
at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. The
annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated useful lives:
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1.16.4

1.16.5

Intanglble Assets Years
Computer Software 27
Computer Software Licenses 2-7
De-racognition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset, The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the Iransitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciation cost method
was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.17. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

1.17.1

1.17.2

Initial Recognition
Investment property shall be recognised as an asset when: and only when:

> it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are associated with the
investment property will flow to the entity, and
o the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property {land or a building, or part of a building, or both land and buildings held
under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service
delivery objectives, the production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary
course of operations. Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

Atinitial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it
meets the definition of investment property. However, where an investment property was acquired through a
non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost
is its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value
at the date of change in use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the Municipality
accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to
the date of change in use. The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as itis deemed to have an indefinite useful Ife.
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1.17.3  Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful ives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the
location and condlfion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives
are depreciated separately. The estimated useful fives, residual values and depreciation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 1-100

1.17.4  De-recognition
invesiment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further economic benefits
expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss arising on the disposa! or retirement of
an item of investment properly is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the cartying
value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.17.5  Application of deemed cost - Directive 7
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the
Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the
acquisition cost of an asset could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in
order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.18 HERITAGE ASSETS

1.18.1  Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or
arlistic significance and is held and preserved indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential
associated with the asset will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured refiably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where a heritage asset is acquired
through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

1.18.2  Subsequent Measurement— Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at ils cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

1.18.3  Depreciation and Impairment

Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the

asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the
excess of the carrying value over the recoverable amount.
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An impairment is reversed only lo the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.18.4  De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further economic benefits expected from
the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined
as lhe difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.18.5  Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in Directive 7 of the Accounting
Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an

asset could not be determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine the deemed
costas on 1 July 2010.

1.19. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

1.19.1  Initial Recognition
Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met
only when the sale is highly probable and the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in ils
present condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

1.19.2  Subsequent Measurement

Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell.

A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised) while it is classified as held for sale, or while it is part of
a disposal group classified as held for sale.

Interest and other expenses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as held for sale are
recognised in surplus or deficit.

1.20. IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
1.20.1 Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the municipality
estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less
costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generale
i
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cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation
model is used. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Municipality estimates the assel's or cash-generating unif's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised.

The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.20.2  Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporiing date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Municipality
estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the hlgher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair value less costs to
sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced fo its recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment
loss recorded in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset's remaining service
potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined using any one of the
following approaches:

o Deprecialion repiacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of an
asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset
is the cost to replace the asset's gross service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in
its used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is
measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated
depreciation calculated on the basis of such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service
potential of the asset.

¢ Resloration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to its pre-impaired
level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is
determined by subtracting the estimated restoration cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing
the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as
the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

o Service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the asset is determined
by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential of the asset before impairment, to
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1.21.

conform with the reduced number of service units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the
restoration cost approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Falr value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction
between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount since the fast impairment loss was
recognised. If this is the case, the carmrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable service
amount. The increased carrying amount of an asset attributabie to a reversal of an impairment loss does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined {net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Financial instruments, which include, investments in municipal entities and fixed deposils invested in
registered commercial banks, are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is
recognised as an expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is
charged or credited fo the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline, ather than a temporary
decline, in the value of individual investments.

1.22. INVENTORIES

1.22.1

Initial Recognition

inventories comprise current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of
business. Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus non-
recoverabie taxes, fransport costs and any other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and
condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour,
materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange
transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.
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LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1.22.2  Subsequent Measurement

inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods, are valued
at the lower of cost and net realisable value uniess they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in
which case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and siow-
moving inventories are identified and written down in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of
inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of invenlories arising from an increase in net realisable value or
current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense
in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the inventory was sold,
distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

In general, the basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.
1.23. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised on the Statement of Financial Position inciude trade and other receivables
(both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and cash equivalents, annuity loans
and trade and other payables.

1.23.1  Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a parly to the contractual
provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair
value, transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or
financial liability

1.23.2  Subsequent Measurement

Financial Assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair value, financial
assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. , Financial Liabilities are categorised as either at fair
value, financial liabilities at cost or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost ("other”). The subsequent
measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this categorisation.

1.23.2.2 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables, and are subsequently measured
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first assesses whether objective
evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment
includes significant financial difficuities of the debtor, probability that the deblor will enter bankruplcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments (more than 90 days overdue). If the
Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there Is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the assets's carrying amount and the present value of esltimaled
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future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an aliowance account and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on the
reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the
associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the
amount of the eslimated impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by
adjusling the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial assel's original
effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

1.23.2.3 Trade and Other Payables and Annuiy Loans

Financial liabilities consist of rade and other payables and annuity ioans. They are categorised as
financial fiabiliies heid at amortised cost, are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which is the initial carrying amount, less repayments,
plus interest.

1.23.24 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash equivalents are short-
term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are held with
registered banking institutions with maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality categorises
cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are
expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are categorised as financial
liabilities: other financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

1.23.3  De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.23.3.1  Financial Assels

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

= the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-
through' arrangement; and either (a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained substantially ail the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the assel.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flaws from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, a new asset is recognised to the extent of the
Municipality’s continuing involvement in the asset.
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1.23.3.2

1.234

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing invoivement takes the form of a written andfor purchased option (including a cash
setiled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Municipality's continuing
involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in
the case of a written put option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset
measured at fair value, the extent of the Municipality's continuing invoivement is limited to the lower of
the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a de-recognition of the original liabifity and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective camying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Offsetting of Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial

Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an Intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

1.24. REVENUE

1.24.1

Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality received revenue
from another entity without direclly giving approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-
exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for
recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entilement to this revenue arises. Collection
charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Penally interest on unpaid rates is
recognised on a time proportionate basis as an exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and summonses is
recognised based on an estimation of future coilections of fines issued based on prior period trends and
collection percentages.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions associated with the
contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance properly, plant and equipment, when such
items of property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the
Municipality. Where public contributions have been received but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assels impaired, are recognised when it can be
measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of repairs or renewals of the impaired
assets.
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Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the Municipaiity.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, imegular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on
legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003)
and is recognised when the recovery thereof from the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it also recognises
revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair vaiue as at the date of acquisition, uniess
itis also required to recognise a liability. Where a liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as
the best estimate of the amount required to setile the present obligation at the reporiing date, and the amount
of the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently reduced,
because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in the liability will be
recognised as revenue.

1.24.2  Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality directly in return for
services rendered/ goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable.

Service charges relating fo electricity and waler are based on consumption and a basic charge as per
Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as revenue when invoiced.
Provisional estimaltes of consumption are made monthly when meter readings have not been performed.
The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to
provisional estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing period in which meters have been read.
These adjustments are recognised as revenue In the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of sale. It is estimated that
pre-paid eleclricity is consumed within 5 to 7 days after date of purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but
not consumed yet at year-end is disclosed as under Trade and Other Payables in the Statement of Financial
Position,

Service charges relating to refuse removal are fecognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the
approved taniff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property
usage, and are levied monthly based on the recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying
the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property
usage. In the case of residential property a fixed monthly tariff is levied and in the case of commercial
property a tariff is levied based on the number of sewerage connection on the property. Service charges
based on a basic charge as per Council resolution.

interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive the dividend,

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant
service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff, This includes the issuing of licences and permits.
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1.24.3

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the nsks and rewards in those goods
are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another enlity (the
principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to the municipality as compensation for
executing the agreed services.

Revenue shall be measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement between the entity and
the purchaser or user of the asset or service. ttis measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable taking into account the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

in most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the amount of revenue is the
amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable. However, when the inflow of cash or cash
equivalents is deferred, the falr value of the consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash
received or receivable. When the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of
the consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of interest. The
imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

o The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating; or
o A rale of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current cash sales price of
the goods or services.

The difference between the fair vaiue and the nominal amount of the consideration is recognised as interest
revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a similar nature and
value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. When goods are sold or
services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods or services, the exchange is regarded as a
transaction that generates revenue. The revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services
received, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the
goods or services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of the
goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred.

Grants, Transfers and Donations (Non-Exchange Revenue)

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have been
iransferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A corresponding liability is raised to the extent that
the grant, transfer or donation is conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the
conditions attached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

1.25. RELATED PARTIES

Parties are considered fo be related if one party has the ability fo control the other party or exercise
significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions or if the related party
entity and another entity are subject to common control.
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Related parties include:

o Entities that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or are controlled by the
reporting entity;

e Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the reporting entity that gives them significant
influence over the entity, and close members of the family of any such individual;
Key management personnel, and close members of the family of key management personnel; and

o Entilies in which a substantial ownership interest is held, directly or indirectly, by any person described
in the 2 and 3% bullet, or over which such a person is able to exercise significant influence.

Key management personnel include:

o Alidirectors or members of the goveming body of the entity, being the Execulive Mayor, Deputy Mayor,
Speaker and members of the Mayoral Committee.

e Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the reporting entity being the Municipal Manager, Chief Financial Officer an all other managers
reporting directly to the Municipal Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager,

1.26. UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms of the
conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of govemment, municipality or organ of state and
expenditure in a form of a grant that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act
No. 56 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.27. IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56 of
2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 200), the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of
1998) or is in contravention of the Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy.

Iregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure.  iregular expenditure Is accounted for as
expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted
for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.28. FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have been avoided had
reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the
Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequentiy accounted for as revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

1.29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the entity. A contingent liability could also be a present obligation that arises from pastevents,

but is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measures with sufficient reliability.
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Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent liabilities.
1.30. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

GRAP 24: Presentation of Budget Information is applied.
1.31. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

in the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made the following
significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post retirement medical obligations, L.ong service awards and Ex gratia gratuities

The cost of post retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratia gratuities are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuanial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates,

expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due
to the long-term nature of these pians, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of trade receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of deblors is based on an assessment of the extent to which
debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of their ability to make payments
based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per service-identifiable categories across all classes of
debtors.

Property, plant and equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's estimation. Infrastructure’s
useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical useful lives for the different infrastructure types,
given engineering technical knowledge of the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets
and buildings management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requiremenls and required retum on assets to determine the optimum useful fife expectation, where
appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based on management's judgement whether
the assets will be sold or used to the end of thelr useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

For deemed cost applied o other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management used the depreciation
cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining duration of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7, management made use of on
independent valuator. The valuator's valualion was based on assumptions about the market's buying and
selling trends and the remaining duration of the assets.
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Intangible assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation. Management considers the
impact of technology, availabiiity of capital funding, service requirements and required return on assets to
determine the optimum useful life expectation, where appropriate.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management used the
depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining duration of the assels.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation. Management considers the
impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service requirements and required refun on assets to
determine the optimum useful iife expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of
assets is also based on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

For deemed cost applied to investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7, management made use of on
independent valuator. The valuator’s valuation was based on assumptions about the market's buying and
selling trends and the remaining duration of the assets.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and when measuring
contingent fiabiiities. Provisions are discounted where the effect of discounting is material using actuarial
valuations.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.24.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting Policy 1.24.2 on
Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under which revenue will be recognised by
Management of the Municipality.

in making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set
out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange
Transactions.). Specifically, whether the Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Revenue from the issuing of spot fines and summonses has been recognised on the
accrual basis using estimates of future collections based on the actual results of prior periods. The
management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

1.32. TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax. The net amount of
Value added tax recoverable from, or payabie to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables or
payables in the Statement of Financial Position.

1.33. AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on the relevance of
any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial statements. The principal amendments
to matters disclosed in the cument financial statements include fundamental errors, and the treatment of
assets financed by external grants.
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Present value of leasc obligations. 230637 12128
Page 52
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NOTES OH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

1eases mn saciwed by piopeity, plant and equpmen! - Nole 13

050%
10.50%
1050%
15.00%

850%
850%
1450%
1450%
1450%
1450%
1450%
M50%
1450%
14 50%
1450%
1450%
150%
1450%
145
1450%
14.50%
M50%
1450%
1450%
14.50%
1450%
14 50%
U50%
U50%
1450%
1450%
1450%

RAFRRARFIIAIZRPFREFPIFFERNIREREING

Abord ® sagrassed on e Town Hal of Ashion m tavow of the Devedopment Bank of South Alnca a3 ety o the

Tw Y of ho followng
Descriohon of feaser)

priiili] om
MIKOLCD Mincla B283 - FO41011906
MINOLCO Minoin D283 - F 041015012
MINOLCO Muwila B723  GO41101050
SASFIN Xorox WCSI30 - 30227159685
BAGEIN Xosax WCT535 - 3906110325
SASHN Xetox COSAMA - 3661801750
SASEIN Xerox CO0) - I661794673
SASAN TASKcIa {Black) - N493215179
SASPIH TABK e (Black) - 433215420
SASFIN TASKafa [Black) - N&72213192
SASFIN TASKotla (Black) - N49I215409
SASFIN TASKalla (Block) - H432Z13124
SASF TASKaBa (Btack} - HAIIN546
SASFIN TASKala (Btck) - N492Y12188
SABFIN TASKada (Blxck) - NAS3214095
SASAIN TASKallp (Bhck) - H493112657
BASFIN TAS Kzt (Black) - N432Y12209
SASFIN TASKafa (Black) - HA93215170
SASFE TASKan (Black) - H433215209
SASAH TASKaza (Bick) - N432ZY12204
SASAN TASKeZo {Black) - N42Y12189
SASAN TASWal [Block) - N433215219
SASFN TASKata (Black} - NAJ3215400
SASFIN TASKalla {Blch) - N&II215308
SASAN TASKaZia {Block) - N433113664
SASFIN TASKeHa (Biek)  N€S2213168
SASFIN TASKsta [Blek) - NAII215003
SASFIN TASKsla [Back) - NASGR14906
SASFIN TASKgta [Block} - N45021S361
SASFIN TASKats [Bleca) - NAS2Z13140
SASFIN TASKala [Cobur) - N2KI06T27
SASAN TASKs 't {Colour) - N2K2603951
SASFIN TASKeto [Colowr) - NZK2705329
Rater 1o Appendix A or ity date
Assets pledged as security:
following pans
- Extenion - Mnicips) OiSces

Vehicle Testy Siation

- Paving
- Elecyicaton - lnduslriatAtoa

Pogr 13

Loasn Trm

36 monkhs
36 months
36 manhy
36 months
36 months
36 months.
36 months
36 monihs
36 months
36 months
36 months
36 months
36 months
36 monhs
36 months
35 montha.
36 months
35 months
36 monta
26 mordhs
35 monds
36 months
36 mnhs
36 monts
3 monts
36 moets
35 monds
26 manfha
35 morths
% monts
36 manhs
36 mosdhs
36 months.

Matady Dalo

50
20151130
20180311
01501125
20151204
20160325
20180325
1160625
201606125
0160625
201686125
WIB0625
01606125
20160625
2016806125
201606125
20160605
20160615
1606125
2160625
20160625
20160605
201606125
0168675
201606775
20160605
201606725
201606725
20160625
201506125
01586725
201606725
0160626

AUQ}TO»

“GEN
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HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1013

“
o
L

ey

a1 012
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS R R
Pz Rewenonl Boaokls - Reler 1o Note 4 1 39 150 817 369302%
Long Sesvico Awdids - Refor ioHoto 42 5767 847 50% 107
Tolat Hon-cuirent Employen Bensiit Liabilliles 44920 664 42035401
213 2012
1 Retiremen; R R
Bodonca + Jry 38093900 31814008
Conlbuton fos the ynar 1952776 1787516
iciesi Cosl 2977342 2719081
Expendiuie o Vha yoas {1203 328) {218132)
Achuariad Loes / (Gain} {1250 989) 2685627
Total post retisement beneills 30 June 40483701 38093900
kess,  Trenskarof Cusren) Podion - Note 7 (1330 884) (1 154 604)
Balanco 30 June 3158817 36939 136
Lonp Servicy Awards
Batance | Juy 5500217 4853520
Contitxsion lof the year 630245 637 827
inorest Cost e »n
Expadiaue lof the yeos (402 546) {753 846)
Actusiol Lpas arszes 435 607
Tolal long service 30 June C4I5%8 5508217
Less,  Translet ol Cursenl Portion - Nole 7 {707 30} {412 030}
Balance 30 fune 5767 47 5096 187
—r———
JOTAL NON-CURRENT EUPLOYEE BEREFITS
Babonce 1 July 46217 36657 528
Con¥swson for the yess 2603021 241034
Intefest cost 321484 3073802
Fxponcidaclor the yoat (1685574) {1671380)
Ackis) Loss / (Gain) @5 101) 317224
Total employee benelis 30 June 45554 947 4602117
Lessc  Tianster of Cunrer Ponon - Nots 7 12038 200) {1566 634)
Balance 30 Juar 44926 644 42035483
—_— ——
Posi Relisement Benefids
The Post Buneti Fian 15 a dolk pbn, of wheh the members pre mage up as lolows
In-senvico (employee) membors. 171 16
I sarvies (enployes) non-membeds 516 437
Cuntnuation marrbers (0.. Retress, widows, orphans) 5 &
Tolal Members 8 720
The babity in respect of past service has boen estmated 1o be s loliows.
In-service mombess 2129383 21695 404
Continuabon members 13360 138 16397 499
Tota Liabily 40433701 38093 500
The kabifily I 1espect of penods commencing pios (D ha comparatve yaar has been estmaled
a3 foliows”
2018 010 009
R R ]
In-servica membets 18509 610 15153305 12078972
Conlinuation members 13304 338 1023S 183388
Tolat Liablity 1814008 28 165670 23903380
2013 w12 on 2010
R Am Rm Rm
cacutoled s follows.
Lisbdbes. {Gan) /e {0.025) 0861 [1843) (kb ]
Assots Gain/ {less) 000 0000 0.000 0000
==,
AUD!TD!!-GENERA
Pugedn




EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)

M i menthly o1 heahn

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

o thn okl gchemas

Boraas,
Hosmed

LA Health
Samwumnd, and
Keyhealth

Koy actuarial assumptons, usid

0} Ratoof Interest
Discound rate
Heatth Coro Coat infotion Rata
Het Efectve Discount Roto

The d of i e ol

“Book¥apping”
&  Mortakdy rolcs

The PA S0 uznste tabio,

and ie coboa 2 e is & as

B) Normatrelbement age

Whas been mbx [

1 y037 ol age was y

ol ety and B-hoath tetymamn

| agn 0, whech then implcily afows lor expeciedrates

The smounts recognited i the Stalement of Financlal Postlion ate as. loBows:

Present videa of o otligasions

1t lisbilityl{assel)

The ke is wholly vnkunded

Reconclilation of present value of fund obligation;
Presant vaius of fund chEgakon al B2 begrning ol the ysar

Towlerpenses

Curtont serace cosl
inleres! Cost
Denetes Pad

ActuesatLoss / (Gan)
Prmvnlsdlmdoﬂqlﬁm-lhcndumym
Lesw.  Transler of Cumment Portion - Nots 7
Balance 39 Juns

Sensitivity Analysis on the Accrued Lisblity

Assumplion
Cenbnl Assurpions

The e3ect of movements in the askumpiuns are a3 fotiows.

Assumpltion Change
Hesth core infason 1%
Heath care infovon “1%
Postrewemen: morlty Slysat
Avesage relement age “yest
Wihdras Rt 5%

In-service Continvation
membess membera
liabilty (abikty
{Rm) (Rm)
248 1836
Inservice Continuation
members members
bty fabltty
(Rm) Rm)
25.600 20738
18809 16.719
22 860 19128
605 18360
u4 18360
Fagr &1

FiRh] 012
L %
sire 793%
T14% bo4%
Dia% 093%
01 012
R R
<0485 701 38093 900
40 429 701 893 500
—

38093 500 31814008
646 790 3594 265
1952776 1782516
2817 32 2719884

{1263 328) 918132)

11250985) 2685627

4D 469 701 38093900

(1330884) {1 154 604)

9138 817 38 939 296

——
Total Babllity
{Rm) % change
40489 .
Total Rabliy
(Rem) % change
45038 “%
35628 -12%
41988 "
Q245 %
42601 5%
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2013

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
Cutsenl-service

Cost taterest Cost Total
Assumption Chanpe * change
Cenlral Assumptions 1952800 2917 300 4930 100
Health care miabon % 2403000 3472900 5878500 1%
Hoatth cata infatan % 1601 500 2574 100 4176 00 -15%
Post icwement nutally Tyear 201550 3088 100 5103600 A%
Averago relrement agn “Vyear 2138300 3121000 5259 300 %
Witwiawal Raty “on 2251 800 3144 900 539 700 %
2013 2012
Long Service Bonuses
The Lonp Sonvice Borws plans are dofned bunufd plms
As plyear end the fullowing number of omplyees wote cigbio kr Long Seswee Borunes. (34} 613
—
013 212
Koy aciuarial sssumptons usetd % %
0 Ratcoliniesest
Dizoount falo 730% b.49%
Gonesel Sataty Inftaton (long-te1m) 650% 591%
It M O 10 solory-relaied L ong Semwce Bonuses 049% 4%
The e - e . icas i k
“hootkzepping”
213 2012
R R
The amounts tecogmised In the Stadement of Financial Posliion are a3 follows:
Prcsend vitue of fund chigntons 6415246 5508217
Net tabiity 5475248 5508217
e ——
The tabity  respect of friot b the yex has
s foloers
211 2010 2009
R R R
Total Llabbhy 4353520 4016492 3633884
2013 2012 N 2010
Expenance aduskments were caloulaled s lolows
Liobitiles (Gein}?loss 410669 (102,179 102,483 119,658
Assots Gain/[loas} 0000 0000 0000 000
213 212
Reconciliation of presont vaiue of fund obligstion: R R
P  fund abligzbon ol the by i the yeat 5508217 4E53520
Tolal expenses 91744 218050
Curren secvice cost 50245 817827
tnterest Cont 442 Ba
Benefits Poid {402 645) (753 848y
Actuzrial Loss / {Gan) 375288 436507
Present vako ol fund cbibgation ol the end of e yoar §475246 5508217
Less; Teansier o) Cutmant Porton - Holo 7 {707 3%9) {412000)
Batance 30 Juns $767 347 5088 {87
Sensitivity Analysis on Lhe Uafunded Accrued Liabiy
LiabG2y
Assumplion Change {Rm) % change
Cenyal assumptions 6475 .
Gensral salaty inflaion 100% 6828 ™
General sabdry inflation -100% 6066 6%
Average (elremenl age 2y 5518 -15%
Averags (ewemen] age o2ys 7534 16%
Windawal atss -50 00% 7800 0%
Poge a1
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED 30 JUNE 2013

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUED)

Cunent-service
Cost Interest Cost Tolal
Aszumplion Change % changa
Central Assumptlons 650 200 344100 994 300
Health cove inflation % 694 700 370300 1065000 )
Heath care nflation A% 610500 320 500 931 400 &%
ost iotremont mostatly -2yoms 544 200 250 600 U3 000 -16%
Averagu tetsemond ags “2yens 119100 401 800 1120900 13%
Witvawal Rato “50% 833400 22000 1256 200 2%
Redlrement tunda
The patily renu enployoo o0d pensiones ik as woll as ink the Musdgudty
shere ol s Ponsion ond Ry Wy’ getets kom The fund
mduhmmnmrmn-mwmwmuw Thetsiora, the Mureipolty =
urable 1o delcrming the vakue of te pian acsets as defned in GRAP 25
AlpalolhaM:p&;‘spmhmhwwlm.hwlwmm
hom e k 5 he " clakn that jones dala o be andwwo not wiing
0 shaua the inormoton wit the tuncipesly Wilhout detaded pensionet dala the Municipally wes unshi 10 Cikuhla
B 1eizdio osimaty of th yin resp: Quetily =
Thervkre, okhough the Cepo Joint s o Muld Emnployer as vl by
s ety pan Aithe [ 534
Last Totat Tolal
CAPE JON(Y PENSION E1a) Actuaris Asscts Uabies Conlruting
Valuation Ro00 Re00 Senbers
The eontrb 9% by nd 18% by Coundll Juno 2012 3014878 300165 '
The bOXby ond 18% by Council Tholast actuarial vakiabon periormed lor the
year esed 30 June 2012 (" 994% [30 June
201198 1%),
Cori E g L of Finzncial P 103716 103369
Last Totsd Total
SAPE RENIRENEN] FUNO Actuaia Mot by | Conlbutieg
Valuation R00D R'000
nnmmmmmmubymvsmmwm Junm 2012 10775599 10783579 525
mmmmmpwmus%bymmm-mmwmm The tast aciuaral valusbon perfornod for the
yuar ended 30 June 2012 hendising lunding level of 108.0% (30 June
2011- 116 8%),
Contrib P inthe 5 i Financ.s Pere manco 16 735 639 14670077
—_—
TION FUNDS
mmumwmnmrmmmmmmwnwrw
Mu.mmmvmwwwmmmmmswm 1956 wih
g calkcuated on By pad Conen) by Councll are charged agans)
expendtura on tho bass of current senvce cosl
Last Totsl Tolal
Actuarh) Assets Rabities Contineing
Valustion R0 R0 "
South African Locl Authotities Pemalon Fund July 2010 7110300 7417500 n
hunicips Copncilors Penslon Find Lore 2006 1731055 1731055 []
EAMY Natlonal Prevident Fnd June 2007 2764 426 2784426 118
Now: Tmm\muwmnmmwmmumwmﬁmﬂmwmm
2009 or Lurcpal Counclines Pension Fonds are nol yel avasably
Conni o ised i tho 5 d Fonscia) Pe
Sdta Pansion Fund 1108187 1034338
Murécipsl Counaiiors, Penson Fund - 55715
SAMWU Nasonad Provident Fund 2681414 2595532
3783 608 3 835498

Fagedd
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

011 012
HON-CURRENT PROVISIONS R R
rewsin oo Rehabdtaton of L nnd'd sios 4424354 3IB553M
Total Non-cuient Provislons 4424367 3855324
e
T Muncpelly operates o fowr fanch siies The in yass schusl opuraons] coss 1s expensed n the siaiomon of
Thap i o in ordst ko finance U 1ehabEitalion cosi of aoch sik when il igoches
100% capacdy 1ho expaciod cosh Bow cutfiow, withn ono yoot. is rabviod o e McGreger sile, whch reachedd 100%
capaciy and e cost i reprasented by the shord tetm porton of e non-custen provision. Tho other ndf?) sios n
oputabon ofe Monlagy, Bonnicwala and Ashion
013 012
Landf) Skes R R
Belanco 1 Juy 4387785 0666639
Conirbuban fof the yesr a7 200054
Cpendaso mconod {bneres)) 25054 e
Tolal provislon 30 June 5070 541 4387768
Less,  Tronsles of Cunteni Pordion to Cusrent Provisions - Holo 0 {646 1) 532 451)
Balance 30 June 4424361 3IBS5IHN
e
The estsnated 0 ts for each of Ve g d 1oiea for 16
The rstmpions used oo os klfows.
Montegu Borrievalo McGregor Ashion
Nea(mi) 130 9100 69 43840
Retubitdion vokame (m’) 10953 6825 768 0429
Fengu {m}
Tolat 1153953 4011 645 180 2868239
The munk has ndRl siies ol the endd of he expected usekd Ko of Be asse) Tow)
] 1 tha ke dte a5 lotiows
Estingted
decommisalon
Location date sehgbitafion
nn
R
Montagu 2013 1153553
Bonmevolo 021 02111
McGragot 2012 646 180
Achion 2014 2060299
CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Municpal services 6570594 6079482
Total Consumer Deposits 6570594 6079482
s e
Guarantees held In hcu of Electricity and Waler Deposils 2388361 2313674
e — ottt —
Tho laif oo of consumes doposits approzimats Disir camyng vahue, inisrest is nol paki on these amouns.
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Cusrend Poston o! Pest Reftoment Bunclts - Nolus 4 1330684 1154604
Cuarend Porton of Long- Servcs Provisions - Nofp 4 707 38 412030
Sl Loovo 5444028 6191979
Perosmante Bonuses 287686 605392
Bonuses 3292640 3041445
Total Custent Employes Beneflts 12082638 11605420
B
The movesnent in cuntent erployes benels is reconcled as lofows:
Staff Leave
Balance ot bognning of yeaor BN SN 6062648
Congibudon fo custent porfion 2262 3% 215488
Expendaurs incumed (2210 206} {1826 155}
Baance ot enc of year sS40 6391979
e —— S ——

Sio¥ loove pecrued 1o employees doeordng to collecive dpreameni, Prov.sion i made lof the full cost ol acoived
ieave 2 tepantng date. Ths provsk iy ieave

201 -11- 30
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

w1 w7
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUED) L} 1]
rformance o
Batanco o1 Ik genn ng of yeor 605 39?2 B42719
Contrnison / {Reversal) o curvend poston {2953) 497 140
Espondixeincuned (nany) (Axh07%)
Batance at ond of yeur 287 686 €05 392
Purioimance brousos ae heing paxt to Municqx) Munoger aid Diwekes plicr o evaleaton of porformance by the
councd,
2013 012
R R

Bonuses
Babince albeginning of year 1041415 2706104
Conbrbuten lo curtent portcn 5962 705 5683602
Expendidste incuned {37114¢80) (5348381)
Batanco st ond of yess 3292640 3041415

e c——— s ——
Bonusas are being paid 1o sl pesmanent empinyed muneed sial, exzhiang szchon b/ Monagess. The batnce 8l
yoar end iopteseni hal have: i veskod los the by oy
PROVISIONS
SALA Pension Fund 1470 130
Capo Jond Fension Fuay 1408 w21
Custond Porion of Rehatebiaton of Lend?d-sikes - olo 5 645 10 R &
Totat Provislons. 1380219 2555348

————— ————
SALA Pension Fund
Babrce 2 begmnng of yoar 1470 9110 1243283
Expendiusa ncured {inkerest) 231531 26747
Expendase ncwted 11721841)
Badanco ol end of year ] 1470110

—_— e
Cape Jolnt Ponsion Fund
Balance 21 begnnng of yazr 552707 505370
Expendiura Incurred {tierest) 169323 47407

Balante at end ol yess

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Tiade Payablss 4299760 28256086
Poymonts recesved n sdvance 315443 3044723
Retendons 6nd Guraniees 845 656 834 514
Sundry Depostts 23% 408 2034
Sundry Croditors 54553 M3
Tota} Trade Payables 40829 847 34 080 545
——— a————
Payatles a6 being recogited net of ony discounts.
Payl&lanbﬁmpudmmdmnumbymawul\msuuilpsiodwnuhm:idundbbn
consisiorn] with 1o (orms used in the publc becior, Brough ;. of bade
and other payabl ¥ Y

The castying vatus ol ¥nde and other payables spproximates ifs lay vaue

Sundry d=posks include hat, buskders snctothsr gensral doposits

Poge 45

71409 52711
—————

o,
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspent Granls

Nabena) Govesnmon) Gronts
Provincarl Goverrsmend Giants
Dstict Mutscipahly

Less, UnpoidGroms

Hodonel Governmant Grants
Provntinl Govesoment Grants
Diziric) Mumicipoity

Tots) Condiiona) Gramts and Receipts

Reconciinbion of folsl grants and sucegrs

Son sppendx *D° for _ from
conddons 1

ey b

Appicaton was seni by Nasonal Y

Y
2120 June 2013 be laken vpin the second

odxsynonts butel of 20112014 Enancis)

UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Sitwet Srand Home Ownets Assocotion
Utsg Pacmatat

Tolal Untpent R Convdusons
Reconciba¥on ol public consibutions
9wt Spand Homg Owneis Aseocition
Opsring bobnca

Contribuons recelver
Condtions met - Translened 1o ievemm

Closirg bulance

The Siwor Stz Home Ommets

had b make &

lot the ol mb

progact s nci yet complits
Uiz Parmyent

Opening batance
Contributons recoved
Conckdons mel - Transtenediorevenve

Clozing batance

Parmstat contrbuted 325000 bo ha munieality lo bo spentin the Ulsg Area

TAXES

VAT PAYABLE

VAT Poyable

VAT oupat in suspense

Less: Imposment of VAT receivebios
Totsi Vat payrble

VAT RECEVABLE

VAT input in suspenso
Tolod VAT receivable

NET VAT RECEIVABLE/PAYABLE)

VAT is rocawabisfoavabie on ihe cash baess

01 012

R R
9661673 6900 404
156196 103
8485410 4249106
1020058 1020 058
250000 [
250000 [
[ 0
3411673 6989464
62843 62849
325 000 .
387 840 62849
[
62848 62849
2049 62849
r——— —

The
5000 .
325000 .
———s
228041 %5755
6199905 5747515
(3223 {2910955)
TTTIASSRT T WIS
———
3756014 295343
3755374 295340
r— T—————
533810 {042 332)
Fage d4

e

Vi B et ey

e
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUE)

Assets pledged as secuslly:

Abend s trgestered on the Jown Hald of Ashion a1 Lvour of te Devetnpmend Bank of Snuth Alnen as zacaity for e

following foans
« Fxtension - Mursops Officos
- Vehle Tosuno Stavon

- Pavina
« Ekctcabon - Indusinal Aea

bnpaznneol Revessals wusn mieabled dumg the siqunisgt penod Reder to Role 34

TNVESTMENT PROPERTY

Net Catrylng amount at 1 July

Cost

Unddst Constiax ton
Accurmedsied Degweciobon
Accumulated fnpasment

Acquisitons

Czpours

Depoecabon b the yeai

Impainment

Translers (o Ivendory - cos§

Teanslers 10 inveniory - ocoumidsicd doprecation
Transiars Assots Held lor Sele

Transkys um Propasty, Pnt snd egpepment - cost

Transhess liom Propesty, Plont ond couspment - accurmuated doprecation

2013 2012
R R

77014 467 27347 336
8506 905 28880505
11584 438) {1533 588)
{14.000) {1000)
#9329 {50 869)
{781000)

6951 138 7014467

28584 905 26550905
160767 {1564 429)

954 542 517 453
—

Het Casrying amount al 30 June

Cost

Azcurudsted Depeeciahon

Avcureiated bmpaament

Thero L o Yoporly of 4 1
drpasal

The oblipa h voiop of iof repax's,

o snhoncoments

Rrverus derived kom

Oparatng oapandkiiza incuttod on plopesbes

3437 020 J46 B9

¥
T e an e v e TR Nt v o,

- g
b, H

N
S !
X

AUDITOR.gep
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2013

00 1012
INTANGIBLE ASSETS R R
Compuler Soliware
HNel Casrylng amoun) af 1 July 516040 881642
Cusl 2560071 2185908
Accumudaled Amorisotion {2044023) {1325263)
Accumulated brpsiment
Acquestionz »DuUs 3165
Amoresation {251335) {718 760)
Impalsments .
Dsposals
et Carsying amount at 30 June 301853 516040
Cost 255216 2560071
Accurnuiaied Amoctisation R M63%8) (244 075)
Accumeiated Impesrment -
The lollowing matoral intangie assels ato inchuded in the carmyng vake above
Carrying Value
Resrarung Amortyaton 21 201
Destrpbon Pyriod L] R
Mcrosoll Otica ? 03658 516048
Ho miznghie mssel was ousessod having an indelinitt usedd Me Thete are ro intermally genetated inngitic ossets
of teporng date Thaa ate no niangitle sssets whose 639 & iesincierd Thera ars no inangbée ntsels pledged oS
sezunty for Eoblilos. Thete e no conkiazue] commiynents fof the ecqusition of itenglide assets.
R R
HERITAGE ASSETS
Nt Carrying amount at § July 935000 939600
Aoquesitons
Disposals
Impoiiments
Ravesse! of knpairrsnd bsies -
Tiansfers kom Fropesty, Pl ond equpment -
et Carrying amount at 30 June 913000 $39000
Cost
Aecumaied krpsiment
Balance proviously reported -
Changn in sccouning policy - Reler (o nole 33.1 933 000
939 500
Theto are no reatiictons on (e satsatsity of Herkage Asaus of the remtiancs of reverun and proceeds ol dspasal
Thera are no conbacksa) cbiigations (0 putchaso, consiuct of dovalo Hentbgs Asiits of of [opaits. ma:ntsnance of
ephencemants.
There a8 no Haritoge Assets pladqed a3 security fof hsblises
Third party payments received for Ipsses and impaliments incurred:
Paymonts teceived (Excluding VAT) . -
[~ taki o of 1 . .
Surphus/Delcil . .
——
00 2012
CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST R R
et Carsying amount at 1 July 200054 35847
Cosl 4008921 3808867
Actumutzicd Dopreciation (1808657} {3513020)
Accurnsiaied imparments -
Acquisiions / Addions farm 20054
Under Construction - Cost -
Otspocats -
Deptenstion for the year {200 054) (295847)
Impament fox the yoar
Net Carrying amount al 30 June 417704 200054
Cosl 4426625 400892
Accuuiated Deprec.sion (4000921} {1808067)
Accutwblsd Impaisments -
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

NON.CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Lisi2d Investmonls 12420
Unésted Invesimonls mn
Total Hon-Cutient Investmente 06N
Listed are hedd in prbik N e maluniy: d oo opphicabio 10 tse
shates
The lsted shetes reprasant 270 Senton Ghares and Uniisied Shares topresent 1020 KWV Shares and 10205
Capovin Shares hokd ol lar vakse, avalabls for sl
The muiket valise per sharn ot yeot e Suekem Shisres 46.00
The mkel voue per thasa o year ondt KWV Shores .10
The markes valua pet sharu sl year end Capevn Shares 670
1
LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES R
Provincial Governmon) Housing L oans - Al amestzsod tosd R RIEY
Statf Sy loans - A amortsed cost X 144
Sendcos connacions - Al smovised cost 510299
1 onef Sntes - A) semonttsed cost 1145492
Shortlem instaliments 116653
Agioamenis with Consumer Deblots 12310 63/
17318979
T ¥ o cuend

1582 432
Lesy;  Provisionfor Mrpokmont 12310617)
Total Long Yesm Recevables 1451815
HOUSING LOANS
The Fiovincis! Govesnment Housing Loans ate recevable bom venous tusiomess. When lasied bt empatment;
mangemon] delentned Mmdhhﬂmbunmwumwmmm
periormed on o grovp busis
SERVICES CONNECTIONS
The Serwces comecions am 1eceivebie bom varios cusiomars When ixtisd lor impeirmen, monagement
Wntmdhwnmu-wwmummmmmmn
o baca
LAND SALES
The Land salos o rocoivable bom varkus cuttomers. When tzated ko imoosmenl, managesmen! defemned, thot
& inceidaaby sonP - e
AGREEMENTS WITH CONSUMER DEBTORS
1Mmmmmmrm;mmcmumvatimsmms When testod for impairmant,
nwmmudemmhllmdhhumh!mmunmmwmmmuhwm
performed on a group beste.
Reconclllation of Provision for Bad Debis
Babance at bognning of yaar 8742612
Conisibution lo provision|Roversal ol provsion) 2078004
Bad Debts Watten OF
Balance at end of year 12370 697
——
NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE
Land snd Butkdings 3460209
1460209
Tho dsposal group conssia of residentst snd commeical siles Puoughout e enire Municpal wea. H has beon
muda avaltabls in pubkc
INVENTORY
Maindenonco Matetials - Al cost 10233 564
Composi - i cost .
Waler - 81 tast £9035
Low Cost Hausng. 1NN6728
Tolad kwenlory 21818220
[ Ml
Batance previously reported
Cosroction of enor - Refer borole 405
G Kten down ok 085 as adanth 9 the annued siores crunts 24 251
D skxes materats sumph K annus! stores counls 2420
vendory dunag the year 7 585193
Wiite dovn of ewventory I the lowet of Cost er Net teakssbis Value 58 288

Page 51

8651
41896

51549

ELNEY
10.27

012
R

126582
9742612
14201 835

{1496 547) {2167 412)

12114474
{9742612)

2311881

16 870 838

112 182
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 10 JUNE 2013

2013 012
RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Fleeiclty 17 751 185 16927 578
Walny 5251522 5798082
Reluse 3015454 2811464
Seweroge 3638384 3580952
Housng Renlsls 534 310 613760
Other Racsivalites 112036 5571604
Other 13380 18 13047 368
Total Recevables am Exchango 44405037 48330 787
less  Provision ko Impaxrmant {13 1/5944) (1816 590}
Total Net ! 31309083 34534 238
ey e
Batante previousiy repoiicd 28433006
Caniection uf erfor - Reder lo nole 40 4 6051731
.—-.——-"5‘m
Consumar Triade Recesables are m‘mwmmumwwthmwmumm
with the lorms usad in the pble socior, tiough pracices 3 of yode ond other
Ageing of Receivabics hom Exchange Trancackons
(Emctricity). Ageig
Currend (0 - X) days) 1509 661 14032080
31.60 Doys 447 312 4 ne
61-90 Days 268175 788
90 Dops 194005 2076535
Total 17751 W05 16927 518
——— At ——
(Water}: Aeing
Cusrent [0 - 30 doys) 2620 603 20002%7
31-60 Days. 4915 BT
G1- 20 Doys %0791 nen
«+90Days 1552 153 3200710
Total $251922 $733032
e ra—————y  E——
Cureni © - 20 deys) 111873 651768
31- 60 Days 178030 124 113
61-50Days 129569 103420
+50Days 1605081 1722664
Tolal 3016454 2011464
. A
Custant |0 - 30 days) 1365226 1061 194
31 60 0ays 231905 157 498
61- 90 Days 166 485 131726
+80Days 2054 760 2230534
Tolal 3838384 3580852
O TE— S—————
(Dther): Ageins
Carrem {0 - 30 days) 12623892 17 449995
31 600ays 16527 70183
61.50Days 50237 FARTH]
+90Days 153% 038 1641547
Totat 14627 434 19232740
e —— ittt
otall: Aguin
Currend {0 - 3D doya) I3 132 3% 35404 683
3160 Days. 1384 549 1180198
&1-50Days 75257 ta3007
«80 Days 9052876 10 671950
Total 44 485 037 48350 767
e T—  So———
Raconcillation of Provision for Bad Debts
Batance 2 beginning of year 13616530 11434510
Conytubon 1o proveion]Reversal of provsion) 5950 446 IN6344
Bad Dobis Wriken O (6601002) {1454 224)
Bafance at end of year 13115844 13816 530
—— S ———
The Provsion los brpam e Giment dassas . s {ollows’
(1= 3427705 3617 461
Waler 3162853 3582573
Redso 2062827 1970608
Sewstage 2676799 2573144
Oher 1845 660 2064 745
B+ 51 A 15RO
——————n e ——ate

Cnmmuummm-mmummmm‘mumcmm»umwawmmd
tutiomers  That inuneepokty’s historical sxpenence m cofocton of biads {25 within recorded

Due o 1hess faciis. mm|mmummmmwmmmmmwmmmm
nhesent m the munkapabty' s Yade recenibles.
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 012

RECEIVABLES FROM NHON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
fltes 724103 6891755
Othet Roucivobles 5666330 5372946

Accind Inderos) 201184 728 854

Avakhidty chargns 4218684 3662547

Other 1045463 981 546
Total Receivables from Non-Exchange Transaclions 12910 369 12266 201
Less  Provison kn tmparmony {9200550) {8303 895)
Total Net Recedvables from Hon-Exchange Transactions 1629019 3562308
Trads R wih o olR 17310617(2("2-R97l76|2)hmwmmedhmam
aczounl over b jo-nagofied period Fhwml\mlmnudumihww 12 morhs afer yerw end and

L y b 3 o long tesm Trade Recer
Wezot 10 nole 19 bt batwces dktctred bryona 12 monos bom year ena
ACe i Re: [T NonExcharnes T
] e
(Bates): Aawing
Curnend (0 - 30 ctays) 1912323 2231915
31-60Days 19233 130918
61-50 Days 168 148 160236
+50 Days 497121 4274186
Tota) 7344039 6893255
Reconcillation of Provislon tor Bad Deblx
Balance af beginnng of yeer a303ess 6063412
Constugon o provisonAReversal of prownon) 976 655 2240463
Bad Debes Whitlen U - -
Balance st end of year 922055 830389
Concentiatons ol edd rsk Wil respeet himrmmwmabhmw:hgu uember of
cystomers lhm;muwnwdm Ialls withn
Mbhwmmpmlhhmmlmmdﬁnumtmmwdh cobecton lossog iy
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
Tho Municipally as Lessor {Assel}
Balance on 1 Juty oo 58063
Hovemnent dunng e year 57509 11958
Balance on 30 June 127 530 10021
Balance poviously reported {Note 24 64y
Corrocton ol Efor Leasa Contracts natinchudad n Leass Registun 20102031 - Reler to pole 40.2 x4
Previous Movement 4218
Correstion ol Enter. Lease Convacts not included n Leazs Reguslar 201472012 - Refet o nole 40.2 9019
Conection ol Evror Lease Agroschanis concated in 201172012 - Reles 1o note 40.2 1
70§21
Atthe Slatesrent of F ] 1 , winre the ocis 25 a les3or Under operating lsases, i wil
Teceie operatng lease ncome ot loliows.
Upio 1 Year 829 487 463022
105 Years 817 843 6602
More 1han 5 Years 688 *
Tola Operafing Lease Asrangements 1708017 b TH
This leae Incoms was dotormened (rom conbacts mxm.mwmmmnmmmnu
mhmmhvmqmwmwmbﬂ-dm
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Aspets.
Ca investments Degozes €0 000 000 70000000
Bank Accownts 11214412 3806756
Cash Fioats T 8427
—_—
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assats 71202128 13915183
——

Liapiatles
Pranary Bank Accouny
Total Cash and Cash Equivafents - Liabitjes

Page 51
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NOTES ON THF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDFD 10 JUNE 2013

CASH AND CAGH EQUIVALENTS {CONTINUED)

hekd and whust h

Coth amdcazh ey

dppioaimatas thes lan vakm

Hie Murmtipaity do nof have  benk uverdkalt fatBly Mensgement ou nol Geenid htusiary

Tho muncpally s Ue folowing bonk sccounts.
Cu ce

Primary Bank pccount

Troflc bank account

Traftic accoun! is clesiod 809 10 Prisnary Bonk Account.

Primary Banh account
Cash book baionce 8t beginnng of yew
Cashbook babince ol end of year

Bark statemend batsnce of begrwing of yeas
Bank statemont batonco st endof yesr

Traffic bank account
(Cosh book batance 51 begmning ol yeot
Cash book balanca at end of year

Bord: saicmond batancs 8! begnning of yesr
Bask statesnont betanco 3t end ol ynar

. " et of e [ s
¢

ABSA Account Nurber 2072488246

Ivestee Accout Hmber 458155

Hedxnk Accomi Nurbrer 03763103497 1000008
Accound Nurbot 288467638

PROPERTY RATES

fetva

Rateable Land and Bulldings
Residents), Commercaal Proparty, Sy
Loss: Rebates.

Tota! Assessment Rales

Valuations

Raieable Land snd Bulldings

Residential

Agricuturs

Goveinment

Business & Commercial
Munlcipal

Exempl Propertes

Total Assessmen! Rates

Montngu ABSA - Account Nuniber 1050 000 008

Montagu ABSA - Accound Kumbes 405 272 B351

pisels

Valuatons fouryoess The last vakuafon come inib etieci on | July 2011

Rates:

Residential

Comrvnertiol, industnal & Govenmimenl
Publc Banebt Orgenisafors
Agricuwra)

Raios are levied 2nnually snd is payable by the 7ih of Ocicbos  Interes! is izvied a1 the prime fsie on aulsbnding
instaimants. Rebetes tan bo Ocfined b3 ooy come ha! the Munopaily is endited by Bw L lewy, but whieh has

vway ol
gone by way iesmission

Pogs 54

2013 2012
f R
nanue 4804 4%
2300 2300

1214412 3806756
e ——— Sttt

3904 456 18058 847
15202 W2 3304 456
—— ey

3671466 10285753
nn s 3671 468
—

2300 2300
7300 2300
0

1400 2300

1250 1400

. 15000000

30000 000 25000000
30000 000 .

. 30 000 000

60000 DOO 70000 000
mrer———

7084317 34 702 852
{7 257 616) (6833202)

29805 702 27 349643

461176193 4265248464
4714589086 4BE5 388010
2415315 240320315
076273 15754995
345084 024 14976 614
302544 424 195 108304

11417001 118 11 536 540 663

00083cR 0.0040¢R
0.0063cR 0.0058c/R
0.0010R 0.0010R
00503cR 0.00080R

"\,“‘\".
S
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GOVERNMENT GRANTE AND SUDSIDIES

Unconditional Granis
Fautinble bhare
Condillonal Grants

Gannts and donations
Subshes,

Tolzl Govarnment Grants and Subsidles

Govetnmand Granta nrd Sulvides - Copital
Govitnmen] Gronis srd Subeidies  Operatng

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

01
R

51279300

e

51581 258

012
R

45 172000

107 838 558
—

24 4050
18431 168

102835 550
m—

gREdy Q0OS 1A esnect 1y S

tovel of piants

Revenue tocognized per vole as requ et by Socten 123 fc) of the FMA

Equtsbie stare 51279 300
Cxacuve 8 Cowncll 392000
Budget § Treasury 1304035
Comarato Serviees 386 965
Ptannng & Development 564 850
Heomh .
Cemmuniy & Sock) Services 8489545
Housing 17645434
Pubic Seicly .
Sport & Recotion .
Emvwonmental Profection .
Waske Monogemont 2568574
Wasla Water Management 11403206
Fload Transport 1012244
Wl 6001901
Electricky 132 42
e e——
The does nci expec] any sgsbicerd [ [
Equitable share
Openeng batance -
Grarts tectived 51215200
Condfions met - Operating {51 270 300)
Candbons met - Copitad .
Condons st o be mst
The Equital¥e Shete ks Ihe uncondidonol share of the favenus fzra3 nationally and s beng stibcaled In tosms of
Secton 214 of the Consihuion (Act 108 uf 1955) tothe municipally by he Nasonal Treasury,
L Financlal Gran! (FMG)
Upening botante []
Grants received 1750 0D
Conditons met - Optrating {1250 000)
CondiSons me1 - Capital .
Concions £l 0 be mel ]
e ————
The Financial & Is paic by Nndonal Treecury f o help
pered by o Act (MFMA), 2003, Tie FMG Grank atso peys fos the cost ol e
Finoncal Monagerment Inlemstin Prograrmme {e . satary costs of the Financiet Atanagemsn! bnterns)
Municipa Systems Improvement Geant
Openng batance ]
Granis received 500 000
Condions me! - Opesatng {414035)
Condions met - Cepkel 1205 365)
Condivons s4fi to be mst ]
——— s,
The MSIG was used for bulring «-housa cepacty 1o peris and
fovesmance systems.
Municipal nfrastiucture Grant (MG)
Openg batance 02213
Grants received 18 376 000
Cendtons mel - Operatang {2350 462)
Condbons me1 - Copitat {18827 752)
Conaons 1o be met U]
Tha grant was wg ’ inp y Heas
Houting Granis
Openng baance 2314736
Granis received 20530 301
Congions mel - Opersing {16926 458)
Contibans mol - Capltal {719036)
Condtons tn be met 51993543
—_—
Balance praviously teported {Nofe 27.5)
Preseniaton Coficeson
Housng grems was uttned fot the developmen of erven 2nd ths erscion of Lop sUutivres
Page S

75985029
—_—

21480
3710669

TTsmons
—

45172 000

759087
1907 649
%205
kel
9312358
5510217

Exl-Tat]
4813600
167 000
3816950
562 062

45172000
145 172000)

213457
1250000
(1165775
{297 6%2)

2430636
15 145 000
(2060014)
(1477 409}

602213

231473
4400528
15467 600)

1200 432)

1047 532

3501840

(2534 207)
1047 632

|
{
!
;I
|
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUED)

Intepsated Nallonal Eicetriticalion Giant

Oprwny idkancy

Gt teceived
Comdbons mst Opesning
Condivons mal - Copikal
Condbons toba mol

The Natono Etoci was zedfot Yons Inf d 2033

Othet Geanis

Opereng babnca

Gants received
Congibons mel - Opesatng
Condions met - Copcal
Contbtons tobe: me

Vanous gpanis. J bosn othet sphetos of g {eg Lbrary ds Geant)

Balance previously reporied (Nole 21.7)
Prosentason Conection

Tolal Geants

SERVICE CHARGES

Electics
Wa'sr

Rekuso iomoval

Seweraye and Senilaton Chargos

Less Rabates
Total Servico Charges

Balance previously reporied
Conecson of erof - Reler b nols 40.6

mbummbombuuumnmmmuuhmsumwwuw.mmnm
< iorgona by way of rabates 0t remisson

OTHER (NCOME

Avalobeily less
Budding plans

Buk sorven lavaes.
Comatanes
Commeson
Connecon keos

Foiz Vaksa Adustments
Fioe brigada faes
imuranco clams
Prolo copees

Planning eppfcaton lees
Ra-connecton jeas.
Vahnion certheaes
Bundsy incoms.

Total Other Income

Fige 56

2013

[ ]
500 600
1169 164)

11193261)

{250 000)

P

3240104
12523 145
(6021 /52)
(5279377)
w210

G389 484
105258746
(78431 168)
(24 406 350)

SA16I
v a—

707612
26047974
151 659
1377338

291670 634
{15633706)

A6 07128

273658
384052
407310
325612
143888
1455489
53347
608776
85029
261267
271 466
116786

3663736

10 498 358

2012
R

(1604716}
3000000
147 730)
(515132)

T e
.

1928720
BO5A 203
15 143000)
(202 300)

T s
——

{2484 459)
6991671

4507 217

5158288
1016726
(59 710669)
{¥5274360)
6959 484

6503484
]

6989484

215069786
U N3IW7
13963691
1788112

271 143856

{20980 314}

250 167 952
i cs——

253122168
{2954 216)

250 187 852

2619815
523172
780635
250786
145658
1721834
36543
6056382
64154
140897
183872
101312

3451873

16077 19
e

e
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Selarias and Wages

tonus

C for UIF, pensions pnc

Growp Life Insurance

Housing Sty

Losve Resorve Fund

Lon somee swatds

Oveitine

Post Fphwynend Haath

Travel, mokof car, kdephono, aszstanee and ober dowpncos

Loy Enmploys Costs afocatod chiestere

013 w012
R R
138286 079 66942 246
S9T 4N 6151 440
17 858027 16 157 450
364683 354 990
568792 $48565
22623% 2125611
644 07% 538340
5407589 5002675
1918530 1719949
J444636 8965727

118437 567 108706 604

Total Employee Refaled Costs 118 437 587 108708 624
———— e ————
Balante previousty reparied (Note 30) 108 728 8%
rmcmwmimpnsnmmmmwsmmmcm.mmmw13 {22286)
108 708 604
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
The Meerwtapal Manoges ond 2 dieciors S-yes kx the other 2 diectors st
Thes pos pimen o b he and.
o con¥act period
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Re 1 the Bundcip. ger: br M A Mokweni
Annuzd Resmsnerssion 9 420 19573
Porlormonce Bonuses £ Fat 138204
Cat Moworoe 106 000 108 000
Othes ARowznzes 24 550 100568
Cunbibntons (0 Meccal and Pansion Funds 192 69 172030
Total 1410070 1315559
———— e ——
e t the Directar Develop: Ms J de K Jooste
Annual Remunzralion 70674 ST0 502
Performance Bonusos M85 10562
Car Adowarce 158 669 156 869
Otes Aowant.ns 098 %4
Continziom lo Medtal ond Ponsion Funds 194 033 175 102
Total 1163429 1043784
—,
R of the D P Services: M A W J Evarson
Annuai Remungration 159 587 613 115
Porformence Borwses T4 84S 105832
Car Alowance 131568 131568
Oter Alowances. 41978 63 160
Conlrtusons to Mexbeal and Pension Furts 157 179 141 169
Total 1171 157 1054 845
—

Remuneration of the Director Financlal Services: Mr € £ Hofiman
Annwal Remuneradon

Posiormancs Boruses

Car Niowsnce

Ofhes Alowancos,

Contribugons to Markent and Prrs on Fumds

Tolal

647 243 501 415
T4p45 105 832
1w e
78653 97890

2421% 25754
1101187 1049 115
———

Remunerstion of the Dicector Community Servicos: Mr 81 4 Mblom {01.hsly 2011 to 30 November 2011§

Annual Remuneraton
Prrlareancs Bonuses

Remuneration of tive Director Strategy and Socka! Doyelopment: s © O Maerbys (01 August 2012 fo 30 Juna 2013)
Aol Remanoraton

Contbustons lo Medical ond Pension Funds
Tolat

Remunvration of the Ditector Engineering Servicas: Mr 1A B van der Westhutzen (01 October 2012 (o 30 June 2013)

Annwal Remunssation

Perfamares Bonuzas

Car Atowsnce

Oger Alowances

Contnbutons ko Modicol and Penson Fundy

Tolal

. 340590
. 19374
am
159730
019
* T 144
—_—
703311 -
153 982 -
22 460 N
133676 -
1019493 o
—_—
626 670 :
10800
124 552
— L ——— e
—_— v
\ '} D "" Mml)
5 'TCerResenz o
~hgr 7
a5 -11- 5
Fages?
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNC 2013

013 02
REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS R R
Mayor €98.094 651291
Deputy Maryot 538 6X%6 W4 TT6
Speskes 536 b43 409125
Mayora) Commiition Mambais (4 councPois) 203794 17449857
Councilors (1S councilors § vocant scat} 3207031 3110004
Total Councliiors’ Remuneratlon 7089118 6420 162
In-tind Bensihis
The t ecubve Mayor, Mayoral comimtivn mombors and he Speaker pies fs'-berw Couns:iors  The hull bane councdlrs.
a0 provded wilh 1 camprrl b0 0 B cost ob ¥ Countd
DEST IMPAIRMENT
Long ot Reccivabies - Nete 18 231568 1505290}
Trade tro 5188853 3716344
Trodo 4es om hange e 73 1028625 2240413
Total Contribution 1o Dobl Impakrenent 8551056 451159
——
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Propesty Pant and Equipment 16253087 16 500 864
Cagitadced Restoration Cos! 0054 25847
bwestmend Property 4939 50869
trasnghis Asssis 25135 18760
16 753805 17 589340
Balance proviousty reporied (Hote 33} 18513415
C ion of book vakue of asscls whoo oty recorded - Redes 1o pote 406 {344 075)
17 59 109
i —
IPAIRMENTS
Propey P Eqpron g ImE
Propeity, Planl ond Copsp Ll 020112012 eas repared
FINANCE CHARGES
interes! poid 164 246 a8
Londiill sk 25054 1032
Long servica awsids W X341
Long-tesn LiabiNes. 3399043 38026812
Post Employment Houfth 297730 2112160
Total tinance charges 7149833 7257706
————— A—CT—-
Batanca praviously reporied (Nole 35} 724421
Flnance Clizegos on Employeo Benetts Insasrecty Enked o Employes Retaied Costs - Reler lonols 40 14 22286
7231708
et em—
BULK PURCHASES
Efsctecly 13526712 157 532 193
Watst 3000805 2758252
Total Bulk Purchases 176 521 597 160 201 452
e
GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Desldute Grants. . 73500
Total Grants and Subsidies . 13500
m—
Operaling gran| expendiire per vols
Executive & Council
Budge! & Tiessury
Coiporale Services
Planning & Development -
Heatth -
Canerasily & Gocist Serwces
Houzing .
Publc Balsly . -
Sport & Recrestion . .
Envirconmantal Protecion - Ti500
Wasla Management - *
‘Wasto Water Management -
Road Transport
Watat -
Elcvicly :
—_— T
n"":?‘: 1
> Ry ~,’
{ » b
Mt
AUDITORGENERAL
one “
onge st w3 -1 30
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39.2

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

GENERAL EXPENSES

Aversoment Cost
Amhlfeus

Bank chargos

Buissres - Intoma
Callphonn

Chumicals

Computer sorvices
Connachuns

Pato tres

Delogavon Focs
Dovoloprront Propcis
Fuet

Inztrance {Presmms 8 Claims coal)
D hesanc
Menbership loes

Postige

Poverty Aloviation Projects
Pinting & Stationary
Prolessionsl Servces
Pretectvo Cothing
Reasebogs

Rehabiblovon

Sl Devetopment Levy
Satweirdy New Electical connettons
Toumem Markotng

razing cost

Transkr cost

Valuaton cost

Othes

Genesat Expenses

Batance previously reported [Hote 38)
Cortecton o onos - Refet 1o nole 40 11

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POUCY 3 TERMS OF GRAP 3

HERITAGE ASSETS

The munazpalty implsmentcd GRAP 103 on Heritago Asssts. Tho Municipa$ly considied e He

South Alnca Hevilage Counci of Lhe Wasiem Cape and the

01 012
R R
100 244 168567
1064 5% 1702675
644329 B4 585
190 202 119593
T4B ST 608 867
42528 4785407
1539513 nBIN
414140 61591
2225985 1502288
809 284810
408 609 425621
501481 5440313
6245407 1355314
"B 1059320
1003 100 83173
361 10025
504 649 67011
1626465 2055352
1091655 1015211
2764693 121278
554 507 524523
5. 562208
145510 8775
34634 93¢ 656
01274 B 591
R 052348
B79M4 162834
B4 415346

3810700 4052543
42069 248 35708 680
e e

5142
123742)

35708 680
—_—

itsge Counci ol

ees in the

S31e13 of the Langebery Municiably ave dctsred s Hesoge Assets, tho mucipetly so scrysmisad (v Assal.
Rogstes lo theck pny of the pssets lall valhn tha defiion and recogniion crileria of Hariage Assets The

14 was done

Balance previously reporied
Tronsior from investiment Property
Yranstes fiom PPE

Restaied Batance 23 ot 01 Judy 2011
Addton cking 201172012

Restated Balince 83 21 20 June 2017

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Balance greviously reported

Transter to | oritege Azsels

Fustbme h y
Rawisatof Assat

Ot by 2011,

Restatad Batanca a3 2) 01 July 2011

933 000
939000
£39 000
407 645 836
(539000}
21095060
T
258 897 684
F e
..-‘:{-""j
A
A
AL PrYTORL SRR L)
n
-1 39 }
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i
/ SOUTH ARy p

A et 1 v sy
A s st
L e o

100



0.2

04

4.5

40.6

07

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

CORRECTION OF ERROR 1M TERMS OF GRAP 3
HET ASSETS (ACCUMULATED SURPLUSHDEFICIT)

Dalance previously teported

Assuts K Hut tage Assets
Operaing | eaze Ausid

Proporty Plant and Foupment

Recoivatices iom exchange tsneackions

Rostalod Datantn as al 0 .oy 201§
OPERATING LEASE ASSET

Balance previously reported

Corraction of Error. Leasa Contracts nol inthaked in | ease Reg sta) 201072011 Refor o nolo /4
Restsied Bolanca as sl 01 July 2011

Provious Mavernent

Coneesion of Enor Lease Contrects nol included  Leose Rogisior 201112012 Retes lo nola 73
Ci % Eeror Lesss 2112012

Restoled Botarco o5 7 30 June 2012

Comecton ol otiol - Rofer in note 24

PROPERTY, PLANT AHD EQUIPMENT

Bat reporied (Befors change in iag policy)
smglemenatation of GRAP 1033 [01 July 2011)

Fraitm o o0 {01 July 2013)

Conection of o {30 Ane 2012)
o h e Hertage Assets

Restzied Batancn #s 0130 Juno 2012

RECEWABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Other Debtors

Balance previously reporied
Elsctrcey Chasges

Water

Restated Batance as 2001 Juy 2011

Rmversel

Eiecticty Charges

Wator Charges

And

Elsctricty Chasguss

Waler Chorgos

Rustated Batanca 25 at 30 Jurs 2012

Whler and Electricity Chnipes for Juna 2011 and June 2012, kom kast moles readng datu o 30 Juna was atacaied in e weong finsncial

period st was conecied.

In:

icod

03 the mun the Inturer not 10 pay tha cix y o Uy
appoint conracky 10 1oMSIato assets damage in puble ot

Conecbon ol error - Reler  nate 22
INVENTORY

Balance previously reparted
Inveniory mcorieclly sxpentedin 20112012
Restated Botanco ns o6 30 Juns 2012

Firattmo icont rweniory

Corracson of erros - Re'er to nole 21
SERVICE CHARGES

Balance previously reported
Reduce Sarvica Chargss
Restaled Babonee 2s a1 30 Juno 2012

Sarvics Charges chages lovied for 20112012 fnancial yeat and

mees readng ¢ jo 30 June 2012

Corracvon of estor - Refer to noke 28

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
Balance previously raported

Cortechon of Enos Leese Conasts notinchudud i Lease Regisler 201112012 Refet to nota 23
Rosisied Batincy o3 8t 30 Juns 2012

Cortockion ol esrof - Refer lo nole 24

Page ¥0

W1 452910
o208
Ban

2109500
9005 447

392716 566

4243431
(es8722)
2103500
933 356
5718

426 739 223

28483 005
1564172
141 75

3488454

{7564 172)
(a2

4800573
1170658

34 534 238

13179204
164 875
13 344 079

253122 168

{2954 216)
250 167 952

1658 546
8019
1867 384

<
{.t‘:.g‘.\‘}'
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

403 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Balance proviously reporiad
Ci ook vatuo o xsels whoto the usehul
Rostoted Boboneg us ot 30 June 2012
Corraction of enor - Relar fo rote 33

Wate meaieclly 1ecotded

40.10 REPAIRE AND MAINTENANCE

Batance previously repored
fnvoniory mcotrecly axpensed
Rotoied Batance a3 01 30 Juna 2012

40,

1 GENERAL EXPENSES

Balance previously ceporled
Iwentory inconecty exponsed
Restatod Babsnea as 0§ 30 Juno 2012

Canection of ertor - Refes o nole 38

40.12 CASHFLOW STATEMENT; RECEPTS
inlerest

Batance previously reporied

Canection of enor - Refes o Cash Flow Stuinmon

CASH FLOW STATEMENT: PAYWENTS
Finance chaiges

Bulance previously reported
Comecgonol esior - Reder o Cash Flow Stateseon)

Conection o inferest Reevirod and Fmance Chasges on Cash Flow 5 i nd

4013 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Balance previously reporied
Finance Charges on F:

Resiztes Balanco 23 21 30 Juna 2012

Retziad Costs

Comecton ol oator - Roler b note 30

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Batance proviously reported

Finance Chaiges on Enpioyes Bensits incorecly Inked io Enployes Relalad Cosis
Restated Batsnce as at 30 Juno 2012

Conecton of estor - Refer bo note 35

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSADEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH GENERATEDXABSORBED)
BY GPERATIONS

SurpiuniDeficit) for 18 yeor
Adlugiments for;

. .
sy olant

(Cxbes) ors sy

Irpamen Loss .
impaiment (Revetsals)
Contriouons o Hon- Cusrant Provisions,
Dett krpairmen!

Acuaind Losses

Actuatd {Gains)

Unamonised discount

Bad debi wrilten-oft

Hinznee chatges
Opcraing ladse income accrued

Oparatng Supiusi{Debcl) befora changus nworking capol
Changes in working capital

Pavabies bom exch

nciease Drcress) in Provizons

Increasel{Dy in Unspent C
IncreaseDaoease) n Unspenl Public Contribukcns
Increased Dacraase) m Taxes

{tacreasa)}Decransa n iveniory

Grants and Recs pis

I chanos and chans

L Grents acd Recepl
Cash generaledi{absorbed) by operations

Page i

18513 415
(944 076)

17 569 339
—

11920 235
{139 745)

11780 440

52422

a1
35708 680

6555507
[2470036)
4025471
7 215421)
36551
{3s20858)
e rmc——
Ro7288%
{22 208)
108 705 504
7215421
2%
727708
2013 012
R R
33504703 3324646
16753 805 17569342
52618 47 282
- 3710043
3331913) .
6189558 5805367
9565 105 4511537
. 312224
(875701) -
%319 69436
{6601032) (1454 326)
{60620 129 343)
{57508) {11958)
$5675329 35724258
19130} (10 70251
§743302 {4244885)
{1308787) 274154
{1700 406) 11074 665)
2672189 (1473519)
325000 .
1362744 (2695 341)
18335248 12 103 448
321562 |6 564 159)
{250 000) 3304716
55666 189 26 354 007

rore;

| e
f

iz o3t
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012

CASH AHD CASH EQUIVALENTS

Coshond 1 sndetdin Ihe cash compiise e lorlowng
il bvozinunls Doposts - Hoko 25 60000 00D 70600 060
Cash Fools - Nota 25 7 8427
Bank  Hole 20 1124 412 3905 756
Total cash and cash equivalenis 2219 13915103
e ey
RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES
Cash gt Cash Eqpavidents  Nol 42 11202 29 13915183
kwesimen's - Hole 18 W6 51549
131274 13966132
less 9661673 TR 416
Unzpend Comemitied Condiions! Grants « Nots 10
VAT - Nolo 12
Resources available lor working capita requirements 81711014 66134316
Atocsted to:
Copital Rephcetment Reseive 2715682 45000 000
Emplyoo Benelts Reserve 1333527 12760074
Non-Cunent Provisions Rosetve 4424361 3655324
Resources available los working capital requirements 1177 369 4510988
——— e

UTILISATION OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES RECONCILIATION

Long lamLiabidies - Note 3 37290700 485507
et : oost (37 260 700) (38485 587)

Cash sal ssdo b the (epaymend ¢! long-lam ebilites. .
Cash invested for repayment of long-lerm iiabilittes -

|
i

L b it the bun= pal Finence At
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45.4

BUDGEY COMPARISONS

Operatlonal

Revenue by source

Propasty Rateo

Governneed Giunks and Subsides  Cogits!
Governmant Gronts snd Bubsicles  Operatng
Public Contbubons and Dunationt

Gin on Fetogn Fachango Transackon
Aconol Gains

Far Voluo Adusiments

Fres

imposmend Reversal

Glock Adusiments

Service Charges

Renial of Faciitses, end Equpmont

Intatest Enened - oo'nad invastments
Inierest Enned - outstanding dobrors
Licerces and Pesmls

Agency Services

Othey Incoma

Unsmostised Descound - interest

Gan on disposad ol Propenty, Phant and Equipment

Expendhure by natuse

Employeo related coers
Remunorason of Crtncilors.

Loss on dizposal of Properly, Ptant and Equipmant

Faz Viase Adustmants

Net Surplus for the year

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

2013 0w 013 21
R R R R
{Actual) (Budgel) {Varlance) (]
29806 702 30162 100 (355 398) 1%
24 405 390 26072 470 {1617 080) 6%
10431168 B0 365 B19 (1935651) 24
%
(%
1250580 1250989 100%
39058 . 38068 100%
1079313 3292280 (2212961) 6%
Iwm 3B 100%
308 112 182 I3 5%
2607128 285061 150 {18 &24062) 6%
2074316 1113700 60536 0%
455873 4500000 5735 1%
1617204 1820 000 (262 798) 4%
12953 1307 190 {67 652) %
1529048 11%8 000 3108 61%
1D 498358 12023090 (1524732 -13%
60486 - O 406 100%
426 596 421 457639 103 {2104260) 5%
18437 567 125238 180 6600613) 5%
7099116 72854% {186 372) -3%
8551056 1503470 1047586 u%
16753005 21152120 (4399325) 2%
1192386 1065 D00 121 386 7%
- - 0%
12057 894 12963572 (065 678) %
V508 315268 100%
S WS - 96805 0ok
FAL-T <) 7072380 77451 %
176527 517 106506 110 (9978593) 5%
981026 1851030 {870 004) A%
. R (82 180) ~100%
- . . %
11207 558 210139% (9806 432) -41%
42068249 41730503 218745 1%
552618 . 552618 100%
. . 0%
403091717 433524 035 {30 432318} ™
33 504 703 24115074 8389429 9%
Page 2
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Compatlson between last approved budget and final budgetl:

013 w01 w3 013
R R R R
{Appraved Explanation for
Budgel) {Final Budget) (Varlance) [ Vatlances
Operational
Revenue by soutce
Propesty Rates 30162 100 0 162 100 . 0%
On e inanclal
solements in lorms
ol GRAP %13 bner
demuinked b
ttesesi on
Dutstandkng Debiois.
butd s thes Buigetas
ferns of Natonal
1 Gk
Nisnkod 0
Property tates
punzitins & coborSon
T1opesty 1ates - pencias & coection chatges 260000 - 260000 100% charges
Capilad B02478 2502478 . (]
Government Grants and Subsites - Opesasng b0 366 812 BO NG B . s
Pubie: Cargntwrsons and Donatons . - 0%
Gain on Foreign Exchange Transacson . . o
Actuzriol Gasns - . - o
Four Vol Adsimonts . . [ 3
Foes 329 260 3292200 . %
pwment Reverss) - . . %
On tva nancie)
sistements Siock
Adusimants s
soguume ling e,
onthe Budel 3l
Inked 1o Genesal
Sk Adusimenis . 112 162 i) -100% Expenses.
Service Chotges 285051 190 295061 150 - (13
Renta! of Fclides and Equipment 1712700 1370 ™
lnteres| Earned - external investuents 4 500 000 4500000 - o
Property rtes -
penzies & colerton
chrges onthe
budget in tesms of
Hagons! Treasury
Guideines Is a e
&emon #s own, on
Tha tnancial
Stoternents in terms ol
GRAP s inked i
Iniarest Eomed
Iniprest Eamod - outsianding doblots 1620000 1880000 {260000) -14% Oulstanding Deblors
Ontwe knancial
stsiements favenue
trom hawker stands is
bekod o Other
Revenua, o the
busges Kis Srdedto
Licences and Formds 1339550 1307 180 32460 2% Uiconces snd Farmty
Aguncy Services 1198000 1198000 - 0%
On the knancia
tatemants revenus
fkom hawher sands s
leked o Other
Revenua, onthe
budgat kis intedio
Owr Incoma 11990 630 12023000 {32400) 0% Licences and Permits
Unamoresed Digcount - interos) . . 0%
Gon o0 dspasat of Prperty, Plant and Equipment - . o%
AS7 526 927 457 638 108 (11218 %
Expenditars by nature
Inicsest on Employee
Benalts onthe
fnancisl statements |
is bnkad (o Finance.
Chacges, onte
buxdgel inked fo
Employse Related
Enployee refated cosls 125 232 280 125238 180 {5000y 0% Cosis.
Remuneiazon ol Counciiors 12865450 7285450 . 0%
Dsbi Impatmant 7503470 7503470 %
Deprecaton 2nd Amocisavon 27152130 2115210 + %
Reslooctons dong 10
lackilae s0und sk
snd fnancial
Collecyon costs 1000000 1065000 {65 000} -6% manapement
in....w.m e
‘v
» ‘I
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452

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Compatison belween last appioved budget and finat budgel: (CONTINVE)

013 013 013 01
R R R 3
{Approved Explanatian loy
Budget) (Final Budge) {Varlanca) %) Vatlanees
Imparments o
Reatioscons tone lo
Iacifitate sound sisk
and fmancal
Repats and Mxintenance 11257 510 12963572 {1706 062) 13% managemont
Ackipnal fossas o
Unamonised Discound - Ivmaal pisid %
Reattosctons dune lo
laciitale sound risk
td bnanctd
managemend lo the
amuunl of R 756 630
and R5900 lor
inioreat on Enployes
Benetts was inted lo
Finance Chatges 7034 260 7072380 761 900 11% Financo Chaiges
Rasoacions done lo
{acBizto sound rish
ond taanchl
Buk Purcheses G537 110 1H6 506 110 26000 0% mansgement
Reafiacsons dono o
{aciiigte sound sk
ond fnsnca
Convacted services 2045420 1851030 18450 1% mansgement
Gracds el Sashsries 82180 Q10 0%
Stock Adentments. [ ]
Housig Operating
Gant Expendiane
Enbwd o Genessd
Exponzes on Enancis)
stattmenty, on e
bdget s trdedio
Oparating Grant
Opataang Geaanl Emendasc 21 167 195 2101359 03405 1% Expendise.
Reliacions dono
Laciite sound risk
ond krancist
Genarpl Expenses 42300 088 41780503 509585 1% managomon
1 i Priperty, Flant and . . o
Fols Vahse Adpsiments - . ™
433412353 433524035 {111682) %
et Surplus for the year 24114574 24 115074 {500} 0%
013 201 2013 201
R R R R
{Actuai} {Budgol) (Varlante) %)
Expondiure by Vole
Community sesvates . .
Corporale services 31065 698 34769610 {3702712) -1%
Engncoring Services 281385095 291958 450 (10573 385) %
Executve & Councd 22187 202 2320 {944 018) L3
Finance 18662313 19324670 (662367) %
Setvce Intmgtason 34085 21 45453545 {12408224) 2%
Stralagy & Sockof Davalcpmant 15754 689 17 896 540 (2 141 651) -12%
40303t 717 433 524 035 (30432318) 7%
Camparison between last approved budget and lina! budget:
2013 2013 2013 243
R R R R
{Approved Explanation for
Budget} (Final Budget) {Variance) ™) Variances
Expenditure by Yole
Corporate sesvees 34 461910 U TEI610 {305 700) 1%
Engneenng Services 231549950 291958 450 (8500) 0%
Easostve 8 Councat 22990 120 20 {121 100) %
Fmarce 19264783 18324670 (59 882} 0%
Sanvce inesgrason 46 677 045 46463545 213500 0%
Swalogy & Socml Developsent 13066 540 17 836 540 170000 %
43412383 43524035 1111682} 0%
Page &5
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453

46.1

453

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

BUDGET COMPARISONS (CONTINUE)

2013 013 201 2013
R R R R
{Aclual) [Budget} {Vorisnce} %
Capltal oxpendilute by vole
Comparalo sofvces 5189843 6767 895 {578053) %
Enginoeting Servees 38750702 AN 141 462 {1350 750) ™
Esocutvy & Courcil 1564 680 2361000 {398 311) S%
Fnanco 120 000 120000 - 0%
Bervice Inlergration 44659 7767510 {35209713) 5%
Sbalegy & Socwl Dovelopront B57 426 1630000 (712574} A%
52163 196 58707 858 (6618672) 1%
Compatison briween last spproved budgel and final budgel:
213 2013 013 013
f R R R
{Appeoved Explantion lor
Budgel) (Final Budpet) {Variance) [+ Y] Variances
Capital expendilure by vole
Capial Budgel loe
Ward Projects nked
10 Vot ‘Corporate
Seraces inthe
hncind stalsenents
but on e buxdgei R is
Eead Erked 0 Vol
Stia'egy and Bociad
Comornde seraces 6087 6% 6267 696 {620 00D} -10% Devekpmen!
Lngnoesing Sorvicas 40 168 462 40 141462 27 000 0%
Exatutva & Cowmned 2381000 2351000 [
Finance 120000 120 000 [
Bervico Infevgraton 7740510 71671510 127 000) %
Capital Budget ky
Wasd Projects bnked
o Vols Corpataty
Servicesinthe
financial stzcrents
but on G budget 2 s
Enkedfinkod 1o Vou:
Suztegy and Social
Stralegy & Social Development 2310000 1630000 580 000 42% Development.
50767 858 58707 850 . 0%
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED 013 012
R R
Unauthorised expendiute
Opening batince [} 11600891
Unauthorised expendlire lor the ysar - capitsl . .
Unauthorised expenciture for tha year - opeiating - )
Wation off by counal . (11600831)
Tinnoler 1o recedvables lof secovory -
. awiing 10)
—_—h
Unauthorised uxpendidae on oparaling voles Is mainy aiibutabla lo the achuarlal loss on thy employze benchls
the copitl & y hase of 8 back up lzpe thrary server
tncident Llepth
Hone
013 2012
Eruttiess and wasteful sxpenditure R R
None
freoqutay oxpendfturs
Reconclistion of imeguly expenddusy
Opening batince . BATI2
tiraguiar expendixe for fhe year - .
Wrasn ofity councd . iz
Transter 10 recenables for recovary . -

lrreguiar expeniuee awanng furher ackon

Paga b
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Anount paid - previous year
Balancs unpaid {included in credilon)

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Material Lonses 3 w12
Water distribution losscs
Kio Wes demiecidpuritadpuichased 1941360 7948000
« Kio Wes lost ding thstibuton 1445900 £91 R4
Putcantage lost during disybuton 1821% 12 46%
Electlcity distiibullon losses
- Linkts purchasad {Kvd) 200 880 332 208939914
« Units lost duving destrbusbon {Kwh} 21361 10 24745305
« Pricentage los) duing dskibulion 131% 828%
13 2012
ADBITIOHAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT R R
.1 Conlibutions to organised lacal qove: - SAL
Opening balonce .
Councl subscripbons %217 833743
Aqount pold - current year {998 217) {030 243)
Arout padd - provious years.
Balance unpaid {included in credilors) . .
Audil fee - (MEMA 125 ()]
Opening botoncy 258975
Curtend yest eufl feo 1854 590 1709675
Exiernal Auch - Audilor Genesa) 1816376 168436
Aud Commaties 4824 2048
Amound pisd - cuend year (2094 038)

2528 /89T
o m—

VAT - JMFMA 128 (tHb))

Opering balznco 6067 435 185150
Asconis seceived - conenl yoay 40 758 437 36 461821
AU (eCEveRS - PHODUS YEas. {6067 935) {1935158)
Amounts thaimed - currant yeur {38 167 811} [30 =a088)

Closing balance - Receivable

Vi & is ol

2580626 6067 935
——

Input VAT J75674 295943
Output VAT {6 199 505) {5747 575)
Rocaivable

VAl is paybieheceivabls on the cath hasis VAT is ony pat oves lo SARS orce cash is teceivad liom debiors ang
focred

TTpaesy — pleig

only BARS once ]
L) UJF.
Opening baboce . .
C year and Couned & (13378 ¢50) 13535950
Amound pasd - curren| yesr 13378 457 (13535950
Balance unpaid {included In creditars) - -
————r——s

Pension 30 Medleal AN Deductions - INELAA 123 (11(p)]

Opening bahlance . .
Cutend yeer pay. 17067438 15282717
Arouni psid - current yesr {17063 438) 15262110

Balance unpaid {included in creditors)

Fage 87
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2013

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT (CONTINUE)

Coynclifor's a1fet consume) accounts - [MFMA 124 {(9)(hj)

That oltwing Counetlors, had anear accounts fof moro than S0 days as ol 30 Juno

2093 2012
R R
Outsianding Quistanding
mote than 80 tmore than §0
days days.
NYAMANA W m
VOULENHOVE N, LD [E J & RA VOXLENHOVEN) (¥
CROUWCAMP, HP . "%
SWANEPOEL.JRO 2451
SWANLPOEL, J RO { JRO SWANEPDEL, C 5 SWANEPOEL & D C ESTERN) 4243
JOHHSON, R 1“3
Total Councillor Atrear Consumer Accounts 4% 807 11645
ey
Chain Mansement Regplationy - Promulgated by Governmenl.
Gagetin 77636 dated 3¢ May 2005
Jid 2) - Dotals of deviations af Accal er ip (erims of jon 36 {1)(a) aad (b
Tepe of devition
Amount Single Supplier
Jaly 511903 1 . 9 19
August 08 003 13 k(] w
Siptemher 221 9 n 10
Ocicbes a4 [ krd 17
Hovember 593057 4 . n 19
Decamber M6 3 - " 10
Janusry 0850 13 . Kl B
February 1620450 3 . » 1%
Much 51416 3 - x 5
Apdd mea & - L] n
May 1 L] - L1l 2
June k2213 1 - 2 172
13474 439 n - 9% 156
tfon 45 - Dotalis of awards tade tu cioge 1 inembe
mr::::::m :ly Relalionship lo pesson | Name of pesson Employer and capachty Value
Mame of supplier with gerson ': ns P inthe servics of the  [ln the service of Lhe of person of
P slate state In seevies of the stale transactions
service of the siste
CC Groenswald CC Giosnewaly Spouse AC Grotnowak 5APS - Watranl Oficer R20%
ooz Mators DR Wagnar Spouta EWogner | Lanquberg bunicpalty - AomnCierk | RS5015
V“"L':"";;'“ AP Rossoww Spouse & Rossomw WCED - Teocher R252 894
Lumber & Levm RViszer Spouse dvan2p WCED - Teacher R56873
Liorweree L Lismens Bpouse: ORUiemens | LangeborgMunicpolty - LEO Clesk | R51058
Conssuckon . :
TiM Managemen! T Mgoo Parent NJMgogh Langeberg Mun.cpally - Councitior R 526 000
Total Chent . WC Provincial Govrnment {Dept of
Serwces Lid AVon Rooys Spouse NT Spoyo Transpost) - anager {Logiates) .
Wordz 1 Worx 144 Treu Ched SP Korasm Dept. of Waler Afiairs - inlein R4150
Lulama Neniss L Henisa Chid LA Nsnba Langebetg Muncpaity - Trafee Otkcer RA4320

Fage 60
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2013

M;':\b« of “"m pany Ratationship fo person | Name of porson Employer and capaclly Valus
Hame of suppfier wha hiza tctatlonship inthe sarvice ol the  |Inthe servica of the of pesson of
wilh petsan in the
slate state in service of the state transactions
service of the slala
Mubesko Altico | Both Spouzn J Niwheus Depl of Haslh (Newworn Copa) R300276
Snynon - 2
5 s\gionste LC Snymany Spouzo M Snyman Langeberg Municipntily - PA R 108 360
Grahom & Rhona
Heck Skifls Conyo M Hotlman Speusiy F Holiman SAPS - Wartant Otbces R5700
Graham & Riona .
finch SU; Conts Dwan Schalwyk NA D van Schadkwyk Lrngeberg Mumicipobly - Director R5700
1{ . of. ds jpado (o per; in the service of ihe Stafe di 12 months;
Value
Hame of suppilet Hame ol pesson in Posilion occupled in | Last dayin service Ermployer and capacity of
service of the state company of the siate of person Uansactions
Al . Mulkunoﬁ;:lhﬂmﬁy
Othes non-compltznee MUFMA 125(Ziel)
Hony £ e Styply Chain of Reguixbon 44 ax detzded
bolow
. Name of person In Posd Employer and capacily Valuo of
of suppher service of the state n occupied in company of person transactions.
Other P
Vequrement FeaUgeelen [ Worcomplance )
Non

Page £5
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2013

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commiiments In tespect of c:pital expendilure

Approved and coniieciad lot
Irishuchxe
Communily
Oter

o3

10979 040

10979 040

700 000
700 000

Appioved but not yes conbaciod for
Inkasbueare
Comvrunity

Ot

42530 530

21959790
9945900
11025000

49012040

41157 040

7855000

Total

in oddton o thy . of GRAP,

2 ol the capda! have beg hew

Tiws sxpendiurs wil be (nanced kom.
Fxtemnd | nane.
Capata! Replacement Reservo

Ocher Giznbs
Total

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The ecovites of the muncipaky exposa 1 io 8 vanely of Enancial risks, moludng morkel fisk (comprising Lair velue
nimesi rete fisk, cash fow niores! (5t risk and price iisk), cedi iak md igsky rak The murecipehily's overall ibk
kcusas on the of Enancist markets and seexs to mersTiee potenbal sxbversy

ellects cnthe

{a) Forcign Exchange Conrency Risk

T dd engag: L The ek is low due 0 tho vilue of e bansacsun

{b) Prlce rish
The mumicipalily s nol exposed lo price nsk
{c) Interest Rate Risk

As the municipalty has tignficand miereskboanng tobiliies, e enbty's income and operating cash flows are
changesin

The municipally snalyses i3 polental oxpuswe I inlresl 12ia chianges on & coninuous basis, Diflerenl
zeoronos nre simutated which inchuds refnancing renawal of cinten! posiions, aliematve francung and hedgng.
Basad on Inese scenxvios, he ently cokuisios the knpact that & change in inlerast rales wil have on e
surphssidetict for the yesr. Thase scensrios are only simulated lor babilides which consfiule tha mojorily of
Inierest baaring Esbiitos.

The muricipedity tid not hedgs gains| any injeres! fate risks during tho curten! yoas

Tra the sntity's for the year due [p chanpas in i s lolfow

1% {2012 - 0.5%) Increace inintorost rmtas
0.5% {2012 - 0 5%) Docrease in interes! rales

Fage 70

53909730

28644 270
25085 360

53509730

M9 184
(174502)

49712040
—

31399750
102312 280

49712040

343
{181 715}
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE) 01 w2
(d) Credit Righ

Crod nsk is W risk Ihat o counler paity fo a Bnancial of non frunciol nsaot wit 1l 10 tSschaugre 2n obhgater and
catns he muvcipally o mciw & fnonci ioes.

Cied) fish consied makly of cash dopnsils, cash equvalents. bads ond other recevabies ang uipid condtona)
1ants pnd ibsdos

Rocowobles, ate decsad nel alie provisions are modn lof impoalimont and bed debls Trade Reteivablos
comprisa of o Lugo numbes uf sntrpayers, daparsed actoss dilareni saciors aut puographucal wess Ongomng
dotk evohatons sie perfotmod on the boncial contition of thata Trode Receivables Cred) iisk pwianeyg o
ks andnthes Itada Rocaivables s considored 1o bs moderate dua U1 dvetsshoss naturc of Tinds Recawaties
and mnaie) nature of indvicka! bulences in the case of consumer Trade Rocoivrtles 0 municpoldy
ﬂwmwmmnnmmmum-mhummmamqnw In the caso of
nmmmmmmmhmm.r unck 0 coltac) saxch y °

of penalty chapes’, “dermand Jor payment’, “tesincton of seiviees” and, o5 » bl feson, *hendsd over for
toferton’, wihichever procediae b apoicabil in tems of Counals Crodd Caniol and Detst Callecbon Polcy

lhuuuqnwdummnuum“ﬂlr/gmmmhm Reco'vadles o dillerent
caingones wilh samdar 1ok proldes [he colegories include the folosing: Bau Debt, Decesed, Good poyets,

Slow Payess, , Tracn Reced with , Indigents, Municps) Workers,
itanded oves o Alimays b Unkacsable eccount annmhﬁdmu(wpmm
the risk prok

Babacas pasi due not impaied,

) 013 12 2012
% R » %

tonExchenge Recoivrbies
Rates and ofws incewaties 100 00% 12910 369 100 00% 12 266 200
Excharge Rocobvatics
Elvchty 250% 17751 186 S0 1692/ 5/8
Water nmw 5251502 1.59% 5758032
Reluse 518% 3016454 581% 2011454
Sowerage BEI% 3633384 T41% 3580952
Other 3208% 14627 434 BT 1972740

10000% A 45037 10000% 45350 767

o toc
H pledged 85 cecusily for

mnblmwnlumnnunllmhsmwmvainduhuﬂinmle?)mdndhhuﬂi
yuumhmwmmdisl&vm@mmmmﬁnbﬂuwnmmalmumngvn
Plus 1% where applicabla,

Tha rvuvivmluwdeﬂwowbommbwmnmhouﬂumlmumTvauﬁvﬂnuhlow

213 2013 12 w12
% R % %
Rates nd olhar riceivabies 100 00% 9200550 10000% B33656
Fxzherco Roctivpbigy
Tleckicly %01% 3477705 2%.10% 3617451
Walor 2401 362853 oY 3562573
Reluso 1586% 208287 14.32% 1978608
Sewersge 3% 2676799 867% 2573144
Ovwes Wo1% 1845660 1480m 2064 14
180.00% 13 175044 100% 1381659
r,.........,,,,_h“ N
N ey
| Sy
IAUD e, Giwn |
Page 1 TR A
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMFNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUE}

wa wnn n o2
% R L3 L
Bad tobis widen ofl e disbios chizs
Hon L sehangs Recevables
Roles 100.00% 100 00%
Roceivphle:
Etectncily 3B 50% 2634057 1108 508 158
Wolat 10% 19261 119% 174297
Reluse 670% 447 605 561% 84565
Sowsizge 863% 569 569 T41% W07 1
Ot nE% 2170540 D% 518494
100.00% 6601032 10000% 1454324
mmwwmmmpwmmmmm Ho cash and cash equivatenis
wite plariged as Lecunly for teead on Bw Lee of by tach ond cash
equivalents for the petod under feview anmmmwmmamwsn
o, the 1p o
mmmmmmmwmmmuenmwbumm Amounts e
recoivabie b of couniet party detautt
Long-lesm Recoivebles and Othes Trade Recoivables are indivicualy evakuaied annuolly 1) Batance Sheet date
lor impasment
01 w12
Financhyl assels exposed lo cied] sxk o yeaw end are a3 lolows R R
Long iesm 1ncowvnbias 4948362 459773
Recewabies bum eachonge bFansacions 31309090 M5 73R
[ schenge 5666 330 5372946
Cash ond Cash Equivalonts Fak: 3] 73915 113
Hon-Curront investmants 30617 51549
Unpaid condifonal grants and subsdies 250 000 [
113545 532 118413189
Uiguidity Risk
MWMWIMMMMMMMdMMMm
mﬂnmdmnﬁﬂndlm Dum 0 e dymemic ying Y
mosdmns foxbily undef credit Py
The entdy's nsk lo bquidty ts o rasult of the fands ovallcbie 1o cover future commitments. Tha entity ronages
hqukly s Buowpd n ongoey review ol fukuss comTitmants and credd lacikies.
Tha bls below analyses e entity's Snancizl Rabfes into retsvani moluriy groupings bosed on the temasnvng
penod al the tnancizi year ond ko e conbackial maturity date, The amounts dacdossd in b lablo ara e
eoniraciual undisconied cash lows Balancas ruo witin 12 monhs equal their carrying baiances o3 te mmpsc!
ol dscouritng is nol signdicanl,
Botween § and 5 Between 5and
Less than 1 year yars 10 years Over 10 Years
13
Long Tenm batdiies 7464137 R 142519 19674 542
Copitad tepayments [ 436711 19 605 632 17 107 541 -
Inderes| 3137364 7536 947 2567 001 -
Trade and Osher Payablos BEL3717 - -
. 9661673 . .
Casn and Cash Equivelsnts -
53815527 21142519 19 674 542 -
Page 72
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FINANCIAL RISK MAHAGEMENT {CONTINUE)

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Between 1and 5 Belween S and

Less than 1 year years 10 years. Over 10 Years
012
Leng Torm botkyes 107383 2471975 19428 204 9269032
Capia) repayments 3484455 12311075 115633003 9063319
Inteinst 3592441 12 400 500 5795188 5113
Tenddn ond Other Poyaties 001299
Unzpent rants G989 484
Cath and Cash Equvalents .
4564619 AUV 19428 200 9280032
2013 w1z
FINANCIAL IHSTRUMENTS R R
[ 104 the: 1 B ici are chssdied o3 folows.
The tais vabse of o ised shacied
Einsacial Asyets Claysification
Investmenis
Fixed Deposits Financial isbumnents al anorezed eocl
Long-term Recelvables
inci A AMS 3053281
Suf Sludy loans - Al amotised cost 5144 5.
Servces conneetons - Al smonsad cozl 510299 742
Lond Salas - Al zmortaed cost 1146492 8267715
Shostlerm Instaltments 116653 126582
Agreements with Consurrer Deblors. 12310617 9742612
Recelvables
Raconablas tom excinnge ¥onsachons. Financial nstnsents 2 amortis o cost 31309093 534238
& [ chango f ] 5666320 5312545
Other Recelvables
Govermmen Subsides and Grants Finontial Insbumenls ot omortsed cost 250000 o
Short-lesm Investment Deposits
Call Degosit; Fnancatinsumenis 2 amortised cost £0000 000 70 000 000
Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Batances Franciol instrumends al amordsed cosl 1274412 3506 755
Cash Fiosts and Advancas Financhl instrumenis of amortsad cost mm B4r
125828531 128 104 252
——, e
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Fenonea! inslrumants o) omortsed cost
Atamortised cost

125826 531

125 826 531

Page 72
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR LNDED 30 JUNE 2013

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS |CONTINUE}

Einapciaf Lisbility ClaggHjeat
Long-tetm Lisbillles
Arnuly Loars Financaa! nslruments 2 omortsed ¢ osl

Capizized Lease Lisbidly Faancizl msuments al amortsed cosl
Payables from exchange transactions

Teade Poyables Financtal inskruments o amorised cosl
Retenkons and Guaranices Fanncioi insbuments of omortsod cost
Sunctly Depos. Francial insirements ol omortsed cost
Sundry Crediors Financrs) instsuments af smaorised cost
Other Payablss

Governmen! Subsides snd Granis Hnanaag] nsinaments 5 emortsed cost

Cutrent Pontlon of Long-term thabillites

74866 113
e

Anqusty Loans. Financial inssumeonts o emorised cos!
Captadsed Lease Labély Financialinstuments al enarised cos)
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Fmancolnstruments a1 amorts ed msy

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

13

2012

On the Th of Avgsi 2092 the runicpolly sullesed Bood damage which taused damage lo o Scrrerage and
Elecirioly nfiastuase.,

IN-KOND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municpaily teceived invknd danatons Kr the year under revisx b the amount of R68 700.

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTRERSHIPS
Counct has not any privete public during he y
CONTINGENT LIABILITY
2013
*C arfsing from on wage curve agr
0n2lm2ﬂln$&6kmam-"‘ and job Qe curves colecive ap (wage
W ol The wage curves
and wage seaies I b in el based onan
mmmolenvuytu pbs per v-‘mummmum sy:km.
it oy vih lhe ag The dspule was

ufcﬂedlolnmwlC&nMqumwmmmnmmﬂNwmymrmanhry
incresse backdated with efect hom 1 July 2030 instesd of 1 Juty 2011. SALGA, on behatf of municipaites. appled lor
mmmlhsnlngmmwndhmeWNMMmeml? Todsle s
Lobour Coxrtad

As 8 resull o the arising kom the dispute y e unions and the pending 15gation regarding e
Wage curve ag! may have sn addbonsi receivable! poyable lor employes wagas, depending
on Ihe ouicome of Iha penting kligation. I is ol praclicatts to reladly estimale the amount ol Bis recerabie! payabdly
prior Ko the putcome of Ihe pending higation.

W12

*Conlingencies arising from pending (kigation on wage curve agreament

0n 21 Aped 2010 SALGA signed the 'C3 o a1 colecsive agreement” (wage
wvo MATU and = The wage caves
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umc«muwuummnmnmm

As a resut of he uncerlanties arising from D cispute deciared by Me unions and the panding Bgaton regarding e
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pror io he ouicome of e pending ligatan.
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NOTFS ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012
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APPENDIX A - Unaudiled
LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2013
EXTERNAL LOANS Rale Loan Rodeemnable | Balancs | Castoclion | Balanee Recelved Inferes) or | Balanca a1 30
Humber at a duting porlion wiliten oli JUNE 2013
30.JUNE 2012 30 JUNE 2012 {he payable duting the
Restated petlod L3 peslod
perlod
end
(ANNUITY LOANS

DBSA 1000% 102871107 31032016 106975 106,975 2610 2052 238 84018
0BSA 1200% 10207202 30052015 15609 15603 455 4 anm 11760
DBSA 1500% 104220102 MALRIB 546 195 546795 . 19765 17547 835 46 259
DBSA 1400% WHZU183 200912018 X285 - 01085 . 11006 9850 32585 24174
DBSA 16.00% 1m24no3 30062018 1266076 1266076 108750 1157 3%
DESA 16.50% 1174002 nroe 424104 £24 104 40 422 e
0BSA 1875% 1820 0. 3567053 - 3567063 M9 748 3231316
DBSA {Loon Fund) 1322% 1122100 20067014 2351 2357 . 10483 1694
DBSA {Pubiic Detn Commasiones) 1330% 123481100 327012 a5 42522 257 o
DBSA {Putdc Debl Comemiscioner) 12.75% 12250001 300672014 21828 237828 11006 126 822
DBSA 1650% 1231102 3122019 3025175 - 3025175 221 551 2797618
UHSA 700% 1345202 20:062020 920 495 . 820 4% - 115062 805473
DBSA 700% 13452001 AN22019 1161264 . 1161264 . {0) 154 B35 1036 429
DBSA 820% 13586101 3112200 »Bm %3 {0) 46510 s
DBSA 7 13760101 Jnmn 1799110 1758110 211660 1587 450
DBSA 7% 205981 312024 759783 . 799703 63303 735800
Bosid (CBR) E® 3o - . . . .

[Porsiontond B10% 3] 312012 xa90 324920 . . 24920 )
ABSA Bonk 1525% 0012 AMNRON 2561 2961 2384 {0);
DBSA G11% 12z90n 31032027 nanon 23477077 40028] 260547 1537550 ) 21606246
Tota) Annuily Loans 32453249 483 299 - 47744 390440 3465932 | 34960082

LEASE LIABILITY
NASHUA 1000% L 6305380527 0067013 5189 6199 6158 {0)
BRASHUA 1000% V4439204844 2622013 045 00 3048 0
NASHUA 10.00% Vad! 280272013 3045 30865 3045 0
MINOLTA 10.50% | BA3- FOSID11905 | JNV201S . . nors 5304 B0
BENOLTA WO%] 0. F00015012 | NS - - 31015 5304 5710
MENOLTA 1050%] B223- G0AV01050 | 1m0t - 31990 2300 29638
XEROX 1500% | WCST0 - IR7715866 | 250772015 . 57%8 Fel 17408 9584
XEROX B850% | WCT535-3806110X5| 0411272015 - T115) 1588 10729 55434
XEROX 850% | CO303- 661801750 | 25032016 -] 13438 3 12830 159 885
XEROX 8.50% | COOX0I - 3661794573 | 25032016 . 173438 m 12830 159885
TASKello {Black 14.50% NSB15178 25060016 - 62458 - 6249
TAGKatla [Black 1450% H49R15430 250672016 - 62488 - 62498
el 3 1450% Na92213192 250672015 . - 62458 3 6249
TABKatn {Black MS0%|  NagaR15408 205205 . | 6248 . 62438
1ASKntia (Black] 14 50% N492213124 25062018 . 62438 . 62458
TASKala { 14.50% HeIB215435 50672016 . 62 438 62438
TASHolta (Black) 14.50% N432Y52198 250672016 - B2 498 - 52498
TASHoa (Black] 14.50% N483214896 2061016 . 2498 . 498
TASKela (Bick! 14.50% N4 13657 25062016 . 62498 . 62438
TASKaTa {Back) 14 50% NSV A28 2500672016 . 64 - 624%
 TA5Ka2a (Biach) 14.50% HA33215170 5062016 - 62438 - 62483
 TASKelta (Biack) 1450% H49215209 258672016 - B2 438 . 62498
TASKnlls (Black] 14.50% HAS2Y12204 2506016 62438 . 52499
TASKalla {Eack 1450% Na92Y12189 250672016 - 62 499 - 52483
TASKello {Black 1450% NASR15219 250672016 . 52438 . 62498
TASKello (Black) 14.50% NI3X21S400 BAEN016 - 62438 - 6249
TASKeRa {Blsck 14.50% N4S215288 250612016 . 62499 . 6249
TASKeda (Blach) 14.50% N4S0113664 2506120% 52458 . 6249
TASKata (Bloch 1450% N492Z13169 250612016 . - 62498 - 62430
TASK 28 {Black} 14.50% HAS3215003 25061206 62 490 . 62488
TASKefa (Blath 14.50% NAT32 14905 062016 - 6458 - 62438
TASKollo (Block] 14.50% HAS3215361 250672018 . $2438 . 62498
| TASKe2a (Busck 1450% HES2Z12140 250602016 - 52438 - 62498
TASKa2o {Colow) 1450% N2X3205127 ISK62016 . wnm brigals
TASKala [Cotowr) 14.50% N2K2800531 25062016 - w2 - 2
(TASKaBa (Cotout) 14.50% N2K2705229 25062016 m . 21
Total Lease Labiities 0 12788 2400744 3919 - T0075| 2320631
TOTAL EXTERNAL LOANS 38 45 587 30495587 | 2400744 4510641 390 440 3545007 37290700
—
Page 16
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APPENDIX B - Unaudited
LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actua! Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure (Deficity Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
15665496 | (30590270) (14924 114)|Corporale Services 15713459 | (31066 898)| (15353 439)
215129769 | (255367937)] 19761832 Engineering Services 332382139 (281385005) 50997 044

1760179 (24125145)] (22364 966)| Execulive & Council 161901 | (22167202)| (22005 300)
83521667 | (21185541)] 62336124 |Finance 67436366} {18662313)] 48774053

7382339 (41252477) (33870 138)|Senvice Intergration 19551722 | (34055321)| (14 503599)

27 266 {7640696)| (7613 430) [Stralegy & Social Devefopmen| 1350833 | (15754 889) (14404 055)
383486716 | (380 162 067) 3324 648 | Sub Tolal 436596421 | (403091717) 33504 703
383486 716 | (380 162 067) 3 324 648 | Total 436536421 | ({403001717)] 33504703

Tt 3
Page 77
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APPENDIX C - Unaudited
LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
GENERAL FINANCE STATISTIC CLASSIFICATIONS

2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficlt)

R R R R R R

2155 667 (26077 584)| (25921918)} Executive & Counci 553 901 {27295815)| (26 741913)
83 521 667 (21185541)| 62336124 | Budget & Treasury 67436 366 (18662313)] 48774 053

1280929 (16696 047)] (15415118) Corporale Services 3090827 (18580 144)} (15499 317)

694 352 (4861909)) (4 167647)] Planning & Development 1664 082 (5766514)F (4 102432)

9920 281 {10940 280)  {1028998)( Communlty & Soclal Senvices 9306 164 (15184 464)| (5876 301)

6074 199 (19974 657){ (13900 458); Housing 18 169 660 (12817 262) 5352 378

5002 074 (12288007)] (72B5934) Public Salely 4 365 269 (13359022)]  (8993754)

200 502 (2222902)| (2022400) Sport & Recreallon 214075 (2875811)  (2661736)

158 720 {13248804)f (13000084)} Envionmenlal Protection 139 285 {12087 103)] (11947 818)
13783 867 (19013791)] (5229904)] Waste Managemen| 23 695 086 (22 530 425) 1164 662
17 482 632 {(11144363)] 6338269] Wasle Waler Management 35298 436 (11305162)] 23993333
202026 {14184 491)| (13982465)] Road Transport 1024 174 (14675395)| (13651221)
28459720 (27 807 118) 6426021 Water 35056 931 (20113921) 5943 009
214 550 061 (178507 482)) 36042579 Electicily 236582105] (198828345)| 37753760
383486716 (380 162 067) 3324 648 | Total 436595421 (403091 717)) 33504 703

Page 78
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APPENDIX D - Unaudited

LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY
DISCLOSURES OF GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES IN TERMS OF SECTION 123 DF MFMA, 56 OF 2003
Restated
Operating Capltal
UNSPENT AND UNPAID Prior Petiod Grants Wrte ottg( | SApondaure | expencilure | g 0,
GOVERNMENT GRANTSANDRECEPTS | J0IUNEZ012 | g (0 | J0UUNE20V2 | pogiiyeq | Transters | G theyoor during ihe year | 50 g 2013
ransfersedto | Transferred to
ravenue rovenue
R R R R R R R

Nationnl Government Grants

MSIG 0 . 0 500 000 . 414035 385 965 []
| Zotoni Taxd Rank 231300 . 231300 -231 300 - - £
Madlerplans 54 388 - 54 386 . - - 54 388
MIG 802213 - 802213 10 376 000 - 2350462 16 827 752 0
Equilable Shae - - - 51048 000 231300 51279 300 - .
FMG [} - 0 1250 000 - 1250 000 - ]
INEP 632422 - 632422 500 000 - 189161 1193281 -250 000
EPWP 1000 000 964 888 5132
Ematgancy Retef Flood Damage 1570000 184818 1310703 66 679
Provincial Government Grants

Librery sorvices 0 - 0 9111000 11051 4435268 3135429 1551356
Main 10ads . - . 187 000 - 167 000 .

Mosokhane 33 117 - 53147 - . - 353117
Housing Consumer Education 260 005 -197 758 91250 - - 82669 - 8581
Housing Ersesgency Granl . 197 755 197 755 - - - - 107 755
Job creation 128 050 - 128 050 - . - - 128 050
Sockl Development 0 - 0 - . - - -0
Housing Homo Ssnilabion 187 671 - 167 671 - - - - 167 67
{Housing 17903 - 17903 - - - - 17903
Dept Water Alfairs 140 000 - 14D 000 - . - - 140 000
Troining 313203 - 313203 525304 - . - 938 596
Housin| 1640 157 . 1840 157 15530 301 - 16 798 456 0526 176777
COW Opesatonal Support Grant - - - 32000 - 32000 . -
Pubkc Transporl Intrastruciure 1000000 - 1000 000 - - - 825 244 174 756
Thucong Seevico Cenbie Operatonal Support Grant 218000 218000 . -
Acceloration of Housing Delvery 5000000 4533 321810 4630856
District Munlcipality Grants

1D Documents 33260 33 260 - - 33 260
Roule B2 projatis 37377 a3 - - - aran
PIMS 58 147 56 147 - . 58 147
Pre-paid Watonmelers 108 527 - 108 527 - . - 108 527
Ward Commiticos 150 000 . 150 000 - - - 150 000
PIMS 17 560 - 17 560 - . 17 560
|McGragor Dam 25000 - 25000 - - - - 25000
Bakery Project 218371 . 2183 - - 21831
Landhl sile 332400 332 400 . . 332400
Taming of Stresls - . B . -
Cleanest Town 41416 41416 - - 41418
Total 6989 484 6589 434 105 247 695 11 054 78431 168 24 405 330 9411 673

Page 79
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE

‘T'he .\udit Committee reports in terms of its tesponsibilities as prescribed by section 166 of the MFMA.
The members of the .\udit/ Audit Performance Committee of the Langeberg Municipality for the
2012/2013 financial year are:

Mzt Jj Mostert(Chairperson)
« MrA Amod

Mt W van Deventer

* Mt K Pretorius

‘The Audit Committee met on the following dates duting the 2012/2013 financial year:

« 27 August 2012

« 25 September 2012
+ 13 December 2012
+ 19 March 2013

* 6 June 2013

+ According to the Internal Audit Plan and the exccution thereof, we conclude that the internal control

system is efficient and effective. During the course of the year the Chairperson evaluated the Internal
Audit section which indicated similarly.

The Audit Committee has:

e Reviewed and discussed with the Accounting Officer the Audited .\nnual Financial Statements to be
included in the Annual Report;

Reviewed and discussed the Auditor-General’s management letter and appropriate responses from
management;

+  Reviewed the necessary adjustments from the audit.

The Audit Committee agrees with and accepts the conclusions of the Auditor-General with respect to the
adequacy and correctness of the financial information provided by Management.

We therefore recommend that the Audited Financial Statements, together with the Audit Report of the
Auditor-General be accepted by the Council of the Langeberg Municipality.

Chairperson Audit Committee
Mt J] Mostert
Date: 5 December 2013
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL
PARLIAMENT AND THE COUNCIL ON THE LANGEBERG MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

| have audited the financial statements of Langeberg Municipality set out on pages 3 to 75,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2013, the statement of
financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement for the year
ended, statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts and the notes, comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

The accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the Municipal
Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division
of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2012 (Act No. 5 of 2012) (DoRA), and for such internal control
as the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-general’s responsibility

3.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.
| conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No.
25 of 2004) (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards
on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.
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Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Langeberg Municipality as at 30 June 2013, and its financial performance, cash
flows and comparison between actual and the budget amounts for the year then ended in

accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

8. Asdisclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June
2012 have been restated as a result of an error discovered during the 2012-13 financial
year in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for the year ended,

30 June 2012.

Material losses

9. Asdisclosed in note 22 to the financial statements the municipality wrote off bad debts to
the amount of R6 601 032 as these debtors were found to be unable to settle their
accounts due to their economic circumstances.

10. As disclosed in note 46.4 to the financial statements the municipality incurred significant
water losses of 18.21% or 1 445 900 kiloliters respectively due to technical and non-
technical losses and significant electricity losses of 7.37% or 21 361 110 kilowatts
respectively due to technical and non-technical losses.

Impairments

11. As disclosed in notes 19, 22 and 23 to the financial statements the municipality has
provided for impairment of long term receivables and trade receivables from exchange and
non-exchange transactions respectively of R34 827 111 due to objective evidence that
these debtors would default on their respective accounts.

Material under spending of the budget

12. As disclosed in note 45 to the financial statements, the municipality had a material under
spending of R37 050 990 at 30 June 2013. The under spending related to operating
expenditure and various capital expenditure items amounting to R30 432 318 and
R6 618 672 respectively as a result of cost savings on various votes and capital works that
could not be completed by 30 June 2013 and rolled over in the first adjustments budget of
2013/2014. Consequently, housing and electricity capital projects could not be completed.

Additional matters

13. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.
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Material inconsistencies in other information included in the annual report

14. No material inconsistencies between the draft annual report and financial statements were
identified. The final printer's proof of the annual report will be reviewed and any material
inconsistencies then identified will be communicated to management. Should the
inconsistencies not be corrected, it may result in the matter being included in the audit
report.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

15. The supplementary information set out in appendix A to D on pages 76 to 79 does not form
part of the financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not
audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

16. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance
with laws and regulations and internal control, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion.

Predetermined objectives

17. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
information in the annual performance report as set out on pages 10 to 43 of the annual
report.

18. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated against the
overall criteria of usefulness and reliability.

19. The usefulness of information in the annual performance report relates to whether it is
presented in accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting principles and
whether the reported performance is consistent with the planned objectives. The usefulness
of information further relates to whether indicators and targets are measurable (i.e. well
defined, verifiable, specific, measurable and time bound) and relevant as required by the
National Treasury's Framework for managing programme performance information.

20. The reliability of the information in respect of the selected strategic objectives is assessed
to determine whether it adequately reflects the facts (i.e. whether it is valid, accurate and
complete).

21. There were no material findings on the annual performance report concerning the
usefulness and reliability of the information.
Additional matter

22. Although no material findings concerning the usefulness and reliability of the performance
information were identified in the annual performance report, | draw attention to the
following matter.
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Achievement of planned targets

23. Of the total number of planned targets, 29 were not achieved during the year under review.
This means that 30% of the total planned targets were not achieved during the year under
review. This was because the municipality did not consider relevant systems and evidential
requirements during the annual strategic planning process.

Compliance with laws and requlations

24. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the entity has complied with applicable laws
and regulations regarding financial matters, financial management and other related
matters. | did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with specific matters in

key applicable laws and regulations as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the
PAA.

Internal control

25. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with laws and regulations. | did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that | considered sufficiently significant for inclusion in this
report.

OTHER REPORTS
Investigations completed during the financial year

26. An investigation was concluded on allegations of fraud by an E-Natis clerk in Montagu.

Disciplinary steps were taken and the employee was dismissed. Criminal proceedings were
also instituted.

Cape Town

29 November 2013

AUDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing fo build public confidence
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